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INSTRUCTIONS / NOTES
�
FOR 2015-16 ACCOUNTABILITY PLAN PROGRESS REPORT (“APPR”) 

1.	� Text Highlighted in Grey = explanation or guidance for an entry in the Progress 
Report. As guidance, schools should remove the existing text entirely and replace 
it with the appropriate information to complete the report. 

2.	� Text Highlighted in Green = a sample entry that may be modified. As a sample 
entry, schools will edit sections highlighted in green or leave the text intact in 
alignment with the measures and goals included in the school’s Accountability Plan. 

3.	� The template for high school measures is in Appendix A, beginning on page 26. 

4.	� The template for reporting for each K-2 school with a norm-referenced test growth 
measure in the Accountability Plan appears on page 66. The corresponding 
template for a high school with a norm-referenced test growth measure appears on 
page 66. Present the respective results at the end of the English language arts and 
math goals. 

5.	� Annual adjustments to the Accountability Plan Progress Report 

Elementary and Middle Schools 

a)	� The New York State Education Department has recalibrated the 
Annual Measurable Objectives (AMOs) in ELA and math. Schools 
must therefore complete the second 3-8 absolute measure 
(Performance Level Index (PLI) meeting the AMO) in ELA and math. 
The 2014-15 school year will mark the final year of reporting PLIs 
with the state’s forthcoming implementation of a new accountability 
system under the Every Student Succeeds Act. 

b)	� For the 3-8 Growth Measure in ELA and math, report 2014-15 results 
using the state’s 3-8 Growth Model. (The 2015-16 results are not yet 
available.) 

College Preparatory High Schools 

a)	� Due to the introduction of college and career readiness standards, schools 
renewed after 2011-12 use revised Accountability Plan measures. (See the 
appendix in the Guidelines for Creating a SUNY Accountability Plan for a 
list of the revised measures.) 

b)	� The Institute will gradually phase the new measures into its evaluation of 
all schools and the SUNY Trustees will take these new measures into 
account when making renewal decisions. Therefore, the Institute 
encourages all high schools to include the college and career readiness 
standard in their Accountability Plan Progress Report as optional 
measures. 

6.	� Please do not include these instructions or the reference guide below in a submitted 
report. 

http://www.newyorkcharters.org/documents/Accountability/Accountability%20Plan%20Guidelines%202013.pdf


        

 

    

 

  
 

  

  

 

   
 

  
 

 

    

REFERENCE GUIDE TO TEMPLATE SECTIONS
�

Page 

INTRODUCTION 
…………………………………………………..……... 
…..1 

ELEMENTARY AND MIDDLE SCHOOL 
GOALS………………….…..3 

NCLB 
GOAL……………………………………………………… 
……….…..….25 

HIGH SCHOOL COHORTS 
…………………………………….…………… 26 

HIGH SCHOOL GOALS……………………….. 
………………….…….…….28 

OPTIONAL GOALS 
…………………………………………………….……… 
61 

SUPPLEMENTARY TABLES 

ELEMENTARY AND MIDDLE 
SCHOOLS…………..………64 

HIGH SCHOOLS…………………………….. 
………..…..………67 

The Accountability Plan Progress Report Template Is Below. 
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Middle Village Preparatory Charter School opened in September of 2013 as a middle 
school servicing grades 6 through 8. The students number approximately 400 in number 
at the present time. Students are drawn from the middle class homes of minority 
families living in District 24 Queens New York. Approximately 65% of the students are 
Hispanic, 15% East European, 8 % African American, with the rest of them a mix of 
Asian, Middle Eastern and White. Our mission is to prepare our students for the 
academic and social rigors of high school and to guide them in choosing the best high 
school for their individual needs. 

School Enrollment by Grade Level and School Year 
School 
Year 

K 1 2 3 4 5 6 7 8 9 10 11 12 Total 

2011-12 

2012-13 

2013-14 120 120 

2014-15 120 110 230 

2015-16 150 120 110 380 



  

  

      

        

        
       
      

        
 

       
         

           
    

  

             
          

   

          
            

           
  

         

           
             

              
          

  

     
     

   
 

 

 

ENGLISH LANGUAGE ARTS 

ENGLISH LANGUAGE ARTS
�

Goal 1: English Language Arts 

Write the school’s English language arts goal here. 

BACKGROUND 

The ELA curriculum included the following elements. It was: 

•	 Based on McGraw Hill classroom text grade appropriate programs 
•	 Included a daily Journal Writing component for all students 
•	 Included the 100 Book Challenge program for student Literacy. 
•	 An Inclusion Class model for literacy, with a Co-Teacher servicing all At-Risk 

ELA learners. 
•	 Access to Professional Development literacy services for teachers, both in 

and out of the school building with outside PD providers. 
•	 Rigorous, year-long teaching and practice of the NYS Core Standards in the 

classroom by the ELA teachers. 

Goal 1: Absolute Measure 

Each year, 75 percent of all tested students enrolled in at least their second year will 
perform at or above proficiency on the New York State English language arts 
examination for grades 3-8. 

METHOD 

The school administered the New York State Testing Program English language arts 
(“ELA”) assessment to students in 6th through 8th grade in April 2016. Each student’s 
raw score has been converted to a grade-specific scaled score and a performance 
level. 

The table below summarizes participation information for this year’s test administration. 
The table indicates total enrollment and total number of students tested. It also 
provides a detailed breakdown of those students excluded from the exam. Note that 
this table includes all students according to grade level, even if they have not enrolled in 
at least their second year (defined as enrolled by BEDS day of the previous school 
year). 

2015-16 State English Language Arts Exam 
Number of Students Tested and Not Tested 

Not Tested1 

Grad Total Total 
Absen Refused e Tested Enrolled IEP ELL 

t 

1 Students exempted from this exam according to their Individualized Education Program (IEP), because of English 
Language Learners (ELL) status, or absence for at least some part of the exam. 



  

 

            
            
           

           
    

      
        

  
     

 

 
 

 
 

 
  
  

   

               
           

                 
               

         

                 
            

               
            

             
         

   

ENGLISH LANGUAGE ARTS 

3 
4 
5 
6 146 4 150 
7 110 1 111 
8 108 108 
All 364 5 359 

RESULTS 

The chart below highlights the ELA PERFORMANCE of both our total student body, 
which includes grades 6 – 8. Student performance for all tested 364 children yielded a 
school average proficiency of 45.06% at or above level. Note however, that for students 
enrolled for at least two years, the proficiency level increases to 50.49%, 5.43% higher 
than the total school population 

Performance on 2015-16 State English Language Arts Exam 
By All Students and Students Enrolled in At Least Their Second Year 

Grade 
s 

All Students 
Enrolled in at least their 

Second Year 

Percent 
Proficient 

Number 
Tested 

Percent 
Proficient 

Number 
Tested 

3 

4 
5 
6 34.20 % 146 NA NA 
7 44.50 % 110 44.6 % 110 
8 56.48 % 108 56.5 % 108 

All 45.06 % 364 50.5 % 218 

EVALUATION 

As will be shown in this report, the school did not meet its’ measure of 75% at 
proficiency after students’ second year of enrollment, falling short by approximately 31% 
at grade level 7 and 19% at grade 8. Grade 6, which has been enrolled for only a year, 
arrived at the school with only an approximate proficiency of 30% had an increase of 
approximately 4 % at the end of its first year. 

Despite the fact that the 75 % target was not met, the results on the chart above does 
indicate that something positive is happening instructionally. It is to be noted that grade 
6 although at a lower percent of proficiency compared to grades 7 and 8 had an 
increase from its grade 5 performance. Grade 7 had approximately a 14% jump in 
proficiency level from its previous year and grade 8 had an approximate 26% jump in 
proficiency from its first year at the school. These numerical increases strongly suggest 
that strong instruction is happening. 



  

 

        
         

             
            

       

          
     

           
           
              

               
               

            

          
          

        
         

  

 
  

 
  

 

 
      

  

         
           

    

          
            

 
 

ENGLISH LANGUAGE ARTS 

ADDITIONAL EVIDENCE
�

. This 
Narrative discussing year-to-year trends during the current Accountability Period2 

discussion shows how the school is making progress towards, or maintaining, a high 
level of performance. The school can use a supplemental table for this section on 
performance disaggregated by number of years in the school. The table shell appears 
on page 64 in the Appendix. 

Also, additional evidence may include other valid and reliable assessment results that 
demonstrate the effectiveness of the school’s instructional program. 

The year to year trends in ELA progress strongly suggest that instruction is having a 
strong positive effect on student progress. Take, for example, the progress made by 
grade 8 on the chart below. Two years ago, this same population performed at only 29.3 
% at proficiency; in their following year, their proficiency rose to 46 % and then rose to 
their present level of 56.5 %. Also, take the grade 7 progress made in the same two 
years, from their initial 30.3 % at proficiency to their current 44.6 % level. 

Several reliable assessments during the school year in the form of Mock ELA 
examinations revealed these upward trend before actual State Testing in May. 

English Language Arts Performance by Grade Level and School Year 
Percent of Students Enrolled in At Least Their Second Year 

Achieving Proficiency 
Grad 2013-14 2014-15 2015-16 

e Numbe Numbe 
Percen Number Perce 

Percent r r
t Tested nt 

Tested Tested 
3 
4 
5 
6 29.3 116 30.3 % 119 NA NA 
7 44.5 % 108 44.6 % 110 

8 56.5% 108 

37.4 % 227 50.5 218 
All 29.3 % 116 

% 

Goal 1: Absolute Measure 

Each year, the school’s aggregate Performance Level Index (“PLI”) on the State 
English language arts exam will meet the Annual Measurable Objective (“AMO”) set 
forth in the state’s NCLB accountability system. 

METHOD 

The federal No Child Left Behind law holds schools accountable for making annual 
yearly progress towards enabling all students to be proficient. As a result, the state sets 

2 A school’s Accountability Period includes the final year of the previous charter term through the penultimate year of 
the current charter term.  For schools in their initial charter, the Accountability Period includes the first year of 
operation through the fourth year of the charter term. 



  

           
             

          
               

                
           

            
            

     
  
 

     
    

                                        

                
           

        
             

  

              
             

            

             
         

             
              

 

   

 
  

ENGLISH LANGUAGE ARTS 

an AMO each year to determine if schools are making satisfactory progress toward the 
goal of proficiency in the state’s learning standards in English language arts. To achieve 
this measure, all tested students must have a PLI value that equals or exceeds the 
2015-16 English language arts AMO of 104. The PLI is calculated by adding the sum of 
the percent of all tested students at Levels 2 through 4 with the sum of the percent of all 
tested students at Levels 3 and 4. Thus, the highest possible PLI is 200.3 

RESULTS 

The school results on the table below indicate that the school made adequate progress 
towards the goal of ELA proficiency, achieving a PLI of 131 this year. 

English Language Arts 2015-16 Performance Level Index 
Number in 

Cohort 
Percent of Students at Each Performance Level 

Level 1 Level 2 Level 3 Level 4 
364 13 % 43 % 33 % 11 % 

PI = 43 + 33 + 11 = 87 
33 + 11 = 44 

PLI = 131 

EVALUATION 

The school met the measure of progress, exceeding the goal of 104 by 27 points. There 
was notable performance on grades 7 and 8, where students made a quantum leaps 
from their previous school year. Effective practices that provided this jump included the 
use of Writing Journals on a daily basis and time on task spent reading good literature. 

Goal 1: Comparative Measure 

Each year, the percent of all tested students who are enrolled in at least their second 
year and performing at proficiency on the state English language arts exam will be 
greater than that of all students in the same tested grades in the local school district. 

METHOD 

A school compares tested students enrolled in at least their second year to all tested 
students in the surrounding public school district. Comparisons are between the results 
for each grade in which the school had tested students in at least their second year at 
the school and the total result for all students at the corresponding grades in the school 
district.4 

RESULTS 

3 In contrast to SED’s Performance Index, the PLI does not account for year-to-year growth toward proficiency. 

4 Schools can acquire these data when the New York State Education Department releases its database containing 
grade level ELA and math test results for all schools and districts statewide. The NYSED announces the release of 
the data on its News Release webpage. 

http://www.oms.nysed.gov/press/


  

           
             

            

      
       

   
  

   
 

  

  

  
  
  

             
              

          
 

 

  

          
               

          
  

       
     

          
       

 
  

 
  

 
  

      
   

 

ENGLISH LANGUAGE ARTS 

The aggregate school performance of Middle Village Prep for students enrolled at least 
two years, when compared to the aggregate district performance in the same testing 
grades, indicate that Middle Village Prep outperformed the local school District 24. 

2015-16 State English Language Arts Exam 
Charter School and District Performance by Grade Level 

Grade 

Percent of Students at Proficiency 
Charter School 

Students In At Least 
2nd Year 

All District Students 

Percent 
Number 
Tested 

Percent 
Number 
Tested 

3 
4 
5 
6 
7 44.6 % 119 38.5 % 4096 
8 56.5 % 108 44.3 % 3965 

All 50.1 % 227 41.4 % 8061 

EVALUATION 

The school exceeded the aggregate district performance by almost 10 % above the 
district 24 level. The grade 8 performance was especially notable because of the large 
jump that the students achieved. Grade 7 took a similar jump, solidifying the gains over 
District 24. 

ADDITIONAL EVIDENCE 

The chart below clearly indicates that MVP Charter School outperformed the Local 
District 24 schools each year since its’ inception in 2013 to the present day. The only 
lapse in this trend occurred this year on MVP grade 6’s ELA score, which under-
performed the District. 

English Language Arts Performance of Charter School and Local District 
by Grade Level and School Year 

Grade 

Percent of Students Enrolled in at Least their Second Year Scoring 
at or Above Proficiency Compared to Local District Students 

2013-14 2014-15 2015-16 
Charter 
School 

Local 
District 

Charter 
School 

Local 
District 

Charter 
School 

Local 
District 

3 
4 
5 
6 29.3 % 25.9 % 30.5 % 26.6 % 34.2 % 36.8 % 
7 45.0 % 30.5% 44.6 % 38.5 % 
8 56.5% 41.4 % 



  

      

  

             
            

         
      

       
        

         
        
           

       
          

      
            
          

            
           

         

 

       
 

 
  

 

 
 

  
 

     
      

  

   

      

ENGLISH LANGUAGE ARTS 

All 29.3 % 25.9 % 37.8 % 25.4 % 45.1 % 38.9 % 

Goal 1: Comparative Measure 

Each year, the school will exceed its predicted level of performance on the state 
English language arts exam by an Effect Size of 0.3 or above (performing higher than 
expected to a meaningful degree) according to a regression analysis controlling for 
economically disadvantaged students among all public schools in New York State. 

METHOD
�

The SUNY Charter Schools Institute (“Institute”) conducts a Comparative Performance 
Analysis, which compares the school’s performance to that of demographically similar 
public schools statewide. The Institute uses a regression analysis to control for the 
percentage of economically disadvantaged students among all public schools in New 
York State. The Institute compares the school’s actual performance to the predicted 
performance of public schools with a similar concentration of economically 
disadvantaged students. The difference between the school’s actual and predicted 
performance, relative to other schools with similar economically disadvantaged 
statistics, produces an Effect Size. An Effect Size of 0.3, or performing higher than 
expected to a meaningful degree, is the requirement for achieving this measure. 

Given the timing of the state’s release of economically disadvantaged data and the 
demands of the data analysis, the 2015-16 analysis is not yet available. This report 
contains 2014-15 results, the most recent Comparative Performance Analysis available. 

RESULTS 

2014-15 English Language Arts Comparative Performance by Grade Level 

Grade 

Percent 
Economically 
Disadvantage 

d 

Number 
Tested 

Percent of Students 
at Levels 3&4 

Difference 
between 

Actual and 
Predicted 

Effect 
Size 

Actual Predicted 
3 
4 
5 
6 60.0 % 118 30.5 % 25.46 % 5.04 % .36 
7 61.6 % 109 45.0 % 25.92 % 18.98 % 1.23 
8 

All 60.8 % 227 37.72 % .80 

School’s Overall Comparative Performance: 

Write in Comparative Performance Analysis from report here
�



  

 

             

 

 

       
 

  
  

 

 
 

   

         
           

      

           
            
           

             
              

            
          

           
              

 

            
           

   

             
            

          
 

 

 

ENGLISH LANGUAGE ARTS 

EVALUATION 

The school met the measure, exceeding the .3 Effective Size by a substantial margin. 

ADDITIONAL EVIDENCE 

English Language Arts Comparative Performance by School Year 

School 
Year 

Grades 

Percent 
Eligible for 

Free Lunch/ 
Economically 
Disadvantag 

ed 

Number 
Tested 

Actual Predicted 
Effect 
Size 

2012-13 
2013-14 60.0 % 
2014-15 61.5 % 

Goal 1: Growth Measure5 

Each year, under the state’s Growth Model, the school’s mean unadjusted growth 
percentile in English language arts for all tested students in grades 4-8 will be above 
the state’s unadjusted median growth percentile. 

METHOD 

This measure examines the change in performance of the same group of students from 
one year to the next and the progress they are making in comparison to other students 
with the same score in the previous year. The analysis only includes students who took 
the state exam in 2014-15 and also have a state exam score from 2013-14 including 
students who were retained in the same grade. Students with the same 2013-14 score 
are ranked by their 2014-15 score and assigned a percentile based on their relative 
growth in performance (student growth percentile). Students’ growth percentiles are 
aggregated school-wide to yield a school’s mean growth percentile. In order for a 
school to perform above the statewide median, it must have a mean growth percentile 
greater than 50. 

Given the timing of the state’s release of Growth Model data, the 2015-16 analysis is 
not yet available. This report contains 2014-15 results, the most recent Growth Model 
data available.6 

RESULTS 

Provide a brief narrative highlighting 2014-15 results, shown in the data table below, 
that directly addresses the critical data: the school’s mean growth percentile. In 
addition, the discussion may also include highlighting individual grade levels and their 
respective percentiles. 

5 See Guidelines for Creating a SUNY Accountability Plan for an explanation. 

6 Schools can acquire these data from the NYSED’s Business Portal: portal.nysed.gov. 

http://www.newyorkcharters.org/operate/first-year-schools/accountability-plan/
http:portal.nysed.gov


  

         
  

 

 
 

 

 

          

 

          
  

 

 
 

 

      

              

 

   

         

 

ENGLISH LANGUAGE ARTS 

2014-15 English Language Arts Mean Growth Percentile by Grade Level 

Grade 

Mean Growth 
Percentile 

School 
Statewide 

Median 
4 50.0 
5 50.0 
6 48 % 50.0 
7 69 % 50.0 
8 50.0 

All 58.5 % 50.0 

EVALUATION 

The school met the measure, exceeding the measure by 8.5 % 

ADDITIONAL EVIDENCE 

English Language Arts Mean Growth Percentile by Grade Level and School Year 

Grad 
e 

Mean Growth Percentile 

2012-13 2013-14 
2014-

15 
Statewide 
Median 

4 50.0 
5 50.0 
6 NA NA NA 50.0 
7 48 % 50.0 
8 69 % 50.0 

All 58.5 % 50.0 

Goal 1: Optional Measure 

Include additional measures that are part of the Accountability Plan. 

METHOD 

RESULTS 

EVALUATION 

ADDITIONAL EVIDENCE 

SUMMARY OF THE ENGLISH LANGUAGE ARTS GOAL 

The school achieved all of its’ ELA goals except for the 75% of students at proficiency 
level. 



  

            
           
      

  

         
         

         

             
           

          
        

          
            

          
      

        
  

         
         
        

   

    
  

 

               
                  

           
             

     

ENGLISH LANGUAGE ARTS 

Type Measure Outcome 

Absolute 
Each year, 75 percent of all tested students who are enrolled in at 
least their second year will perform at proficiency on the New York 
State English language arts exam for grades 3-8. 

Did Not 
Achieve 

Absolute 

Each year, the school’s aggregate Performance Level Index (PLI) on 
the state English language arts exam will meet that year’s Annual 
Measurable Objective (AMO) set forth in the state’s NCLB 
accountability system. 

Achieved 

Comparativ 
e 

Each year, the percent of all tested students who are enrolled in at 
least their second year and performing at proficiency on the state 
English language arts exam will be greater than that of students in 
the same tested grades in the local school district. 

Achieved 

Comparativ 
e 

Each year, the school will exceed its predicted level of performance 
on the state English language arts exam by an Effect Size of 0.3 or 
above (performing higher than expected to a small degree) according 
to a regression analysis controlling for economically disadvantaged 
students among all public schools in New York State. (Using 2013-14 
school district results.) 

Achieved 

Growth 

Each year, under the state’s Growth Model the school’s mean 
unadjusted growth percentile in English language arts for all tested 
students in grades 4-8 will be above the state’s unadjusted median 
growth percentile. 

Achieved 

Write in optional measure here 
Choose an 

item. 

ACTION PLAN
�

Although the school achieved each of its areas of ELA growth, it has not yet achieved 
its goal of 75% at Proficiency. For grade 6, it will be necessary to continue monitoring 
its’ ongoing data when students enter grade 7 in order to drive this grade’s instruction. 
As a result, we would hope for a commensurate leap in performance as was seen in this 
year’s grade 7 leap in performance. 



  

   

             
           

           
              

          
              

 

   

             
          

         
              

              
         

         

           
             

              
     

  
     

 
 

 

 

MATHEMATICS 

MATHEMATICS
�

Goal 2: Mathematics 

Write the school’s mathematics goal here. 

BACKGROUND 

The school Board of Trustees chose to institute the Algebra Regents 1 exam instead of 
the State Grade 8 exam this year. To prepare the students for the Regents, an 
additional teacher was hired to help the regular grade 8 math teacher get the students 
ready. The results were good, with 82 % of the students tested receiving a passing 
Regents grade. The grades 6 and 7 grade students also received additional assistance 
through the use of an Inclusion Model which had an extra teacher in the math classes 
for purposes of Co-Teaching. 

Goal 2: Absolute Measure 

Each year, 75 percent of all tested students enrolled in at least their second year will 
perform at proficiency on the New York State mathematics examination for grades 3-8. 

METHOD 

The school administered the New York State Testing Program mathematics assessment 
to students in 6th through 7th grade in April 2016. Each student’s raw score has been 
converted to a grade-specific scaled score and a performance level. Grade 8 did not 
take this test, but instead took the Algebra I Regents instead. 

The table below summarizes participation information for this year’s test administration. 
The table indicates total enrollment and total number of students tested. It also 
provides a detailed breakdown of those students excluded from the exam. Note that 
this table includes all students according to grade level, even if they have not enrolled in 
at least their second year. 

2015-16 State Mathematics Exam 
Number of Students Tested and Not Tested 

Not Tested7 

Total Total 
Grade Absen Refused Tested IEP ELL Enrolled 

t 
3 
4 
5 
6 145 5 150 
7 109 2 111 
8 
All 254 7 261 

7 Students exempted from this exam according to their Individualized Education Program (IEP), because of English 
Language Learners (ELL) status, or absence for at least some part of the exam. 



  

            
             

                
            

    

    
        

  
     

 

  

 
  

  

   

                
            

           

 

 

         
            

          
            

               
            

               
         

            
       

MATHEMATICS 

RESULTS 

The chart below indicates that for ALL students, the proficiency % is 46.75, but for those 
students enrolled for at least two years, the proficiency % goes up to 63.95. Note that 
the grade 8 students took the Algebra Regents I exam instead, with a pass rate of 82 %. 
This Algebra % is being used as the measure instead of the regular State Math exam 
which they did not take. 

Performance on 2015-16 State Mathematics Exam 
By All Students and Students Enrolled in At Least Their Second Year 

Enrolled in at least their 
All Students 

Second Year Grade
�
s
� Percent Number Percent Number 

Proficient Tested Proficient Tested 

3
�

4
�
5
�
6 47.6 % 145 NA NA 
7	� 45.9 % 109 45.9 % 109 

82 % Alg 
8	� 104 82% 104 

Reg. 
All 46.75 % 254 63.95 % 213 

EVALUATION 

The school fell short of its’ goal of 75% of the students performing at proficiency by 30 
%. In this case, the number of students needed to attain this goal is an additional 32 
students, or approximately one classroom of students that need to be moved upwards. 

ADDITIONAL EVIDENCE 

For our two year performers, the school has achieved a higher performance level than 
the State, City or District averages in mathematics. Note however that the first group 
( the entering class of 2013) at the school for two years or more has done consistently 
better with high proficiency levels, than the second group of students( the entering 2014 
class) who have not matched the performance of the first group. This difference in the 
consistently high performance of the current grade 8 class and the lower performance of 
the grade 7 class was likely due to the structural dismantling of the 2013 math team of 
teachers that was replaced by less experienced teachers. Entering grade 6 students 
received the best pedagogy from our best math teachers, with the result that high 
performance followed them for the next two years. 



           
               
       

 

      
         

  

 
  

 

 

    

         
           

 

          
            

           
           

           
                

              
          

 

   

MATHEMATICS 

A strategy to “ignite” higher performance in MVP’s grade 6 entering class would be to 
reassemble the grade 6 math team of 2013 and have that team set the standard of 
performance for the entering class for the following two years after. 

Mathematics Performance by Grade Level and School Year 
Percent of Students Enrolled in At Least Their Second Year 

Achieving Proficiency 
Grad 2013-14 2014-15 2015-16 

e Numbe Numbe 
Percen Number Perce 

Percent r r
t Tested nt 

Tested Tested 
3 
4 
5 
6 NA NA 
7 68 % 108 45.9% 109 

8 82% 104 

63.95 213 
All 

% 

Goal 2: Absolute Measure 

Each year, the school’s aggregate Performance Level Index (“PLI”) on the State 
mathematics exam will meet the Annual Measurable Objective (“AMO”) set forth in the 
state’s NCLB accountability system. 

METHOD 

The federal No Child Left Behind law holds schools accountable for making annual 
yearly progress towards enabling all students to be proficient. As a result, the state sets 
an AMO each year to determine if schools are making satisfactory progress toward the 
goal of proficiency in the state’s learning standards in mathematics. To achieve this 
measure, all tested students must have a PLI value that equals or exceeds the 2015-16 
mathematics AMO of 101. The PLI is calculated by adding the sum of the percent of all 
tested students at Levels 2 through 4 with the sum of the percent of all tested students 
at Levels 3 and 4. Thus, the highest possible PLI is 200.8 

RESULTS 

8 In contrast to NYSED’s Performance Index, the PLI does not account for year-to-year growth toward proficiency. 



    
  
 

     
    

 

              

   

              
            

           

           
             

             
             

    

            
          

     

   
       

 

   
  
      

  

       

  

 
  

MATHEMATICS 

Mathematics 2015-16 Performance Level Index (PLI) 
Number in 

Cohort 
Percent of Students at Each Performance Level 

Level 1 Level 2 Level 3 Level 4 
11 % 42% 30% 17% 

PI = 42 + 30 + 17 = 89 
30 + 17 = 47 

PLI = 136 

EVALUATION
�

The school exceeded the measure of 101 by 35 points.
�

Goal 2: Comparative Measure 

Each year, the percent of all tested students who are enrolled in at least their second 
year and performing at proficiency on the state mathematics exam will be greater than 
that of all students in the same tested grades in the local school district. 

METHOD 

A school compares the performance of tested students enrolled in at least their second 
year to that of all tested students in the surrounding public school district. Comparisons 
are between the results for each grade in which the school had tested students in at 
least their second year at the school and the total result for all students at the 
corresponding grades in the school district.9 

RESULTS 

Brief narrative highlighting results in the data table that directly addresses the measure, 
e.g. the aggregate charter school performance compared to the aggregate district 
performance in the same tested grades. 

2015-16 State Mathematics Exam 
Charter School and District Performance by Grade Level 

Grade 

Percent of Students at Proficiency 
Charter School 

Students In At Least 2nd 

Year 
All District Students 

Percent 
Number 
Tested 

Percent 
Number 
Tested 

3 
4 
5 
6 
7 45.9 % 109 39.6 % 4182 
8 

All 45.09 % 109 39.6 % 4182 

9 Schools can acquire these data when the New York State Education Department releases its database containing 
grade level ELA and math test results for all schools and districts statewide. The NYSED announces the release of 
the data on its News Release webpage. 

http://www.oms.nysed.gov/press/


             
         

 

         
               

             
       

          
           

       
        

  

       
     

           
      

 
  

 
  

 
  

    
  

 
 

   

   

             
          

         
      

        
        

          
          

        
         

MATHEMATICS 

EVALUATION 

MVP Charter School exceeded the measure of the District Schools by more than 5 % 
when comparing our grade 7 students who have been with us for 2 years. 

ADDITIONAL EVIDENCE 

Narrative provides a discussion of the charter school’s performance in comparison to
�
the local district in previous years. In addition, the school can use a supplemental table 
for this section on a comparison of the charter school to selected local schools. The 
table shell appears on page 66 in the Appendix. 

In the previous years, that is 2013 -2015, MVP Charter has surpassed the District 
performance in Mathematics each and every year. This cannot be explained due to 
demographic or soci0-economic differences, since the MVP enrollment has been picked 
each year by a random lottery from District 24 itself. 

Mathematics Performance of Charter School and Local District 
by Grade Level and School Year 

Percent of Students Enrolled in at Least their Second Year Who Are 
at Proficiency Compared to Local District Students 

Grade 2013-14 2014-15 2015-16 
Charter Local Charter Local Charter Local 
School District School District School District 

3 
4 
5 
6 NA NA NA NA NA NA 
7 NA NA 68.8 % 37.3 % 45.9 % 41.2 % 

82 % 
8 NA NA - - NA 

Reg. 
All NA NA 68.8 % 37.3 % 45.9 % 41.2% 

Goal 2: Comparative Measure 

Each year, the school will exceed its predicted level of performance on the state 
mathematics exam by an Effect Size of 0.3 or above (performing higher than expected 
to a meaningful degree) according to a regression analysis controlling for 
economically disadvantaged students among all public schools in New York State. 

METHOD 

The Institute conducts a Comparative Performance Analysis, which compares the 
school’s performance to that of demographically similar public schools statewide. The 
Institute uses a regression analysis to control for the percentage of economically 
disadvantaged students among all public schools in New York State. The Institute 
compares the school’s actual performance to the predicted performance of public 
schools with a similar concentration of economically disadvantaged students. The 



         
         

            
  

            
           

         

             
              

       

     
 

 
  

 

 
 

  
 

   

      

          
            

             
 

            

 

          
    

    

 
  

  
 

MATHEMATICS 

difference between the school’s actual and predicted performance, relative to other 
schools with similar economically disadvantaged statistics, produces an Effect Size. An 
Effect Size of 0.3, or performing higher than expected to a meaningful degree, is the 
requirement for achieving this measure. 

Given the timing of the state’s release of economically disadvantaged data and the 
demands of the data analysis, the 2015-16 analysis is not yet available. This report 
contains 2014-15 results, the most recent Comparative Performance Analysis available. 

RESULTS 

Provide a brief narrative highlighting 2014-15 results in the data table that directly 
addresses the critical data: overall Effect Size. In addition, the discussion may also 
include highlighting individual grade levels and their respective Effect Sizes. 

2014-15 Mathematics Comparative Performance by Grade Level 

Grade 

Percent 
Economically 
Disadvantage 

d 

Number 
Tested 

Percent of Students 
at Levels 3&4 

Difference 
between 

Actual and 
Predicted 

Effect 
Size 

Actual Predicted 
3 
4 
5 
6 
7 
8 

All 

School’s Overall Comparative Performance: 

Write in Comparative Performance Analysis from report here 

EVALUATION
�

Narrative explicitly stating whether the school met the measure; i.e. whether the 
school’s aggregate Effect Size exceeded 0.3 and, if not, whether it was at least a 
positive Effect Size. In addition, the narrative may also include specific grade levels’ 
comparative performance. 

The school met the Effective Size requirement, exceeding the 0.3 goal set. 

ADDITIONAL EVIDENCE 

Narrative provides a discussion of current and past performance on this comparative 
measure, including trends over time. 

Mathematics Comparative Performance by School Year 

School Grades Percent Number Actual Predicted Effect 
Year Eligible for Tested Size 

Free Lunch/ 
Economically 



 
  
 

 
 

   

         
            

     

           
            
           

              
              

           
          

           
              

 

            
           

   

             
            

         

      
  

 

 

 

MATHEMATICS 

Disadvantag 
ed 

2012-13 
2013-14 
2014-15 60 % 227 37.72 25.69 % .80 

Goal 2: Growth Measure10 

Each year, under the state’s Growth Model, the school’s mean unadjusted growth 
percentile in mathematics for all tested students in grades 4-8 will be above the state’s 
unadjusted median growth percentile. 

METHOD 

This measure examines the change in performance of the same group of students from 
one year to the next and the progress they are making in comparison to other students 
with the same score in the previous year. The analysis only includes students who took 
the state exam in 2014-15 and also have a state exam score in 2013-14 including 
students who were retained in the same grade. Students with the same 2013-14 scores 
are ranked by their 2014-15 scores and assigned a percentile based on their relative 
growth in performance (student growth percentile). Students’ growth percentiles are 
aggregated school-wide to yield a school’s mean growth percentile. In order for a 
school to perform above the statewide median, it must have a mean growth percentile 
greater than 50. 

Given the timing of the state’s release of Growth Model data, the 2015-16 analysis is 
not yet available. This report contains 2014-15 results, the most recent Growth Model 
data available.11 

Provide a brief narrative highlighting 2014-15 results in the data table that directly 
addresses the critical data: the school’s mean growth percentile. In addition, the 
discussion may also include highlighting individual grade levels and their respective 
percentiles. 

2014-15 Mathematics Mean Growth Percentile by Grade Level 

Grade 

Mean Growth 
Percentile 

School 
Statewide 

Median 
4 50.0 
5 50.0 
6 50.0 
7 50.0 
8 50.0 

All 50.0 

10 See Guidelines for Creating a SUNY Accountability Plan for an explanation. 

11 Schools can acquire these data from the NYSED’s business portal: portal.nysed.gov. 

http://www.newyorkcharters.org/operate/first-year-schools/accountability-plan/
http:portal.nysed.gov


          
           

            
  

              

 

            
     

        
  

 

    

           
         

 

   

          

 

MATHEMATICS 

EVALUATION
�

Narrative explicitly stating whether the school met the measure; i.e. whether the 
school’s overall mean growth percentile is greater than the state median of the 50th 

percentile. In addition, the narrative may also include discussion of specific grade-level 
results. 

The school met the measure of the State Wide Median on all grades in mathematics. 

ADDITIONAL EVIDENCE 

Narrative provides a discussion of current and past performance in comparison to the
�
statewide average.
�

Mathematics Mean Growth Percentile by Grade Level and School Year 

Grad 
e 

Mean Growth Percentile 

2012-13 2013-14 
2014-

15 
Statewide 

Median 
4 50.0 
5 50.0 
6 50.0 
7 50.0 
8 50.0 

All 50.0 

Goal 2: Optional Measure 

Include additional measures that are part of the Accountability Plan. 

METHOD 

RESULTS 

EVALUATION 

ADDITIONAL EVIDENCE 

SUMMARY OF THE MATHEMATICS GOAL
�

Present a narrative providing an overview of which measures the school achieved, as 

well as an overall discussion of its attainment of this Accountability Plan goal.
�

Type Measure Outcome 



            
           
     

 

         
         

        

             
           

           
      

          
             

           
     

        
  

         
        
        
  

      

 

               
           

                
         

MATHEMATICS 

Absolute 
Each year, 75 percent of all tested students who are enrolled in at 
least their second year will perform at proficiency on the New York 
State mathematics exam for grades 3-8. 

Did Not 
Achieve 

Absolute 
Each year, the school’s aggregate Performance Level Index (PLI) on 
the state mathematics exam will meet that year’s Annual Measurable 
Objective (AMO) set forth in the state’s NCLB accountability system. 

Achieved 

Comparativ 
e 

Each year, the percent of all tested students who are enrolled in at 
least their second year and performing at proficiency on the state 
mathematics exam will be greater than that of students in the same 
tested grades in the local school district. 

Achieved 

Comparativ 
e 

Each year, the school will exceed its predicted level of performance 
on the state mathematics exam by an Effect Size of 0.3 or above 
(performing higher than expected to a small degree) according to a 
regression analysis controlling for economically disadvantaged 
students among all public schools in New York State. (Using 2013-14 
school district results.) 

Achieved 

Growth 

Each year, under the state’s Growth Model the school’s mean 
unadjusted growth percentile in mathematics for all tested students in 
grades 4-8 will be above the state’s unadjusted median growth 
percentile. 

Achieved 

Write in optional measure here Choose an 
item. 

ACTION PLAN 

An action that should be instituted is the reconstitution of the 2013 year math grade 6 
team. This team was responsible for taking students from 36 different elementary 
schools and successfully got this new group to function at a high level of performance. 
This level continued in terms of student results into their 7th and 8th 



  

      

         
           

             
     

  

             
         

           
              

            
        

    

            
            

      
        

   
  
      

    

            
            

            

SCIENCE 

SCIENCE
�

Goal 3: Science 

Write the school’s Accountability Plan science goal here. 

BACKGROUND
�

Brief narrative discussing science curriculum, instruction, assessment and professional 
development at the school and any important changes to the science program or staff. 

The school did not have our grade 8 students take the State Science test. Instead, our 
students took the Regents State Earth Science Exam. 

Goal 3: Absolute Measure 

Each year, 75 percent of all tested students enrolled in at least their second year will 
perform at proficiency on the New York State science examination. 

METHOD 

The school administered the New York State Testing Program science assessment to 
students in 4th and 8th grade in spring 2015. The school converted each student’s raw 
score to a performance level and a grade-specific scaled score. The criterion for 
success on this measure requires students enrolled in at least their second year to 
score at proficiency. 

RESULTS 

Brief narrative highlighting results in the data table below that directly addresses the 
measure, i.e. the overall percent of students in at least their second year achieving 
proficiency. 

Charter School Performance on 2015-16 State Science Exam 
By All Students and Students Enrolled in At Least Their Second Year 

Grade 

Percent of Students at Proficiency 
Charter School 

Students In At Least 2nd 

Year 
All District Students 

Percent 
Proficient 

Number 
Tested 

Percent 
Proficient 

Number 
Tested 

4 
8 

All 

EVALUATION
�

Narrative explicitly stating whether the school met the measure and discussing by how 
much the school fell short of or exceeded the measure, as well as notable performance 
in specific grades and populations. Also, use this section to explain the results in the 



         

 

        
         

             
            

       

          
     

       
         

 

  
 

 

  

              
               
        

           
         

             
         

            
             

 

    
       

SCIENCE 

context of the school program, attributing the results to effective practices or problem 
areas. 

ADDITIONAL EVIDENCE 

Narrative discussing year-to-year trends during the current Accountability Period. This 
discussion shows how the school is making progress towards, or maintaining, a high 
level of performance. The school can use a supplemental table for this section on 
performance disaggregated by number of years in the school. The table shell appears 
on page 66 in the Appendix. 

Also, additional evidence may include other valid and reliable assessment results that 
demonstrate the effectiveness of the science program. 

Science Performance by Grade Level and School Year 
Percent of Students Enrolled in At Least Their Second Year 

at Proficiency 
Grad 2013-14 2014-15 2015-16 

e Percent Numbe Numbe Percent Numbe 
Perce 

Proficien r r Proficien r 
nt 

t Tested Tested t Tested 
4 
8 

All 

Goal 3: Comparative Measure 

Each year, the percent of all tested students enrolled in at least their second year and 
performing at proficiency on the state science exam will be greater than that of all 
students in the same tested grades in the local school district. 

METHOD 

The school compares tested students enrolled in at least their second year to all tested 
students in the surrounding public school district. Comparisons are between the results 
for each grade in which the school had tested students in at least their second year and 
the results for the respective grades in the local school district. 

RESULTS 

Brief narrative highlighting results in the data table that directly addresses the measure; 
e.g. the charter school performance compared to the district performance in the same 
tested grades. 

2015-16 State Science Exam 
Charter School and District Performance by Grade Level 



   
  
      

    

           
            

   

 

         
      

      
     

          
        

 
  

 
  

 
  

    

           
         

 

   

         

 

SCIENCE 

Grade 

Percent of Students at Proficiency 
Charter School 

Students In At Least 2nd 

Year 
All District Students 

Percent 
Proficient 

Number 
Tested 

Percent 
Proficient 

Number 
Tested 

4 
8 

All 

EVALUATION
�

Narrative explicitly stating whether or not the school met the measure; i.e. whether the
�
charter school fell short of, equaled or exceeded the district performance in each grade
�
and by how much.
�

ADDITIONAL EVIDENCE
�

Narrative provides a discussion of the charter school’s performance in comparison to
�
the local district in previous years.
�

Science Performance of Charter School and Local District 
by Grade Level and School Year 

Grade 

Percent of Charter School Students at Proficiency and Enrolled in At 
Least their Second Year Compared to Local District Students 
2013-14 2014-15 2015-16 

Charter 
School 

Local 
District 

Charter 
School 

Local 
District 

Charter 
School 

Local 
District 

4 
8 

All 

Goal 3: Optional Measure 

Include additional measures that are part of the Accountability Plan. 

METHOD 

RESULTS 

EVALUATION 

ADDITIONAL EVIDENCE 

SUMMARY OF THE SCIENCE GOAL
�

Present a narrative providing an overview of which measures the school achieved, as 

well as an overall discussion of its attainment of this Accountability Plan goal.
�



         
         
   

  

         
         
            

        

  

      

 

          
        

       
     

    

SCIENCE 

Type Measure Outcome 

Absolute 

Comparative 

Each year, 75 percent of all tested students enrolled in 
at least their second year will perform at proficiency on 
the New York State examination. 
Each year, the percent of all tested students enrolled in 
at least their second year and performing at proficiency 
on the state exam will be greater than that of all students 
in the same tested grades in the local school district. 

Choose an item. 

Choose an item. 

Write in optional measure here Choose an item. 

ACTION PLAN
�

Narrative explaining what specific steps the school will take to improve or maintain 
academic performance based on the specific results and patterns associated with this 
goal, focusing in particular on strategic interventions including providing enhanced 
support or program revisions for explicit grades, cohorts, or student sub-populations 
based on the data presented. 



  

     

  

       
           

             
   

            
       

         
             

          
         

 

  

             

 

          
 

 

  
  
  

NCLB 

NCLB
�

Goal 4: NCLB 

Write the school’s Accountability Plan NCLB goal here. 

Goal 4: Absolute Measure 

Under the state’s NCLB accountability system, the school’s Accountability Status is in 
good standing: the state has not identified the school as a Focus School nor 
determined that it has met the criteria to be identified as school requiring a local 
assistance plan. 

METHOD 

Because all students are expected to meet the state's learning standards, the federal 
No Child Left Behind legislation stipulates that various sub-populations and 
demographic categories of students among all tested students must meet state 
proficiency standards. New York, like all states, established a system for making these 
determinations for its public schools. Each year the state issues School Report Cards. 
The report cards indicate each school’s status under the state’s No Child Left Behind 
(“NCLB”) accountability system. 

RESULTS 

State the school’s NCLB status this year. 

EVALUATION 

Provide a narrative explicitly stating whether or not the school met the measure and any 
changes over time. 

ADDITIONAL EVIDENCE 

Provide a narrative reviewing the school’s NCLB status during each year of the current 
Accountability Period. 

NCLB Status by Year 
Year Status 

2013-14 Choose an item. 
2014-15 Choose an item. 
2015-16 Choose an item. 



     

 

       
       

  

       
         

       
       
        

       
        

      

       
       

        
       

     

             

 

           
             

              
           

              
         

    

          
             

  

    
   

 
    

    
    

   

 
 

  
 

  
 

  
 

HIGH SCHOOL GOALS: ENGLISH LANGUAGE ARTS 

APPENDIX A: HIGH SCHOOL GOALS AND MEASURES
�

In keeping with College and Career Readiness 
Standards, the Institute has revised many of the 
high school measures. 

These measures are in effect for any school that 
was renewed in 2013 or thereafter. (See the 
Institute’s 2013 Guidelines.) Only high schools 
with Accountability Plans based on the Institute’s 
2013 Guidelines need report on the measures 
flagged below with the symbol “(§)” and reflecting 
college and career readiness standards. They may 
report on the other measures as optional measures. 

The Institute encourages all high schools to report 
on the flagged (§) measures, as they represent the 
college and career readiness standards and will be 
the measures used in the high school’s next 
Accountability Period. 

Note: Add the following section following the School Enrollment section on page 4. 

HIGH SCHOOL COHORTS 

ACCOUNTABILITY COHORT 

The state’s Accountability Cohort consists specifically of students who are in their fourth 
year of high school after the 9th grade. For example, the 2012 state Accountability 
Cohort consists of students who entered the 9th grade in the 2012-13 school year, were 
enrolled in the school on the state’s annual enrollment-determination day (BEDS day) in 
the 2015-16 school year, and either remained in the school for the rest of the year or left 
for an acceptable reason. (See New York State Education Department’s website for its 
accountability rules and cohort definitions: www.p12.nysed.gov/accountability/) 

The following table indicates the number of students in the Accountability Cohorts who 
are in their fourth year of high school and were enrolled on BEDS Day in October and 
on June 30th . 

Fourth-Year High School Accountability Cohorts 
Fourth Year Entered Cohort Number of Students Number Number in 
Year 9th Grade Designatio Enrolled on BEDS Day Leaving Accountability 

Cohort Anywhere n in October of the During the Cohort as of 
Cohort’s Fourth Year School June 30th 

www.p12.nysed.gov/accountability


     

   

             
               

             
             

               
            

          
         
         

  

   

 
 

 
   

   
     

  

  
 

  

 

  

   

  
  
 

 
   

     
    

  
 

  
 

 

  

 

  
  

HIGH SCHOOL GOALS: ENGLISH LANGUAGE ARTS 

Year 
2013-14 2010-11 2010 ?? ?? ?? 
2014-15 2011-12 2011 ?? ?? ?? 
2015-16 2012-13 2012 ?? ?? ?? 

TOTAL COHORT FOR GRADUATION 

Students are included in the Total Cohort for Graduation also based on the year they 
first enter the 9th grade. Prior to 2012-13, students who have enrolled at least five 
months in the school after entering the 9th grade are part of the Total Cohort for 
Graduation; as of 2011-12 (the 2008 cohort), students who have enrolled at least one 
day in the school after entering the 9th grade are part of the school’s Graduation Cohort. 
If the school has discharged students for one of the following acceptable reasons, it 
may remove them from the graduation cohort: if they transfer to another public or 
private diploma-granting program with documentation, transfer to home schooling by a 
parent or guardian, transfer to another district or school, transfer by court order, leave 
the U.S. or die. 

Fourth Year Total Cohort for Graduation 

Year Number of Students Additional 
Fourth Cohort Graduation 

Entered 9th Enrolled on June 30th of Students Still 
Year Designatio Cohort 

Grade the Cohort’s Fourth Year in Cohort 12 

Cohort n (a) + (b) 
Anywhere (a) (b) 

2013-14 2010-11 2010 ?? ?? ?? 
2014-15 2011-12 2011 ?? ?? ?? 
2015-16 2013-14 2012 ?? ?? ?? 

Fifth Year Total Cohort for Graduation 

Fifth Year 
Cohort 

Year Entered 
9th Grade 
Anywhere 

Cohort 
Designation 

Number of Students 
Enrolled on June 30th of 
the Cohort’s Fifth Year 

(a) 

Additional 
Students 

Still in 
Cohort 13 

(b) 

Graduation 
Cohort 

(a) + (b) 

2013-14 2009-10 2009 
2014-15 2010-11 2010 
2015-16 2011-12 2011 

?? 
?? 
?? 

?? ?? 
?? ?? 
?? ?? 

12 Number of students who had been enrolled for at least one day prior to leaving the school and who were not 
discharged for an acceptable reason.  

13 Number of students who had been enrolled for at least one day prior to leaving the school and who were not 
discharged for an acceptable reason 



     

         

  

              
               
   

      

            
            
           

        
   

       

              
            

            
          

           
              

   

          
               

     

    

         
     

  
 

  
     

 

 

 

HIGH SCHOOL GOALS: ENGLISH LANGUAGE ARTS 

Include the following section under the Accountability Plan English language arts goal. 

GOAL 1: ENGLISH LANGUAGE ARTS 

Goal 1: Absolute Measure 

Each year, 75 percent of students in the high school Accountability Cohort will score at 
least 65 on the New York State Regents English exam by the completion of their fourth 
year in the cohort. 

REQUIRED FOR ACCOUNTABILITY PLANS DEVELOPED PRIOR TO 2012-13 

(§) Each year, 65 percent of students in the high school Accountability Cohort will 
meet the college and career readiness standard (currently scoring 75 on the New York 
State Regents English exam OR fully meeting Common Core expectations on the 
Regents Exam in English Language Arts (Common Core)) by the completion of their 
fourth year in the cohort. 

REQUIRED FOR ACCOUNTABILITY PLANS DEVELOPED IN 2012-13 OR LATER 

METHOD 

The school administered the Choose an item. that students must pass to graduate. The 
school scores Regents on a scale from 0 to 100. The State Education Department 
defines the following pass levels: scoring 65 to meet the graduation requirement for a 
Regents diploma / 75 to meet the college and career readiness standard.14 This 
measure examines the percent of the Accountability Cohort that passed the exam by 
the completion of their fourth year in the cohort. Students have until the summer of their 
fourth year to do so. 

RESULTS 

Brief narrative highlighting results in the data tables that directly addresses the 
measure, i.e., the percent of students in the 2012 Cohort who have passed the exam 
with a comparison to previous years’ performance. 

Indicate 65 or 75 passing score. 

English Regents Passing Rate with a Score of 65 /75 
by Fourth Year Accountability Cohort15 

Cohort 
Designation 

Number 
in Cohort 

Percent Passing 
with a score of 65 / 

75 

14 The statewide adaptation of new State Standards includes incorporating college and career readiness 
performance standards for the English language arts exam.  The state has benchmarked student ELA test 
performance to the likely need for remedial course work when students enter college by comparing student 3-8 test 
results and Regents results to their post-secondary experience at SUNY and CUNY.  Besides raising the cut scores 
for proficiency in the 3-8 testing program, the state has begun to set college and career readiness standards for 
passing Regents.  

15 Based on the highest score for each student on the English Regents exam 



     

            
             

             
     

 

         
            

   

              

 
 

 
  

 
  

 
 

  

              
             

             
   

      

               
             

            
           

        
   

       

HIGH SCHOOL GOALS: ENGLISH LANGUAGE ARTS 

2010 
2011 
2012 

EVALUATION
�

Narrative explicitly stating whether the school met the measure and discussing by how 
much the school fell short of or exceeded the measure and notable performance in 
specific cohorts. Also, use this section to discuss the results in the context of the school 
program, attributing the results to effective practices or problem areas. 

ADDITIONAL EVIDENCE 

Provide narrative discussing additional analysis of the data such as the interim 
performance of cohorts that have not yet reached their fourth year, showing the school 
is making progress towards meeting the measure’s target. 

English Regents Passing Rate with a score of 65 / 75 by Cohort and Year 

2013 

2013-14 2014-15 2015-16 
Cohort 

Number Percent Number Percent Number Percent Designatio 
in Passing in Passing in Cohort Passing n 

Cohort Cohort 
2012
�

2014
�
2015
�

Goal 1: Absolute Measure 

Each year, 75 percent of students in the high school Accountability Cohort who did not 
score proficient on the New York State 8th grade English language arts exam will score 
at least 65 on the New York State Regents English exam by the completion of their 
fourth year in the cohort. 

REQUIRED FOR ACCOUNTABILITY PLANS DEVELOPED PRIOR TO 2012-13 

(§) Each year, 65 percent of students in the high school Accountability Cohort who did 
not score proficient on their New York State 8th grade English language arts exam will 
meet the college and career readiness standard (currently scoring 75 on the New York 
State Regents English exam OR fully meeting Common Core expectations on the 
Regents Exam in English Language Arts (Common Core)) by the completion of their 
fourth year in the cohort. 

REQUIRED FOR ACCOUNTABILITY PLANS DEVELOPED IN 2012-13 OR LATER 



     

       
           

            
  

          
               

       

    

             
             

      
    

            
             

             
     

 

         
            

     

    

            
          

         

  

            
       

HIGH SCHOOL GOALS: ENGLISH LANGUAGE ARTS 

METHOD 

The school demonstrates the effectiveness of its English language arts program by 
enabling students who were not meeting proficiency standards in the eighth grade to 
meet the English requirement for graduation with a Regents diploma / the college and 
career readiness standard. 

RESULTS
�

Brief narrative highlighting results in the data tables that directly addresses the 
measure, i.e., the percent of students in the 2011 Cohort who have passed the exam 
with a comparison to previous years’ performance. 

Indicate 65 or 75 passing score 

English Regents Passing Rate with a Score of 65 / 75 among Students 
Who Were Not Proficient in the 8th Grade by Fourth Year Accountability Cohort 16 

Cohort 
Designation 

Number in 
Cohort 

Percent Passing with 
a score of 65 /75 

2010 
2011 
2012 

EVALUATION
�

Narrative explicitly stating whether the school met the measure and discussing by how 
much the school fell short of or exceeded the measure and notable performance in 
specific cohorts. Also, use this section to discuss the results in the context of the school 
program, attributing the results to effective practices or problem areas. 

ADDITIONAL EVIDENCE 

Provide narrative discussing additional analysis of the data such as the interim 
performance of cohorts that have not yet reached their fourth year, showing the school 
is making progress towards meeting the measure’s target. 

Goal 1: Absolute Measure 

Each year, the Accountability Performance Level (“APL”) on the Regents English exam 
of students completing their fourth year in the Accountability Cohort will meet the 
Annual Measurable Objective (“AMO”) set forth in the state’s NCLB accountability 
system. 

SAME FOR ALL SCHOOLS 

METHOD 

In receiving a waiver for its federal No Child Left Behind accountability system, the New 
York State Education Department now holds high schools accountable for making 

16 Based on the highest score for each student on the English Regents exam 



     

        
           

         
            

          
        

              
                 

             
                     

              
                      

     

          

     
     

  
 

     
    

            
               

            
 

 

         
            
          

  

  

             
               

       

HIGH SCHOOL GOALS: ENGLISH LANGUAGE ARTS 

annual yearly progress towards meeting college and career readiness standards. See 
page 72 of SED’s ESEA waiver application for the high school AMOs: 

www.p12.nysed.gov/accountability/documents/NYSESEAFlexibilityWaiver_REVISED.pd 
f 

The AMO continues to be SED’s basis for determining if schools are making satisfactory 
progress toward the annual goal. To achieve this measure, all tested students in the 
Accountability Cohort must have an Accountability Performance Level (APL) that equals 
or exceeds the 2015-16 English language arts AMO of 174. 

The APL is calculated by adding the sum of the percent of students in the Accountability 
Cohort at Levels 2 through 4 to the sum of the percent of students at Level 3 and 4. 
Thus, the highest possible APL is 200. The Regents exam in Comprehensive English is 
scored on a scale from 0 to 100; 0 to 64 is Level 1, 65 to 74 is Level 2, 75 to 89 is Level 
3, and 90 to 100 is Level 4. The Regents Common Core Examination in English is 
scored on a scale from 0 to 100; 0 to 64 is level 1, 65 to 78 is level 2; 79 to 84 is level 3, 
and 85 to 100 is level 4. 

RESULTS 

Brief narrative highlighting results in the data tables that directly address the measure. 

English Language Arts Accountability Performance Level (APL) 
For the 2010 High School Accountability Cohort 

Number in 
Cohort 

Percent of Students at Each Performance Level 
Level 1 Level 2 Level 3 Level 4 

? ? ? ? 

PI = ? + ? + ? = ?
�
? + ? = ?
�

AP = ?
�
L 

EVALUATION 

Narrative explicitly stating whether the school met the measure, by how much the
�
school fell short of or exceeded the measure. This section can also be used to explain 
the results in the context of the school program, attributing the results to effective 
practices or problem areas. 

ADDITIONAL EVIDENCE 

Provide narrative discussing additional analysis of the data such as trends over time, or 
the interim performance of cohorts that have not yet reached their fourth year. This is 
an opportunity to show the school is making progress towards or maintaining a high 
level of performance. 

Goal 1: Comparative Measure 

Each year, the percent of students in the high school Accountability Cohort passing 
the Regents English exam with a score of 65 or above will exceed that of the high 
school Accountability Cohort from the local school district. 

http://www.p12.nysed.gov/accountability/documents/NYSESEAFlexibilityWaiver_REVISED.pdf
http://www.p12.nysed.gov/accountability/documents/NYSESEAFlexibilityWaiver_REVISED.pdf


     

      

          
            

        

       

         
             
            

          

            

       

          
        

  
    

      
        

  
  

 

HIGH SCHOOL GOALS: ENGLISH LANGUAGE ARTS 

REQUIRED FOR ACCOUNTABILITY PLANS DEVELOPED PRIOR TO 2012-13 

(§) Each year, the Accountability Performance Level (“APL”) in Regents English of 
students in the fourth year of their high school Accountability Cohort will exceed the 
APL of comparable students from the local school district. 

REQUIRED FOR ACCOUNTABILITY PLANS DEVELOPED IN 2012-13 OR LATER 

METHOD 

The school compares the performance of students in their fourth year in the charter 
school Accountability Cohort to that of the respective cohort of students in the local 
school district. Given that students may take Regents exam up through the summer of 
their fourth year, the school presents most recently available school district results.17 

RESULTS 

Provide brief narrative highlighting results in the data table that directly addresses the 
measure.
�

Select the appropriate table depending on Accountability Plan.
�

English Regents Passing Rate with a Score of 65 
of Fourth-Year Accountability Cohorts by Charter School and School District 

Cohort 
Charter School School District 

Percent 
Passing 

Cohort 
Size 

Percent 
Passing 

Cohort 
Size 

2010 
2011 
2012 N/A N/A 

OR
­

English Regents Accountability Performance Level (APL)18 

of Fourth-Year Accountability Cohorts by Charter School and School District 

Cohort 
Charter School School District 

APL 
Cohort 
Size 

APL 
Cohort 
Size 

2010 
2011 
2012 N/A N/A 

17 The New York State Report Card provides the district results for students scoring at or above 65.  

18 For an explanation of the procedure to calculate the school’s APL, see page 31. 



     

            
             

            
          

 

 

          
           

       

         

           
         

               
        

    
         

           
          

  

         
            
            

          
 

  

           

 

   

         

 

HIGH SCHOOL GOALS: ENGLISH LANGUAGE ARTS 

EVALUATION
�

Narrative explicitly stating whether the school met the measure and discussing by how
�
much the school fell short of or exceeded the measure, and notable performance in
�
specific cohorts and populations. This section can also be used to explain the results in
�
the context of the school program, attributing the results to effective practices or 

problem areas.
�

ADDITIONAL EVIDENCE
�

Narrative discussing additional analysis of the data such as trends over time, or the
�
interim performance of cohorts that have not yet reached their fourth year, showing the
�
school is making progress towards or maintaining a high level of performance.
�

Goal 1: Optional Measure 

Include additional measures that are part of the Accountability Plan. 

METHOD 

RESULTS 

EVALUATION 

ADDITIONAL EVIDENCE 

SUMMARY OF THE HIGH SCHOOL ENGLISH LANGUAGE ARTS GOAL 
19 

Present a narrative providing an overview of which measures the school achieved, as 

well as an overall discussion of its attainment of this Accountability Plan goal.
�

Use the first summary if the Accountability Plan is prior to 2012-13; use the second if it 
is from 2012-13 or later.
�

Type Measure (Accountability Plan Prior to 2012-13) Outcome 

Absolute 
Each year, 75 percent of students in the high school Accountability 
Cohort will score at least 65 on the New York State Regents English 
exam by the completion of their fourth year in the cohort. 

Choose an 
item. 

Absolute 

Each year, 75 percent of students in the high school Accountability 
Cohort will did not score proficient on the New York State 8th grade 
English language arts exam will score at least 65 on the New York 
State Regents English exam by the completion of their fourth year in 
the cohort. 

Choose an 
item. 

Absolute Each year, the Accountability Performance Level (APL) on the Choose an 

19 If the school includes a middle school component, add these measures to the subject area goal for the younger 
grades. 



     

         
       

        
         

            
           

       

  

     
          

        
          

       

  

            
            
          

         
          

  

         
         

       
        

  

          
           

          
       

  

 

          
        

       
     

    

HIGH SCHOOL GOALS: ENGLISH LANGUAGE ARTS 

Regents English exam of students completing their fourth year in the 
Accountability Cohort will meet the Annual Measurable Objective 
(AMO) set forth in the state’s NCLB accountability system. 

Comparativ 
e 

Each year, the percent to students in the high school Accountability 
Cohort passing the Regents English exam with a score of 65 or above 
will exceed that of the high school Accountability Cohort from the local 
school district. (Using 2013-14 school district results.) 

Choose an 
item. 

Type Measure (Accountability Plan from 2012-13 or later) Outcome 

Absolute 

(§) Each year, 65 percent of students in the high school Accountability 
Cohort will meet the college and career ready standard (currently 
scoring 75 on the New York State Regents English exam) by the 
completion of their fourth year in the cohort. 

Choose an 
item. 

(§) Each year, 65 percent of students in the high school Accountability 
Cohort who did not score proficient on their New York State 8th grade 
English language arts exam will meet the college and career ready 
standard (currently scoring 75 on the New York State Regents English 
exam) by the completion of their fourth year in the cohort. 
Each year, the Accountability Performance Level (APL) on the 
Regents English exam of students completing their fourth year in the 
Accountability Cohort will meet the Annual Measurable Objective 
(AMO) set forth in the state’s NCLB accountability system. 
(§) Each year, the Accountability Performance Level (APL) in Regents 
English of students in the fourth year of their high school Accountability 
Cohort will exceed the APL of comparable students from the local 
school district. (Using 2013-14 school district results.) 

Absolute 

Absolute 

Comparativ 
e 

item.
�

Choose an 
item. 

Choose an 
item. 

Choose an 
item. 

ACTION PLAN
�

Narrative explaining what specific steps the school will take to improve or maintain 
academic performance based on the specific results and patterns associated with this 
goal, focusing in particular on strategic interventions including providing enhanced 
support or program revisions for explicit grades, cohorts, or student sub-populations 
based on the data presented. 



   

       

  

              
             
   

      

              
           
           

          
 

       

          
         
              

            
          

          
           

           
      

         
   

            
               

     

    

      

  

 

Include the following section under the Accountability Plan mathematics goal.
�

HIGH SCHOOL GOALS: MATHEMATICS 

(Common Core) exams. The school scores Regents on a scale from 0 to 100. The 
State Education Department defines the following pass levels: scoring 65 to meet the 
graduation requirement for a Regents diploma / scoring 80 or fully meeting Common 
Core expectations to meet the college and career readiness standard. 20 This measure 

GOAL 2: MATHEMATICS
�

Goal 2: Absolute Measure 

Each year, 75 percent of students in the high school Accountability Cohort will score at 
least 65 on a New York State Regents mathematics exam by the completion of their 
fourth year in the cohort. 

REQUIRED FOR ACCOUNTABILITY PLANS DEVELOPED PRIOR TO 2012-13 

(§) Each year, 65 percent of students in the high school Accountability Cohort will 
meet the college and career readiness standard (currently scoring 80 on a New York 
State Regents math exam OR fully meeting Common Core expectations on the 
Regents Algebra I (Common Core) exam) by the completion of their fourth year in the 
cohort. 

REQUIRED FOR ACCOUNTABILITY PLANS DEVELOPED IN 2012-13 OR LATER 

METHOD 

The school administered the New York State Regents Algebra I (Common Core), 
Geometry, Geometry (Common Core), Algebra 2/Trigonometry, and/or Algebra II 

requires students in each Accountability Cohort to achieve the requisite score on any 
one of the Regents mathematics exams by their fourth year in the cohort. Students may 
have taken a particular Regents mathematics exam multiple times or have taken 
multiple mathematics exams. Students have until the summer of their fourth year to 
pass a mathematics exam. 

RESULTS 

Brief narrative highlighting results in the data table that directly addresses the measure,
�
i.e., the percent of students in the 2010 Cohort who have passed the exam with a
�
comparison to previous years’ performance.
�

Indicate 65 or 80 passing score.
�

Mathematics Regents Passing Rate with a Score of 65/80 

20 The statewide adaptation of the revised State Standards includes incorporating college and career readiness 
performance standards for the English language arts exam.  The state has benchmarked student mathematics test 
performance to the likely need for remedial course work when students enter college by comparing student 3-8 test 
results and Regents results to their post-secondary experience at SUNY and CUNY.  Besides raising the cut scores 
for proficiency in the 3-8 testing program, the state has begun to set college and career readiness standards for 
passing Regents.  



   

     

  
 

  
      

            
             

             
     

 

         
             

        
  

            

 
 

 
  

 
  

 
 

  

              
             

          
   

      

               
              
           

        

       

HIGH SCHOOL GOALS: MATHEMATICS 

by Fourth Year Accountability Cohort21 

Cohort 
Designatio 

n 

Number 
in 

Cohort 

Percent Passing 
with a score of 65 / 

80 
2010 
2011 
2012 

EVALUATION
�

Narrative explicitly stating whether the school met the measure and discussing by how 
much the school fell short of or exceeded the measure and notable performance in 
specific cohorts. Also, use this section to discuss the results in the context of the school 
program, attributing the results to effective practices or problem areas. 

ADDITIONAL EVIDENCE 

Provide narrative discussing passing rates on individual assessments, and additional 
analysis of the data such as performance of cohorts that have not yet completed their 
fourth year, showing the school is making progress towards meeting the measure’s 
target. 

Mathematics Regents Passing Rate with a score of 65 / 80 by Cohort and Year 

Cohort 
Designatio 

n 

2013-14 2014-15 2015-16 
Number 

in 
Cohort 

Percent 
Passing 

Number 
in 

Cohort 

Percent 
Passing 

Number 
in Cohort 

Percent 
Passing 

2012 
2013 
2014 
2015 

Goal 2: Absolute Measure 

Each year, 75 percent of students in the high school Accountability Cohort who did not 
score proficient on the New York State 8th grade mathematics exam will score at least 
65 on a New York State Regents mathematics exam by the completion of their fourth 
year in the cohort. 

REQUIRED FOR ACCOUNTABILITY PLANS DEVELOPED PRIOR TO 2012-13 

(§) Each year, 65 percent of students in the high school Accountability Cohort who did 
not score proficient on their New York State 8th grade math exam will meet the college 
and career ready standard (currently scoring 80 on a New York State Regents math 
exam) by the completion of their fourth year in the cohort. 

REQUIRED FOR ACCOUNTABILITY PLANS DEVELOPED IN 2012-13 OR LATER 

21 Based on the highest score for each student on the Mathematics Regents exam 



   

      
            

          
  

            
               

     

    

          
             

 
      

    

            
             

             
     

 

         
            

     

  

          
            

         

  

            
        

HIGH SCHOOL GOALS: MATHEMATICS 

METHOD 

The school demonstrates the effectiveness of its mathematics program by enabling 
students who were not meeting proficiency standards in the eighth grade to meet the 
mathematics requirement for graduation with a Regents diploma / the college and 
career readiness standard. 

RESULTS
�

Brief narrative highlighting results in the data table that directly addresses the measure; 
i.e., the percent of students in the 2012 Cohort who have passed the exam with a 
comparison to previous years’ performance. 

Indicate 65 or 80 passing score 

Mathematics Regents Passing Rate with a Score of 65 / 80 among Students 
Who Were Not Proficient in the 8th Grade by Fourth Year Accountability Cohort 22 

Cohort 
Designatio 

n 

Number in 
Cohort 

Percent Passing with a 
score of 65 /80 

2010 
2011 
2012 

EVALUATION
�

Narrative explicitly stating whether the school met the measure and discussing by how 
much the school fell short of or exceeded the measure and notable performance in 
specific cohorts. Also, use this section to discuss the results in the context of the school 
program, attributing the results to effective practices or problem areas. 

ADDITIONAL EVIDENCE 

Provide narrative discussing additional analysis of the data such as the interim 
performance of cohorts that have not yet reached their fourth year, showing the school 
is making progress towards meeting the measure’s target. 

Goal 2: Absolute Measure 

Each year, the Accountability Performance Level (“APL”) on a Regents mathematics 
exam of students completing their fourth year in the Accountability Cohort will meet the 
Annual Measurable Objective (AMO) set forth in the state’s NCLB accountability 
system. 

SAME FOR ALL SCHOOLS 

METHOD 

In receiving a waiver for its federal No Child Left Behind accountability system, the State 
Education Department now law holds high schools accountable for making annual 

22 Based on the highest score for each student on the Mathematics Regents exam 



   

         
        

         
            

          
     

              
                 

             
                      

             
                       

           

   
     

  
 

     
    

            
               

            
 

 

         
            
         

  

              
             

      

HIGH SCHOOL GOALS: MATHEMATICS 

yearly progress towards meeting college and career readiness standards. See page 72 
of SED’s ESEA waiver application for the high school AMOs: 

http://www.p12.nysed.gov/accountability/documents/NYSESEAFlexibilityWaiver_REVIS 
ED.pdf 

The AMO continues to be SED’s basis for determining if schools are making satisfactory 
progress toward the annual goal. To achieve this measure, all tested students in the 
Accountability Cohort must have an Accountability Performance Level (APL) that equals 
or exceeds 2015-16 mathematics AMO of 159. 

The APL is calculated by adding the sum of the percent of students in the Accountability 
Cohort at Levels 2 through 4 to the sum of the percent of students at Level 3 and 4. 
Thus, the highest possible APL is 200. The Regents exams are scored on a scale from 
0 to 100; 0 to 64 is Level 1, 65 to 79 is Level 2, 80 to 89 is Level 3, and 90 to 100 is 
Level 4. The Regents Common Core exams in mathematics are scored on a scale from 
0 to 100; 0 to 64 is level 1; 65 to 73 is level 2, 74 to 84 is level 3, and 85 to 100 is level 
4. 

RESULTS 

Brief narrative highlighting results in the data table that directly addresses the measure. 

Mathematics Accountability Performance Level (APL) 
For the 2010 High School Accountability Cohort 

Number in 
Cohort 

Percent of Students at Each Performance Level 
Level 1 Level 2 Level 3 Level 4 

? ? ? ? 

PI = ? + ? + ? = ?
�
? + ? = ?
�

AP = ?
�
L 

EVALUATION 

Narrative explicitly stating whether the school met the measure, by how much the
�
school fell short of or exceeded the measure. This section can also be used to explain 
the results in the context of the school program, attributing the results to effective 
practices or problem areas. 

ADDITIONAL EVIDENCE 

Provide narrative discussing additional analysis of the data such as trends over time, or 
the interim performance of cohorts that have not yet reached their fourth year, showing 
the school is making progress towards or maintaining a high level of performance. 

Goal 2: Comparative Measure 

Each year, the percent to students in the high school Accountability Cohort passing a 
Regents mathematics exam with a score of 65 or above will exceed that of the high 
school Accountability Cohort from the local school district. 

http://www.p12.nysed.gov/accountability/documents/NYSESEAFlexibilityWaiver_REVISED.pdf
http://www.p12.nysed.gov/accountability/documents/NYSESEAFlexibilityWaiver_REVISED.pdf


   

      

        
              

     

       

         
             
            

          

            

       

        
        

  
    

     
        

  
  

            
             

 

 

HIGH SCHOOL GOALS: MATHEMATICS 

REQUIRED FOR ACCOUNTABILITY PLANS DEVELOPED PRIOR TO 2012-13 

(§) Each year, the Accountability Performance Level (APL) in mathematics of students 
in the fourth year of their high school Accountability Cohort will exceed the APL of 
comparable students from the local school district. 

REQUIRED FOR ACCOUNTABILITY PLANS DEVELOPED IN 2012-13 OR LATER 

METHOD 

The school compares the performance of students in their fourth year in the charter 
school Accountability Cohort to that of the respective cohort of students in the local 
school district. Given that students may take Regents exam up through the summer of 
their fourth year, the school presents most recently available school district results.23 

RESULTS 

Provide brief narrative highlighting results in the data table that directly addresses the 
measure.
�

Select the appropriate table depending on Accountability Plan.
�

Mathematics Regents Passing Rate with a Score of 65 
of Fourth-Year Accountability Cohorts by Charter School and School District 

Cohort 
Charter School School District 

Percent 
Passing 

Cohort 
Size 

Percent 
Passing 

Cohort 
Size 

2010 
2011 
2012 N/A N/A 

OR
­

Mathematics Accountability Performance Level (APL) 
of Fourth-Year Accountability Cohorts by Charter School and School District24 

Cohort 
Charter School School District 

APL 
Cohort 
Size 

APL 
Cohort 
Size 

2010 
2011 
2012 N/A N/A 

EVALUATION
�

Narrative explicitly stating whether the school met the measure and discussing by how 
much the school fell short of or exceeded the measure, and notable performance in 

23 The New York State Report Card provides the district results for students scoring at or above 65. 

24 See page 39 above for an explanation of the APL. 



   

            
          

 

 

          
           

       

       

           
         

               
    

    
         

           
         

  

         
            

           
         

  

         
         

       
        

  

         
        

            

  

 
   

 

   

         

 

HIGH SCHOOL GOALS: MATHEMATICS 

specific cohorts and populations. This section can also be used to explain the results in
�
the context of the school program, attributing the results to effective practices or 

problem areas. 

ADDITIONAL EVIDENCE 

Narrative discussing additional analysis of the data such as trends over time, or the
�
interim performance of cohorts that have not yet reached their fourth year, showing the
�
school is making progress towards or maintaining a high level of performance.
�

Goal 1: Optional Measure 

Include additional measures that are part of the Accountability Plan. 

METHOD 

RESULTS 

EVALUATION 

ADDITIONAL EVIDENCE 

SUMMARY OF THE HIGH SCHOOL MATHEMATICS GOAL 25 

Present a narrative providing an overview of which measures the school achieved, as 

well as an overall discussion of its attainment of this Accountability Plan goal.
�

Use the first summary if the Accountability Plan is prior to 2012-13; use the second if it 
is from 2012-13 or later.
�

Type Measure (Accountability Plan Prior to 2012-13) Outcome 
Each year, 75 percent of students in the high school Accountability 
Cohort will score at least 65 on a New York State Regents 
mathematics exam by the completion of their fourth year in the cohort. 
Each year, 75 percent of students in the high school Accountability 
Cohort will did not score proficient on the New York State 8th grade 
mathematics exam will score at least 65 on a New York State Regents 
mathematics exam by the completion of their fourth year in the cohort. 
Each year, the Accountability Performance Level (APL) on the 
Regents English exam of students completing their fourth year in the 
Accountability Cohort will meet the Annual Measurable Objective 
(AMO) set forth in the state’s NCLB accountability system. 
Each year, the percent to students in the high school Accountability 
Cohort passing a New York State Regents mathematics exam with a 
score of 65 or above will exceed that of the high school Accountability 

Absolute 

Absolute 

Absolute 

Comparativ 
e 

Choose an 
item. 

Choose an 
item. 

Choose an 
item. 

Choose an 
item. 

25 If the school includes a middle school component, add these measures to the subject area goal for the younger 
grades. 



   

           

     
          

        
         

       

  

            
            

        
      

          

  

         
         

       
        

  

           
         
          

         
  

  

 

          
        

       
     

    

HIGH SCHOOL GOALS: MATHEMATICS 

Cohort from the local school district. (Using 2013-14 school district 
results.) 

Type Measure (Accountability Plan from 2012-13 or later) Outcome 

Absolute 

(§) Each year, 65 percent of students in the high school Accountability 
Cohort will meet the college and career ready standard (currently 
scoring 80 on a New York State Regents mathematics exam) by the 
completion of their fourth year in the cohort. 

Choose an 
item. 

Absolute 

(§) Each year, 65 percent of students in the high school Accountability 
Cohort who did not score proficient on their New York State 8th grade 
mathematics exam will meet the college and career ready standard 
(currently scoring 80 on a New York State Regents mathematics 
exam) by the completion of their fourth year in the cohort. 

Choose an 
item. 

Absolute 

Each year, the Accountability Performance Level (APL) on the 
Regents English exam of students completing their fourth year in the 
Accountability Cohort will meet the Annual Measurable Objective 
(AMO) set forth in the state’s NCLB accountability system. 

Choose an 
item. 

Comparativ 
e 

(§) Each year, the Accountability Performance Level (APL) on a New 
York State Regents mathematics exam of students in the fourth year of 
their high school Accountability Cohort will exceed the APL of 
comparable students from the local school district. (Using 2013-14 
school district results.) 

Choose an 
item. 

ACTION PLAN
�

Narrative explaining what specific steps the school will take to improve or maintain 
academic performance based on the specific results and patterns associated with this 
goal, focusing in particular on strategic interventions including providing enhanced 
support or program revisions for explicit grades, cohorts, or student sub-populations 
based on the data presented. 



   

        

  

              
               
   

        
           

           
               

          
           

        
          

            
               

     

        
     

   
 

  
   

            
             

             
     

 

         
             

HIGH SCHOOL GOALS: SCIENCE 

Include the following section under the Accountability Plan science goal. 

GOAL 3: SCIENCE 

Goal 3: Absolute Measure 

Each year, 75 percent of students in the high school Accountability Cohort will score at 
least 65 on a New York State Regents science exam by the completion of their fourth 
year in the cohort. 

METHOD 

New York State schools administer multiple high school science assessments; current 
Regent exams are Living Environment, Earth Science, Chemistry and Physics. The 
school administered Living Environment, Earth Science, Chemistry and Physics. It 
scores Regents on a scale from 0 to 100; students must score at least 65 to pass. This 
measure requires students in each Accountability Cohort to pass any one of the 
Regents science exams by their fourth year in the cohort. Students may have taken a 
particular Regents science exam multiple times or have taken multiple science exams. 
Students have until the summer of their fourth year to pass a science exam. 

RESULTS 

Brief narrative highlighting results in the data table that directly addresses the measure; 
i.e., the percent of students in the 2012 Cohort who have passed the exam with a 
comparison to previous years’ performance. 

Science Regents Passing Rate with a Score of 65 
by Fourth Year Accountability Cohort26 

Cohort 
Designation 

Number in 
Cohort 

Percent 
Passing with 

a score of 
65 

2010 
2011 
2012 

EVALUATION
�

Narrative explicitly stating whether the school met the measure and discussing by how 
much the school fell short of or exceeded the measure and notable performance in 
specific cohorts. Also, use this section to discuss the results in the context of the school 
program, attributing the results to effective practices or problem areas. 

ADDITIONAL EVIDENCE 

Provide narrative discussing passing rates on individual assessments, and additional
�
analysis of the data such as performance of cohorts that have not yet completed their 


26 Based on the highest score for each student on any science Regents exam 



   

        
  

           

 
 

 
  

 
  

 
 

  

              
                

    

         
               
            

         

            

   
           

  
    

            
             

            
          

 

HIGH SCHOOL GOALS: SCIENCE 

fourth year, showing the school is making progress towards meeting the measure’s 
target. 

Science Regents Passing Rate with a score of 65 by Cohort and Year 

Cohort 
Designatio 

n 

2013-14 2014-15 2015-16 
Number 

in 
Cohort 

Percent 
Passing 

Number 
in 

Cohort 

Percent 
Passing 

Number 
in Cohort 

Percent 
Passing 

2012 
2013 
2014 
2015 

Goal 3: Comparative Measure 

Each year, the percent to students in the high school Total Cohort passing a Regents 
science exam with a score of 65 or above will exceed that of the high school Total 
Cohort from the local school district. 

METHOD 

The school compares the performance of students in their fourth year in the charter 
school high school Total Cohort to that of the respective cohort of students in the local 
school district. Given that students may take Regents exam up through the summer of 
their fourth year, the school presents most recently available district results. 

RESULTS 

Provide brief narrative highlighting results in the data table that directly addresses the 
measure.
�

Science Regents Passing Rate 
of the High School Total Cohort by Charter School and School District 

Cohort 
Charter School School District 

Percent 
Passing 

Cohort 
Size 

Percent 
Passing 

Cohort 
Size 

2010 
2011 
2012 

EVALUATION
�

Narrative explicitly stating whether the school met the measure and discussing by how 
much the school fell short of or exceeded the measure, and notable performance in 
specific cohorts and populations. This section can also be used to explain the results in 
the context of the school program, attributing the results to effective practices or 
problem areas. 



   

 

          
           

       

HIGH SCHOOL GOALS: SCIENCE 

ADDITIONAL EVIDENCE
�

Narrative discussing additional analysis of the data such as trends over time, or the 
interim performance of cohorts that have not yet reached their fourth, showing year the 
school is making progress towards or maintaining a high level of performance. 



    

           
   

  

      

  

              
               
   

         
           

          
             

            
           

         

            
               

   

         
     

   
 

  
   

            
             

           

HIGH SCHOOL GOALS: SOCIAL STUDIES 

Include the following section as a separate Accountability Plan subject area goal 
following the science section. 

GOAL 4: SOCIAL STUDIES 

Goal 4: Social Studies 

Write the school’s Accountability Plan social studies goal here. 

Goal 4: Absolute Measure 

Each year, 75 percent of students in the high school Accountability Cohort will score at 
least 65 on the New York State Regents U.S. History exam by the completion of their 
fourth year in the cohort. 

METHOD 

New York State administers two high school social studies assessments: U.S. History 
and Global History. In order to graduate, students must pass both of these Regents 
exams with a score of 65 or higher. This measure requires students in each 
Accountability Cohort to pass the two exams by the completion of their fourth year in the 
cohort. Students may have taken the exams multiple times and have until the summer 
of their fourth year to pass it. Once students pass it, performance on subsequent 
administrations of the same exam do not affect their status as passing. 

RESULTS 

Brief narrative highlighting results in the data table that directly addresses the measure; 
i.e., the percent of students in the 2012 Cohort who have passed the exam with a 
comparison to previous years’ performance. 

U.S. History Regents Passing Rate with a Score of 65 
by Fourth Year Accountability Cohort27 

Cohort 
Designation 

Number in 
Cohort 

Percent 
Passing with 

a score of 
65 

2010 
2011 
2012 

EVALUATION
�

Narrative explicitly stating whether the school met the measure and discussing by how 
much the school fell short of or exceeded the measure, and notable performance in 
specific grades and populations. Also, use this section to explain the results in the 

27 Based on the highest score for each student on a science Regents exam 



    

         

 

          
            

     

             

 
 

 
  

 
  

 
 

  

              
               

       

         
                
            

         

            

    
           

  
    

            
             

           

HIGH SCHOOL GOALS: SOCIAL STUDIES 

context of the school program, attributing the results to effective practices or problem 
areas. 

ADDITIONAL EVIDENCE 

Provide narrative discussing additional analysis of the state data such as performance 
of cohorts that have not yet completed their fourth year, showing the school is making 
progress towards or maintaining a high level of performance. 

U.S. History Regents Passing Rate with a score of 65 by Cohort and Year 

Cohort 
Designatio 

n 

2013-14 2014-15 2015-16 
Number 

in 
Cohort 

Percent 
Passing 

Number 
in 

Cohort 

Percent 
Passing 

Number 
in Cohort 

Percent 
Passing 

2012 
2013 
2014 
2015 

Goal 4: Comparative Measure 

Each year, the percent to students in the high school Total Cohort passing the 
Regents U.S. History exam with a score of 65 or above will exceed that of the high 
school Total Cohort from the local school district. 

METHOD 

The school compares the performance of students in their fourth year in the charter 
school high school Total Cohort to that of the respective cohort of students in the local 
school district. Given that students may take Regents exam up through the summer of 
their fourth year, school presents the most recently available district results. 

RESULTS 

Provide a brief narrative highlighting results in the data table that directly addresses the 
measure.
�

U.S. History Passing Rate 
of the High School Total Cohort by Charter School and School District 

Cohort 
Charter School School District 

Percent 
Passing 

Cohort 
Size 

Percent 
Passing 

Cohort 
Size 

2010 
2011 
2012 

EVALUATION
�

Narrative explicitly stating whether the school met the measure and discussing by how 
much the school fell short of or exceeded the measure, and notable performance in 
specific cohorts and populations. Also, use this section to explain the results in the 



    

         

 

         
            
         

  

              
               

    

         
               
             

          
   

            
               

     

         
     

   
 

  
   

            
             

           
         

HIGH SCHOOL GOALS: SOCIAL STUDIES 

context of the school program, attributing the results to effective practices or problem 
areas. 

ADDITIONAL EVIDENCE 

Provide narrative discussing additional analysis of the data such as trends over time, or 
the interim performance of cohorts that have not yet reached their fourth year, showing 
the school is making progress towards or maintaining a high level of performance. 

Goal 4: Absolute Measure 

Each year, 75 percent of students in the high school Accountability Cohort will score at 
least 65 on the New York State Regents Global History exam by the completion of 
their fourth year in the cohort. 

METHOD 

This measure requires students in each Accountability Cohort to pass the Global History 
exam by the completion of their fourth year in the cohort. Students may have taken the 
exam multiple times, and had until the summer of their fourth year to pass it. Once 
students pass it, performance on subsequent administrations of the same exam do not 
affect their status as passing. 

RESULTS 

Brief narrative highlighting results in the data table that directly addresses the measure; 
i.e., the percent of students in the 2011 Cohort who have passed the exam with a 
comparison to previous years’ performance. 

Global History Regents Passing Rate with a Score of 65 
by Fourth Year Accountability Cohort28 

Cohort 
Designation 

Number in 
Cohort 

Percent 
Passing with 

a score of 
65 

2010 
2011 
2012 

EVALUATION
�

Narrative explicitly stating whether the school met the measure and discussing by how 
much the school fell short of or exceeded the measure, and notable performance in 
specific grades and populations. Also, use this section to explain the results in the 
context of the school program, attributing the results to effective practices or problem 
areas. 

28 Based on the highest score for each student on a science Regents exam 



    

 

          
            

     

            

 
 

 
  

 
  

 
 

  

              
               

       

         
                
            

         

            

    
           

  
  

 
  

 

            
             

           
         

HIGH SCHOOL GOALS: SOCIAL STUDIES 

ADDITIONAL EVIDENCE
�

Provide narrative discussing additional analysis of the state data such as performance 
of cohorts that have not yet completed their fourth year, showing the school is making 
progress towards or maintaining a high level of performance. 

Global History Regents Passing Rate with a score of 65 by Cohort and Year 

Cohort 
Designatio 

n 

2013-14 2014-15 2015-16 
Number 

in 
Cohort 

Percent 
Passing 

Number 
in 

Cohort 

Percent 
Passing 

Number 
in Cohort 

Percent 
Passing 

2012 
2013 
2014 
2015 

Goal 4: Comparative Measure 

Each year, the percent of students in the high school Total Cohort passing the 
Regents Global History exam with a score of 65 or above will exceed that of the high 
school Total Cohort from the local school district. 

METHOD 

The school compares the performance of students in their fourth year in the charter 
school high school Total Cohort to that of the respective cohort of students in the local 
school district. Given that students may take Regents exam up through the summer of 
their fourth year, the school presents most recently available district results. 

RESULTS 

Provide a brief narrative highlighting results in the data table that directly addresses the 
measure.
�

Global History Passing Rate 
of the High School Total Cohort by Charter School and School District 

Cohort 

Charter School School District 
Percent 
Passing 

Number 
in 

Cohort 

Percent 
Passing 

Number 
in 

Cohort 
2010 
2011 
2012 

EVALUATION
�

Narrative explicitly stating whether the school met the measure and discussing by how 
much the school fell short of or exceeded the measure, and notable performance in 
specific cohorts and populations. Also, use this section to explain the results in the 
context of the school program, attributing the results to effective practices or problem 
areas.
�



    

 

         
            
         

HIGH SCHOOL GOALS: SOCIAL STUDIES 

ADDITIONAL EVIDENCE
�

Provide narrative discussing additional analysis of the data such as trends over time, or 
the interim performance of cohorts that have not yet reached their fourth year, showing 
the school is making progress towards or maintaining a high level of performance. 



     

           
  

    

    

  

          
               

      

              
            

     

       

         
         
          

                
              
      

           
         

           

           

       

      
    

 

HIGH SCHOOL GOALS: HIGH SCHOOL GRADUATION 

Include the following section as a separate Accountability Plan goal following the NCLB 
goal. 

GOAL 5: HIGH SCHOOL GRADUATION 

GOAL 5: HIGH SCHOOL GRADUATION 

Write the school’s graduation goal here. 

Goal 5: Absolute Measure 

Each year, 75 percent of students in each cohort will pass their core academic 
subjects by the end of August and the school will promote them to the next grade. 

REQUIRED FOR ACCOUNTABILITY PLANS DEVELOPED PRIOR TO 2012-13 

(§) Each year, 75 percent of students in first and second year high school Total 
Graduation Cohorts will earn at least ten credits (if 44 needed for graduation) or five 
credits (if 22 needed for graduation) each year. 

REQUIRED FOR ACCOUNTABILITY PLANS DEVELOPED IN 2012-13 OR LATER 

METHOD 

This measure serves as a leading indicator of the performance of high school cohorts 
and examines their progress toward graduation based on annual credit accumulation. 
The measure requires that, based on the school’s promotion requirements, the school 
will promote 75 percent of its students in each cohort to the next grade by the end of 
August OR that 75 percent of the first and second year high school Total Graduation 
Cohorts will earn the requisite number of credits. 

Present the school’s promotion requirements here; include a list of all core academic 
subjects and other relevant information, ensuring that the school’s requirements are 
consistent with the State Commissioner’s Part 100.5 Diploma Requirements. 

RESULTS
�

Provide a brief narrative highlighting results in the data tables that directly address the 
measure.
�

Select the appropriate table depending on Accountability Plan.
�

Percent of Students Promoted by Cohort in 2015-16 
Cohort 

Designation 
Number in 

Cohort 
Percent 

promoted 
2012 
2013 



     

      
      

    
 

            
              

              
   

 

      
          

          

  

            
           

   

         
       
             

             
     

            

        

   
 
 

 

HIGH SCHOOL GOALS: HIGH SCHOOL GRADUATION 

2014 
2015 

OR
­

Percent of Students in First and Second Year Cohorts 
Earning the Required Number of Credits in 2015-16 

Cohort 
Designation 

Number in 
Cohort 

Percent 
promoted 

2014 
2015 

EVALUATION
�

Narrative explicitly stating whether the school met the measure and discussing by how 
much the school fell short of or exceeded the measure, and notable performance. Also, 
use this section to explain the results in the context of the school program, attributing 
the results to effective practices or problem areas. 

ADDITIONAL EVIDENCE 

Provide narrative discussing results from previous years and analysis of trends over 
time, performance disaggregated by student characteristics, etc. This is an opportunity 
to show the school is making progress towards or maintaining a high level of 
performance. 

Goal 5: Absolute Measure 

Each year, 75 percent of students in the second year high school Total Graduation 
Cohort will score 65 on at least three different New York State Regents exams 
required for graduation. 

METHOD 

This measure serves as a leading indicator of the performance of high school cohorts 
and examines their progress towards graduation based on Regents exam passage. 
The measure requires that 75 percent of students in each cohort have passed at least 
three Regents exams by their second year in the cohort. In August of 2015, the 2013 
cohort will have completed its second year. 

RESULTS 

Provide a brief narrative highlighting results in the data table that directly addresses the 
measure.
�

Percent of Students in their Second Year Passing Three Regents Exams by Cohort 

Cohort 
Designation 

Number in 
Cohort 

Percent 
Passing 
Three 

Regents 



     

            
              

              
   

 

         
          

         

  

            
              

 

          
           

                
          

           
          

      
       

           

          
 

  
 

 

           
    

HIGH SCHOOL GOALS: HIGH SCHOOL GRADUATION 

2012 
2013 
2014 

EVALUATION
�

Narrative explicitly stating whether the school met the measure and discussing by how 
much the school fell short of or exceeded the measure, and notable performance. Also, 
use this section to explain the results in the context of the school program, attributing 
the results to effective practices or problem areas. 

ADDITIONAL EVIDENCE 

Present a narrative discussing additional analysis of data such as trends over time, 
performance disaggregated by student characteristics, etc. This is an opportunity to 
show the school is making progress towards or maintaining a high level of performance. 

Goal 5: Absolute Measure 

Each year, 75 percent of students in the fourth year high school Total Graduation 
Cohort and 95 percent of students in the fifth year high school Total Graduation Cohort 
will graduate. 

METHOD 

This measure examines students in two high school Graduation Cohorts: those who 
entered the 9th grade as members of the 2011 cohort and graduated four years later and 
those who entered as members of the 2010 cohort and graduated five years later. At a 
minimum, these students have passed five Regents exams in English language arts, 
mathematics, science, U.S. History and Global History. Students have through the 
summer at the end of their fourth year to complete graduation requirements. 

The school’s graduation requirements appear above under the graduation goal’s first 
measure pertaining to annual grade-by-grade promotion or credit accumulation. 

RESULTS 

Provide a brief narrative highlighting results in the data tables that directly address the 
measure.
�

Percent of Students in the Graduation Cohort who have Graduated After Four Years 
Cohort 

Designatio 
n 

Number in 
Cohort 

Percent 
Graduating 

2010 
2011 
2012 

Percent of Students in Graduation Cohort Who Have Graduated After Five Years 
Cohort 

Designation 
Number in 

Cohort 
Percent 

Graduating 
2009 



     

            
              

              
   

 

        
          

         

  

             
           
     

           
           

           
          

  

           

         
      

    
      

 

            
              

              
   

 

HIGH SCHOOL GOALS: HIGH SCHOOL GRADUATION 

2010 

2011 

EVALUATION
�

Narrative explicitly stating whether the school met the measure and discussing by how 
much the school fell short of or exceeded the measure, and notable performance. Also, 
use this section to explain the results in the context of the school program, attributing 
the results to effective practices or problem areas. 

ADDITIONAL EVIDENCE 

Provide narrative discussing additional analysis of data such as trends over time, 
performance disaggregated by student characteristics, etc. This is an opportunity to 
show the school is making progress towards or maintaining a high level of performance. 

Goal 5: Comparative Measure 

Each year, the percent of students in the high school Total Graduation Cohort 
graduating after the completion of their fourth year will exceed that of the Total 
Graduation Cohort from the local school district. 

METHOD 

The school compares the graduation rate of students completing their fourth year in the 
charter school’s Total Graduation Cohort to that of the respective cohort of students in 
the local school district29 . Given that students may take Regents exams through the 
summer of their fourth year, district results for the current year are generally not 
available at this time. 

RESULTS 

Provide a brief narrative highlighting results in the data tables that directly address the 
measure.
�

Percent of Students in the Total Graduation Cohort who 
Graduate in Four Years Compared to Local District 

Cohort 
Design 
ation 

Charter School School District 
Number in 

Cohort 
Percent 

Graduating 
Number in 

Cohort 
Percent 

Graduating 
2010 
2011 
2012 N/A 

EVALUATION
�

Narrative explicitly stating whether the school met the measure and discussing by how 
much the school fell short of or exceeded the measure, and notable performance. Also, 
use this section to explain the results in the context of the school program, attributing 
the results to effective practices or problem areas. 

29 Schools can retrieve district level graduation rates from the SED’s Information and Reporting Services office.  
News releases and an Excel workbook containing these data are available from the IRS Data Release webpage. 

http://www.p12.nysed.gov/irs/pressRelease/20130617/home.html


     

 

         
          

         

      

           
         

          
      

          
     

             
         

         
       

      

          
           

     
         

  

  

          
         

         
  

  

          
        

           
   

  

 

          
        

       
     

    

HIGH SCHOOL GOALS: HIGH SCHOOL GRADUATION 

ADDITIONAL EVIDENCE
�

Provide a narrative discussing additional analysis of data such as trends over time, 
performance disaggregated by student characteristics, etc. This is an opportunity to 
show the school is making progress towards or maintaining a high level of performance. 

SUMMARY OF THE HIGH SCHOOL GRADUATION GOAL 

Present a narrative providing an overview of which measures the school achieved, as 
well as an overall discussion of its attainment of this Accountability Plan goal. 

Type Measure Outcome 

Absolute 

Each year, 75 percent of students in the high school Total 
Graduation Cohort will pass their core academic subjects by 
the end of August and be promoted to the next grade. 
Required for Accountability Plans developed prior to 2012-13 

Choose an item. (§) Each year, 75 percent of students in first and second year 
high school Total Graduation Cohorts will earn at least ten 
credits (if 44 needed for graduation) or five credits (if 22 
needed for graduation) each year. 
Required for Accountability Plans developed in 2012-13 or 
later 

Absolute 

Each year, 75 percent of students in the high school Total 
Graduation Cohort will score at least 65 on at least three 
different New York State Regents exams required for 
graduation by the completion of their second year in the 
cohort. 

Choose an item. 

Absolute 
Each year, 75 percent of students in the fourth year high 
school Total Graduation Cohort and 95 percent of students in 
the fifth year high school Total Graduation Cohort will 
graduate. 

Choose an item. 

Comparative 

Each year, the percent of students in the high school Total 
Graduation Cohort graduating after the completion of their 
fourth year will exceed that of the Total Graduation Cohort from 
the local school district. 

Choose an item. 

ACTION PLAN
�

Narrative explaining what specific steps the school will take to improve or maintain 
academic performance based on the specific results and patterns associated with this 
goal, focusing in particular on strategic interventions including providing enhanced 
support or program revisions for explicit grades, cohorts, or student sub-populations 
based on the data presented. 



    

           
  

   

     

  

              
         

           
           
             

              
             

           
      

           

       

 
  

 
  

  
 

 
      

            
              

              
   

HIGH SCHOOL GOALS: COLLEGE PREPARATION 

Include the following section as a separate Accountability Plan goal following the NCLB 
goal. 

GOAL 6: COLLEGE PREPARATION 

GOAL 6: COLLEGE PREPARATION 

Write the school’s college preparation goal here. 

Goal 6: Comparative Measure 

Each year, the average performance of students in the 10th grade will exceed the state 
average on the PSAT test in Critical Reading and Mathematics. 

METHOD 

This measure tracks student performance one of the most commonly used early high 
school college prep assessment. Students receive a scale score in critical reading, 
writing and mathematics. Scale scores range from 200 to 800 on each subsection with 
1600 as the highest possible score. As students may choose to take the test multiple 
times, the school reports only on a student’s highest score on each subsection. 
Compare school averages to the New York State average for all 10th grade (sophomore) 
test takers in the given year. 

RESULTS 

Provide a brief narrative highlighting results in the data tables that directly address the 
measure.
�

10th Grade PSAT Performance by School Year 

School New York
�
Year State
�

2013-
14
�

2014-
15
�

2015-
16
�

Number of Critical Reading Mathematics 
Students in School New York School 

the 10th 

Grade 

Number of 
Students 
Tested State 

EVALUATION
�

Narrative explicitly stating whether the school met the measure and discussing by how 
much the school fell short of or exceeded the measure, and notable performance. Also, 
use this section to explain the results in the context of the school program, attributing 
the results to effective practices or problem areas. 



    

 

         
          

         

  

              
        

           
   

         
            

             
             

          
             

          
        

              
         
            

           
              

           

       

 
  

 
  

  
       

ADDITIONAL EVIDENCE
�

HIGH SCHOOL GOALS: COLLEGE PREPARATION 

For the SAT include this description: The SAT is a national college admissions 
examination. Students receive a scale score in reading, writing and mathematics. 
Scale scores range from 200 to 800 on each subsection with 2400 as the highest 
possible score. As students may choose to take the test multiple times during the year, 
the school only reports a student’s highest score. The school compares its averages 
the New York State average for all 12th grade test takers in the given year. 

For the ACT include this description: The ACT is a national college admissions and 
placement examination. Students receive scaled scores in reading, mathematics, 
English and science. Scaled scores range from 1 to 36 on each section; the school 
averages the three separate scores to calculate a student’s composite score. As 
students may choose to take the test multiple times during the year, the school reports 
on only a student’s highest scaled score for each section. The school compares its 
average to the New York State average for all 12th grade test takers in the given year. 

Provide a narrative discussing additional analysis of data such as trends over time, 
performance disaggregated by student characteristics, etc. This is an opportunity to 
show the school is making progress towards or maintaining a high level of performance. 

Goal 7: Comparative Measure 

Each year, the average performance of students in the 12th grade will exceed the state 
average on the SAT or ACT tests in reading and mathematics. 

METHOD 

This measure tracks student performance on one of the most commonly used high 
school college prep assessments. 

RESULTS
�

Provide a brief narrative highlighting results in the data tables that directly address the 
measure.
�

12th Grade SAT/ACT Performance by School Year 

School 
Year 

Number of 
Students in 

the 12th 

Grade 

Number of 
Students 
Tested 

Reading Mathematics 
School New York 

State 
School New York 

State 

2013-
14 

2014-
15 

2015-
16 



    

            
              

              
   

 

         
          

         

     

           
           

      

     

        

            

            
              

              
   

          
          

              
        

       

           
         

            

HIGH SCHOOL GOALS: COLLEGE PREPARATION 

EVALUATION
�

Narrative explicitly stating whether the school met the measure and discussing by how
�
much the school fell short of or exceeded the measure, and notable performance. Also, 
use this section to explain the results in the context of the school program, attributing 
the results to effective practices or problem areas. 

ADDITIONAL EVIDENCE 

Provide a narrative discussing additional analysis of data such as trends over time, 
performance disaggregated by student characteristics, etc. This is an opportunity to 
show the school is making progress towards or maintaining a high level of performance. 

Goal 7: School Created College Preparation Measure 

Each Year, the school will demonstrate the preparation of its students for college 
through at least one measure of its own design. Insert school-developed measure. 

REQUIRED FOR ACCOUNTABILITY PLANS DEVELOPED PRIOR TO 2012-13 

(See below for measures in more recent Plans.) 

METHOD
�

Provide a brief description of the measure. 

RESULTS 

Provide a brief narrative highlighting results in a data table that directly address the 
measure.
�

EVALUATION
�

Narrative explicitly stating whether the school met the measure and discussing by how 
much the school fell short of or exceeded the measure, and notable performance. Also, 
use this section to explain the results in the context of the school program, attributing 
the results to effective practices or problem areas. 

(§) The percent of graduating students that meets the state’s aspirational 
performance measure (“APM”), currently defined as the percentage of students in a 
cohort who graduate with a score of 80 or better on a math Regents exam AND 75 or 
better on the English Regents exam, will exceed the statewide average. 

REQUIRED FOR ACCOUNTABILITY PLANS DEVELOPED IN 2012-13 OR LATER 

METHOD 

Recognizing that remediation rates in New York’s colleges are far too high, the Board of 
Regents has reviewed data showing the gap between high school expectations and 
college attainment. They reviewed data comparing the graduation rate for the 2005 



    

            
             

             
           
                  

         

            

       
 

            
              

              
   

           
        

       

          
          

            
          

          
          

 

HIGH SCHOOL GOALS: COLLEGE PREPARATION 

cohort with the "college and career ready" graduation rate – defined as the percentage 
of students in the cohort who graduated with a score 80 or better on a math Regents 
exam and 75 or better on the English Regents exam. The Regents view these data as 
an important indicator of future student success. Students who graduate high school – 
but do so with a score below 80 on a math Regents exam and below 75 on the English 
exam – are likely to require remediation in college. 

RESULTS 

Provide a brief narrative highlighting results in the data table that directly addresses the 
measure.
�

Percent of Graduates Meeting the Aspirational Performance Measure30 

Cohor 
t 

Charter School Statewide31 

2010 38.1 
2011 40.0 
2012 N/A 

EVALUATION
�

Narrative explicitly stating whether the school met the measure and discussing by how 
much the school fell short of or exceeded the measure, and notable performance. Also, 
use this section to explain the results in the context of the school program, attributing 
the results to effective practices or problem areas. 

(§) The percent of graduating students who graduate with a Regents diploma with 
Advanced Designation will exceed the local district. 

REQUIRED FOR ACCOUNTABILITY PLANS DEVELOPED IN 2012-13 OR LATER 

METHOD 

In establishing measures to be used by schools, districts and parents to better inform 
them of the progress of their students, the Regents have also set as an additional 
aspirational measure of achievement the percent of graduating students who earned a 
Regents diploma with Advanced Designation (i.e., earned 22 units of course credit; 
passed seven-to-nine Regents exams with a score of 65 or above; and took advanced 
course sequences in Career and Technical Education, the arts, or a language other than 
English). 

30 Schools can retrieve state level graduation rates from the SED’s Information and Reporting Services office.  News 
releases and an Excel workbook containing these data are available from the IRS Data Release webpage. 

31 Statewide results for the 2011 cohort are not yet available. 

http://www.p12.nysed.gov/irs/pressRelease/20141218/home.html


    

           

         
  

            
              

              
   

         
           

       

       

        

           

     

  
  

  
  
 

            
              

 

 

HIGH SCHOOL GOALS: COLLEGE PREPARATION 

RESULTS
�

Provide a brief narrative highlighting results in the data tables that directly address the 
measure.
�

Percent of Graduates with a Regents Diploma with Advanced Designation32 

Cohor 
t 

Charter School School District33 

2010 
2011 
2012 N/A 

EVALUATION
�

Narrative explicitly stating whether the school met the measure and discussing by how 
much the school fell short of or exceeded the measure, and notable performance. Also, 
use this section to explain the results in the context of the school program, attributing 
the results to effective practices or problem areas. 

(§)Each year, 75 percent of graduating students will demonstrate their preparation for 
college by passing an Advanced Placement (“AP”) exam, a College Level Examination 
Program (“CLEP”) exam or a college level course. 

REQUIRED FOR ACCOUNTABILITY PLANS DEVELOPED IN 2012-13 OR LATER 

METHOD
�

Discuss the achievement indicators used to demonstrate college preparation. 

RESULTS 

Provide a brief narrative highlighting results in the data tables that directly address the 
measure.
�

Graduates Passing a Course Demonstrating College Preparation 

Cohor 
t 

Number of 
Graduates 

Percent Passing 
the Equivalent 
OF a College 

Level Course34 

2010 
2011 
2012 

EVALUATION
�

Narrative explicitly stating whether the school met the measure and discussing by how 
much the school fell short of or exceeded the measure, and notable performance. Also, 

32 Schools can retrieve information about diplomas conferred from the SED’s Information and Reporting Services 
office.  News releases and an Excel workbook containing these data are available from the IRS Data Release 
webpage. 

33 District results for the 2011 cohort are not yet available. 

34 Advanced Placement (AP) exam, a College Level Examination Program (CLEP) exam, or a college level course 

http://www.p12.nysed.gov/irs/pressRelease/20141218/home.html
http://www.p12.nysed.gov/irs/pressRelease/20141218/home.html


    

              
   

       

           
         

      

            
    

       

        

            

            
              

              
   

     

           
         

               
        

  
         
           
   

  

         
            

   

  

 
         

         
  

  

           

HIGH SCHOOL GOALS: COLLEGE PREPARATION 

use this section to explain the results in the context of the school program, attributing 
the results to effective practices or problem areas. 

Goal 7: School Created College Attendance or Achievement Measure 

Each Year, the school will demonstrate college attendance or achievement through at 
least one measure of its own design. Insert school-developed measure. 

REQUIRED FOR ACCOUNTABILITY PLANS DEVELOPED PRIOR TO 2012-13 

(§) Each year, 75 percent of graduating students will matriculate in a college or 
university in the year after graduation. 

REQUIRED FOR ACCOUNTABILITY PLANS DEVELOPED IN 2012-13 OR LATER 

METHOD 

Provide a brief description of the measure. 

RESULTS 

Provide a brief narrative highlighting results in a data table that directly address the 
measure. 

EVALUATION 

Narrative explicitly stating whether the school met the measure and discussing by how 
much the school fell short of or exceeded the measure, and notable performance. Also, 
use this section to explain the results in the context of the school program, attributing 
the results to effective practices or problem areas. 

SUMMARY OF THE COLLEGE PREPARATION GOAL 

Present a narrative providing an overview of which measures the school achieved, as 
well as an overall discussion of its attainment of this Accountability Plan goal. 

Use the first summary if the Accountability Plan is prior to 2012-13; use the second if it 
is from 2012-13 or later.
�

Comparative
�

Comparative
�

College
�
Preparation
�

Type Measure (Accountability Plan Prior to 2012-13) Outcome 

Choose an 
item. 

Choose an 
item. 

Choose an 
item. 

Choose an College 

Each year, the average performance of students in the 10th 

grade will exceed the state average on the PSAT test in 
Critical Reading and Mathematics. 
Each year, the average performance of students in the 12th 

grade will exceed the state average on the SAT or ACT tests 
in reading and mathematics. 
Each Year, the school will demonstrate the preparation of its 
students for college through at least one measure of its own 
design. 
Each Year, the school will demonstrate college attendance 



    

         
  

    
  

    
         
           
   

  

         
            

   

  

         
     
        

           
          

   

  

           
       

       
        

  

  

         
         

  

         
         

  

    
  

 

           
        

       
       

    

HIGH SCHOOL GOALS: COLLEGE PREPARATION 

Attainment
�

Comparative
�

Action Plan
­

or achievement through at least one measure of its own 
design. 

item. 

Write in optional measure here
�

Each year, the average performance of students in the 12th
�

grade will exceed the state average on the SAT or ACT tests
�
in reading and mathematics.
�
(§) The percent of graduating students that meets the
�
state’s aspirational performance measure (APM), currently 

defined as the percentage of students in a cohort who
�
graduate with a score of 80 or better on a math Regents 

exam AND 75 or better on the English Regents exam, will
�

(§) Each year, 75 percent of graduating students will 
demonstrate their preparation for college by passing an 
Advanced Placement (AP) exam, a College Level 
Examination Program (CLEP) exam or a college level 
course. 

Choose an 
item. 

exceed the statewide average.
�

(§) Each year, 75 percent of graduating students will 
matriculate in a college or university in the year after 
graduation. 
(§) Each year, 75 percent of graduating students will 
matriculate in a college or university in the year after 

Write in optional measure here 
Choose an 

item. 

graduation. 

Choose an
�
item.
�

Type Measure (Accountability Plan from 2012-13 or later) Outcome 

Comparative 
Each year, the average performance of students in the 10th 

grade will exceed the state average on the PSAT test in 
Critical Reading and Mathematics. 

Choose an 
item. 

Choose an 
item. 

Choose an 
item. 

Choose an 
item. 

Choose an 
item. 

Provide a narrative explaining what specific steps the school will take to improve or 
maintain academic performance based on the specific results and patterns associated 
with this goal, focusing in particular on strategic interventions including providing 
enhanced support or program revisions for explicit grades, cohorts, or student sub-
populations based on the data presented. 



   

         
   

 

   

  

         
     

           
            

     

     

     
     

      
  

             
        

  

               
 

APPENDIX B: OPTIONAL GOALS 

APPENDIX B: OPTIONAL GOALS 

The following section contains a Parent Satisfaction optional goal, as well as examples 
of possible optional measures. 

Goal S: Parent Satisfaction 

Write the school’s goal here. 

Goal S: Absolute Measure 

Each year two-thirds of parents will demonstrate satisfaction with the school’s program 
based on a parent satisfaction survey. 

METHOD
�

Provide a narrative explaining how the school developed, administered, collected and 
analyzed the survey. The school presents results as a percentage of all families in the 
school, not as a percentage of respondents only. 

RESULTS 

Provide a narrative of parents’ responses. 

2015-16 Parent Satisfaction Survey Response Rate 
Number of Number of Response 
Responses Families Rate 

## ## % 

2015-16 Parent Satisfaction on Key Survey Results 

Item 
Percent of 

Responden 
ts Satisfied 

% 
% 
% 
% 
% 

EVALUATION
�

Provide a narrative explicitly stating whether or not the school met the measure with a 
discussion of individual items, changes from previous years, areas of concern, etc. 

Goal S: Absolute Measure 

Each year, 90 percent of all students enrolled during the course of the year return the 
following September. 



   

         

        
 

   

 
  

 
  

  
 

  

 
   

   

            
       

 
 

  

              

          
  

        

 
  

 

APPENDIX B: OPTIONAL GOALS 

METHOD
�

Provide a narrative explaining how students are tracked year to year 

RESULTS 

Present a narrative describing number of students in various categories and the 
retention rate.
�

2015-16 Student Retention Rate 
Number of Number of Retention Rate 

2013-14 Students Who Students Who 2014-15 Re-enrollment ÷ 
Enrollment Graduated in Returned in 2014- (2013-14 Enrollment – 

2013-14 15 Graduates) 
%# # # 

EVALUATION
�

Provide a narrative explicitly stating whether or not the school met the measure and 
how close the retention rate was to the target. 

ADDITIONAL EVIDENCE 
Year Retention 

Rate 
2013-14 % 
2014-15 % 
2015-16 % 

Goal S: Absolute Measure 

Each year the school will have a daily attendance rate of at least 95 percent. 

METHOD
�

Provide a narrative explaining how the school tracks student attendance and calculates 
its daily attendance rate. 

RESULTS 

Provide a narrative describing the year’s attendance rate.
�

2015-16 Attendance 

2 
3 
4 
5 
6 
7 
8 

Grade 
1 

Average Daily
�
Attendance Rate
�

% 
% 
% 
% 
% 
% 
% 
% 



   

            
       

 
  

 

APPENDIX B: OPTIONAL GOALS 

Overall % 

EVALUATION
�

Provide a narrative explicitly stating whether or not the school met the measure and 
how close the attendance rate was to the target. 

ADDITIONAL EVIDENCE 

Year 
Average Daily 

Attendance Rate 
2013-14 % 
2014-15 % 
2015-16 % 



   

 

            
              

            
 

  
 

 

              
         

      
             

   

     
       
         

  

    

 

              
               

        

            
          

           
           

   

APPENDIX C: SUMMARY TABLES 

APPENDIX C: SUPPLEMENTARY TABLES 

The school may wish to use the following supplemental tables in the Additional 
Evidence sections. They are organized by subject and measure. Table titles need to 
be adapted to reflect the appropriate subject area, i.e. English language arts, 
mathematics, etc. 

ELEMENTARY AND MIDDLE SCHOOLS:  ENGLISH 
LANGUAGE ARTS AND MATHEMATICS 

Absolute Measure 

In 2015-16, 75 percent of all tested students who are enrolled in at least their second 
year will perform at proficiency on the New York State examination. 

This table examines whether performance changes the longer students are enrolled in 
the school. In a successful school, student performance should increase with prolonged 
participation in the academic program. 

2015-16 English Language Arts Performance 
by Grade Level and Years Attending the School 

Grad 
e 

Percent of Students at Proficiency According to Number of Years Enrolled 
One Two Three Four or More 

Percen 
t 

Numbe 
r 

Tested 

Perce 
nt 

Numbe 
r 

Tested 

Perce 
nt 

Numbe 
r 

Tested 

Perce 
nt 

Numbe 
r 

Tested 
3 
4 
5 
6 
7 
8 

All 

Comparative Measure 

Each year, the percent of all tested students who are enrolled in at least their second 
year and performing at proficiency on the state exam will be greater than that of all 
students in the same tested grades in the local school district. 

While schools are required to compare themselves to the local school district, there may 
be individual schools that also provide a compelling comparison. These comparisons 
might be schools in the same neighborhood, with the same demographics, or have 
similar programs. The first table features a grade level breakdown for 2015-16; the 
other presents annual aggregate results over time. 



   

      
      

            
           

 
    

     
     

 

           
           

    

    

          
           

               
             

    

             
              

     

           
             

             
          

              
           

APPENDIX C: SUMMARY TABLES 

2015-16 English Language Arts Performance of 
Charter School and Comparison Schools by Grade Level 

Grad 

Percent of Charter School Students Enrolled in At Least Their Second Year and 
All Students in Comparison Schools Scoring Proficient on the State Exam by 

Grade 
Charter School School 1 School 2 School 3 

e 
Percen 

t 

3 
4
�
5
�
6
�

Numbe Numbe Numbe 
Percen Percen Percen Number 

r r r
t t t Tested 

Tested Tested Tested 

7 
8 

All 

English Language Arts Performance of 
School and Comparison Schools by School Year 

School 
Year 

Grade 
s 

Percent of Charter School Students Enrolled in At Least Their Second Year 
and All Students in Comparison Schools Scoring Proficient on State Exam by 

Year 
Charter School School 1 School 2 School 3 

Percent 
Numbe 

r 
Tested 

Percen 
t 

Numbe 
r 

Tested 

Percen 
t 

Numbe 
r 

Tested 

Percen 
t 

Numbe 
r 

Tested 
2013-14 
2014-15 
2015-16 

Growth Measure (national norm-referenced assessment) 

Each year, on a national norm-referenced assessment, all grade-level cohorts of 
students (in grades K-3) will reduce by one half the gap between their average NCE in 
the previous year and an NCE of 50 in the current year. If a grade-level cohort 
exceeds an NCE of 50 in the previous year, the cohort is expected to show a positive 
gain in the current year. 

If the school has administered a norm referenced test, e.g. Terra Nova, ITBS, Stanford 
10, it should report cohort growth results in a similar fashion to the growth measure 
based on state tests. 

METHOD 

This measure examines the change in performance of the same group of students from 
one year to the next and the progress they made towards the desirable outcome of 
grade level or an NCE of 50. Each grade level cohort consists of those students who 
took the same norm-referenced exam in 2014-15 and 2015-16. It includes students 
who repeated the grade. In addition, the school examines the aggregate of all cohorts 
to determine the growth of all students who took the exam in both years. 



   

             
    

         

 

    
   

            
            

           
       

 

          
   

       
  

 
  

       

 
 

  
 

  

 

   
       

           

APPENDIX C: SUMMARY TABLES 

Include a brief narrative that describes the type of test administered, to which grades, 
the date of administrations, etc. 

RESULTS
�

Cohort Growth on XXX Test from Spring 2014 to Spring 2015 

Grad
�
e
�

A YES/NO 
B YES/NO 
C YES/NO 

All YES/NO 

EVALUATION
�

Cohor
�
t Size
�

Percent Performing At or 
Target Above NCE of 50 

Achieve 
2014- dTarget 2015-16 

15 

Provide a narrative explicitly stating whether or not the school met the measure; i.e.,
�
whether all of the cohorts achieved their targets. In addition, the evaluation may include
�
how close each cohort came to its target, which cohorts’ performance increased or 

decreased, and the overall performance of all cohorts.
�

ADDITIONAL EVIDENCE
�

Present a narrative providing an analysis of year-to-year cohort performance in previous
�
years.
�

Cohort Performance on the Norm Referenced Reading Test 
by School Year 

School Year 
Cohort met 

target? 
2013-14 
2014-15 
2015-16 

Cohort Performance on XXX Test by School Year 
Number of 

Cohort Number of 
School Year Cohorts Meeting 

Grades Cohorts 
Target 

2012-13 ?-? 
2013-14 ?-? 
2014-15 ?-? 
2015-16 ?-? 

ELEMENTARY AND MIDDLE SCHOOLS:  SCIENCE
�

2015-16 Science Performance 
by Grade Level and Years Attending the School 

Percent of Students at Levels 3 and 4 According to Number of Years in
�



   

  

    

 

              
           

                
                

   

           
               

          
               

           
               

              
  

             
   

           
         

  

            

 
  

 
 
 

 
 

 
 

APPENDIX C: SUMMARY TABLES 

School 
One Two Three Four or More 

Percen 
t 

Numbe 
r 

Tested 

Perce 
nt 

Numbe 
r 

Tested 

Perce 
nt 

Numbe 
r 

Tested 

Perce 
nt 

Numbe 
r 

Tested 

8 
4 

HIGH SCHOOLS:  ENGLISH LANGUAGE ARTS AND 
MATHEMATICS 

Growth Measure 

Each year, the group of students in their second year in the school who have taken a 
norm-referenced reading test for two years will reduce by one-half the difference 
between the average of their first year in the school and an NCE of 50. If the cohort 
already achieved an average NCE of 50 in the first year, it will show an increase in 
their average NCE. 

METHOD 

This measure examines the change in performance of the same cohort of students from 
their first year to their second year in high school on a norm referenced reading test. 
Each cohort consists of those students who have norm-referenced reading test results 
for their first two years n the school. It includes students who repeated the grade. The 
criterion for achieving this measure is for the cohort to reduce by half the difference 
between average NCE in the first year and the 50th NCE in the second. If a cohort has 
already achieved an average NCE of 50, it is expected to show some positive growth in 
the subsequent year. 

Include a brief narrative that describes the type of test administered, to which grades, 
the dates of administration, etc. 

RESULTS
�

Provide a brief narrative highlighting results in the data tables that directly address the 
measure, e.g. the number of cohorts that achieved their target, and overall 
performance. 

First to Second Year Cohort Growth on the Norm Referenced Reading Test 

Cohort 
Designatio 

n 

Numbe 
r in 

Cohort 

Average NCE 
Target 

Achieve 
d 

First 
Year 

Baselin 
e 

Second 
Year 

Target 

Second 
Year 

Result 

2011 YES/NO 
2012 YES/NO 
2013 YES/NO 
2014 YES/NO 



   

           
            

     

 

         
   

 

     

 

 

     

 
  

APPENDIX C: SUMMARY TABLES 

EVALUATION
�

Provide narrative explicitly stating whether or not the school met the measure; i.e. 
whether the cohort achieved its target. In addition, the evaluation may include how 
close the cohort came to its target. 

ADDITIONAL EVIDENCE 

Narrative provides an analysis of year-to-year cohort performance including the 
previous year. 

HIGH SCHOOLS:   SUBJECT AREA MEASURES 

Cohort Passing Rate by Regents Mathematics Exam 
Exam Cohort 

2009 2010 2011 2012 
Integrated Algebra 

Geometry 
Algebra 2 

Cohort Passing Rate by Regents Science Exam 
Exam Cohort 

2009 2010 2011 2012 
Living Environment 

Earth Science 
Chemistry 
Physics 
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Middle Village Preparatory Charter School 

Auditors' Communication on Internal Control 


June 30, 2016 




r\9 PKF' 
V	 acONNOR 

DAVIES 
ACCOUNTANTS AND ADVISORS 

Board of Trustees 
Middle Village Preparatory Charter School 

In planning and performing our audit of the financial statements of Middle Village Preparatory Charter 
School (the "School") as of and for the year ended June 30, 2016, in accordance with auditing 
standards generally accepted in the United States of America, we considered the School's internal 
control over financial reporting ("internal control") as a basis for designing audit procedures that are 
appropriate in the circumstances for the purpose of expressing our opinion on the financial statements, 
but not for the purpose of expressing an opinion on the effectiveness of the School's internal control. 
Accordingly, we do not express an opinion on the effectiveness of the School's internal control. 

A deficiency in internal control exists when the design or operation of a control does not allow 
management or employees, in the normal course of performing their assigned functions, to prevent, or 
detect and correct, misstatements on a timely basis. A material weakness is a deficiency, or 
combination of deficiencies, in internal control, such that there is a reasonable possibility that a material 
misstatement of the entity's financial statements will not be prevented, or detected and corrected, on a 
timely basis. 

Our consideration of internal control was for the limited purpose described in the first paragraph and 
was not designed to identify all deficiencies in internal control that might be deficiencies, significant 
deficiencies, or material weaknesses and, therefore, there can be no assurance that all such 
deficiencies have been identified. 

We did not identify any deficiencies in internal control that we consider to be material weaknesses as 
defined above. 

This communication is intended solely for the information and use of the management, the board of 
trustees and others within the organization and is not intended to be used by anyone other than these 
specified parties. 

Pl(F tJ'~ ~. LLfJ 
Harrison, New York 

September 15, 2016 


PKF O'CONNOR DAVIES, LLP 
500 Mamaroneck Avenue, Harrison, NY 10528 I Tel: 914.381 .8900 I Fax: 914.381 .891 O I www.pkfod.com 

PKF O'Connor Davies, LLP is a member firm of the PKF International Limited network of legally independent firms and does not accept any responsibility or 
liability for the actions or inactions on the part of any other individual member firm or firms. 

http:www.pkfod.com
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Independent Auditors' Report 

Board of Trustees 
Middle Village Preparatory Charter School 

Report on the Financial Statements 

We have audited the accompanying financial statements of Middle Village Preparatory Charter 
School, which comprise the statements of financial position as of June 30, 2016 and 2015, and 
the related statements of activities and cash flows for the years then ended and the related notes 
to the financial statements. 

Management’s Responsibility for the Financial Statements 

Management is responsible for the preparation and fair presentation of these financial 
statements in accordance with accounting principles generally accepted in the United States of 
America; this includes the design, implementation, and maintenance of internal control relevant 
to the preparation and fair presentation of financial statements that are free from material 
misstatement, whether due to fraud or error. 

Auditors’ Responsibility 

Our responsibility is to express an opinion on these financial statements based on our audits. 
We conducted our audits in accordance with auditing standards generally accepted in the 
United States of America and the standards applicable to financial audits contained in 
Government Auditing Standards, issued by the Comptroller General of the United States. Those 
standards require that we plan and perform the audit to obtain reasonable assurance about 
whether the financial statements are free from material misstatement. 

An audit involves performing procedures to obtain audit evidence about the amounts and 
disclosures in the financial statements. The procedures selected depend on the auditors’ 
judgment, including the assessment of the risks of material misstatement of the financial 
statements, whether due to fraud or error. In making those risk assessments, the auditor 
considers internal control relevant to the entity’s preparation and fair presentation of the 
financial statements in order to design audit procedures that are appropriate in the 
circumstances, but not for the purpose of expressing an opinion on the effectiveness of the 
entity’s internal control. Accordingly, we express no such opinion. An audit also includes 
evaluating the appropriateness of accounting policies used and the reasonableness of 
significant accounting estimates made by management, as well as evaluating the overall 
presentation of the financial statements. 

We believe that the audit evidence we have obtained is sufficient and appropriate to provide a 
clear basis for our audit opinion. 

PKF O’CONNOR DAVIES, LLP 
500 Mamaroneck Avenue, Suite 301, Harrison, NY 10528  I  Tel: 914.381.8900  I  Fax: 914.381.8910 I  www.pkfod.com 

PKF O’Connor Davies, LLP is a member firm of the PKF International Limited network of legally independent firms and does not accept any responsibility or liability for the 
actions or inactions on the part of any other individual member firm or firms. 

http:www.pkfod.com


 

 

 
   

 
 
 

 
 

 
    

      
 

 
  

 
        

       
            

       
       

        
       

  
 

   
  

 
  

 
 

    
          

           
        

  
    

    
 

 
 

 

Board of Trustees 
Middle Village Preparatory Charter School 
Page 2 

Opinion 

In our opinion, the financial statements referred to above present fairly, in all material respects, 
the financial position of Middle Village Preparatory Charter School as of June 30, 2016 and 
2015 and the changes in its net assets and its cash flows for the years then ended in 
accordance with accounting principles generally accepted in the United States of America. 

Report on Supplementary Information 

Our audits were conducted for the purpose of forming an opinion on the financial statements as 
a whole. The schedule of functional expenses on page 11 is presented for purposes of 
additional analysis and is not a required part of the financial statements. Such information is the 
responsibility of management and was derived from and relates directly to the underlying 
accounting and other records used to prepare the financial statements. The information has 
been subjected to the auditing procedures applied in the audit of the financial statements and 
certain additional procedures, including comparing and reconciling such information directly to 
the underlying accounting and other records used to prepare the financial statements or to the 
financial statements themselves, and other additional procedures in accordance with auditing 
standards generally accepted in the United States of America. In our opinion, the information is 
fairly stated in all material respects in relation to the financial statements as a whole. 

Other Reporting Required by Government Auditing Standards 

In accordance with Government Auditing Standards, we have also issued our report dated 
September 15, 2016 on our consideration of Middle Village Preparatory Charter School’s 
internal control over financial reporting and on our tests of its compliance with certain provisions 
of laws, regulations, contracts, and grant agreements and other matters. The purpose of that 
report is to describe the scope of our testing of internal control over financial reporting and 
compliance and the results of that testing, and not to provide an opinion on internal control over 
financial reporting or on compliance. That report is an integral part of an audit performed in 
accordance with Government Auditing Standards in considering Middle Village Preparatory 
Charter School’s internal control over financial reporting and compliance. 

September 15, 2016 



  

                

  

 

  
                            
                                
                

             

  

Middle Village Preparatory Charter School 

Statements of Financial Position 

ASSETS 
Cash and cash equivalents 
Grants and accounts receivable 
Prepaid expenses and other assets 
Restricted cash 
Property and equipment, net 

2016 

$ 2,293,116 $ 
180,518 

33,424 
75,032 

732,620 

June 30, 
2015 

430,210 
102,920 

33,958 
50,001 

894,081 

$ 3,314,710 $ 1,511,170 

LIABILITIES AND NET ASSETS 
Liabilities 

Accounts payable and accrued expenses 
Loan payable 
Deferred revenue 

Total Liabilities 

461,019 $ 267,394 $ 
- 447,026 
- 2,067 

461,019 716,487 

Net Assets, Unrestricted 2,853,691 794,683 

$ 3,314,710 $ 1,511,170 

See notes to financial statements
 3 



  

                  
            

            
                  
            

               

                  

  

Middle Village Preparatory Charter School 

Statements of Activities 

Year Ended June 30, 
2016 2015 

REVENUE AND SUPPORT 
Public School District ­
   State and local per pupil operating revenue 5,964,922 $ 3,564,279 $ 
Government grants and contracts 1,120,008 190,096 
Other income 189,958 164,231 

Total Revenue 7,274,888 3,918,606 

EXPENSES 
Program services 4,793,081 2,978,196 
Management and general 422,799 451,041 

Total Expenses 5,215,880 3,429,237 

Change in Net Assets 2,059,008 489,369 

NET ASSETS, UNRESTRICTED 
Beginning of period 794,683 305,314 

End of period 2,853,691 $ 794,683 $ 

See notes to financial statements
 4 



       
                 

            

           
                                 
           
           

              

               
                   

               

                              
                             
                 
                 
              

                 

          

          

                    
                         
                     
                     

          

Middle Village Preparatory Charter School 

Statements of Cash Flows 

Year ended 
June 30, 

2016 2015 
CASH FLOWS FROM OPERATING ACTIVITIES 
Cash receipts from per pupil operating revenue 

and government grants and contracts $ 7,005,265 3,735,782 $ 
Other income 189,958 164,231 

Total Cash Received 7,195,223 3,900,013 

Cash paid for payroll and benefits 2,562,454 1,527,078 
Cash paid for interest - 1,075 
Cash paid to vendors 2,122,200 1,663,964 

Total Cash Paid 4,684,654 3,192,117 

Net Cash from Operating Activities 2,510,569 707,896 

CASH FLOWS FROM INVESTING ACTIVITIES 
Purchases of property and equipment (175,606) (410,160) 
Deposits to restricted cash (25,031) (25,001) 

Net Cash from Investing Activities (200,637) (435,161) 

CASH FLOWS FROM FINANCING ACTIVITIES 
Payments on line of credit - (50,000) 
Borrowings on loan payable - 127,114 
Payments on loan payable (447,026) (90,001) 

Net Cash from Financing Activities (447,026) (12,887) 
Net Change in Cash and Cash Equivalents 1,862,906 259,848 

CASH AND CASH EQUIVALENTS 
Beginning of period 430,210 170,362 

End of period $ 2,293,116 430,210 $ 

RECONCILIATION OF CHANGE IN NET ASSETS TO NET 
CASH FROM OPERATING ACTIVITIES 
Change in net assets $ 2,059,008 489,369 $ 
Adjustments to reconcile change in net assets to 

net cash from operating activities 
Depreciation and amortization 337,067 258,175 
Change in operating assets and liabilities 

Grants and accounts receivable (77,598) 10,114 
Prepaid expenses and other assets 534 (22,359) 
Accounts payable and accrued expenses 193,625 1,304 
Deferred revenue (2,067) (28,707) 

Net Cash from Operating Activities $ 2,510,569 707,896 $ 

See notes to financial statements
 5 



 
 

  
 

   

 

   
 

  
        

 
 

 

     
   

     
     

    
 

          
 

 
  

 
 

   
 

 
 

   
        

    
           

 
   

 
 

 
 

  
   

 
 

 
      

   
      

  
               

              
   

 
 
 

 
 

Middle Village Preparatory Charter School 

Notes to Financial Statements
 
June 30, 2016 and 2015
 

1. Organization and Tax Status 

Middle Village Preparatory Charter School (the “School”) is a public charter school that 
prepares students with the academic skills, strength of character and social and emotional 
well-being to excel in high school and college, to lead in their communities and to realize 
their best possible selves. 

The School operates in Middle Village, New York. On January 1, 2013, the Board of 
Regents of the University of the State of New York granted the School a provisional 
charter valid for a term of five years and renewable upon expiration. The school opened 
with its first academic year in the fall of 2013 with sixth grade, and will add a grade each 
year until it serves sixth through eighth grade. 

The School is exempt from federal income taxes under Section 501(c)(3) of the Internal 
Revenue Code. 

The School’s primary sources of income are from per pupil tuition and other government 
funding. 

2. Summary of Significant Accounting Policies 

Basis of Presentation and Use of Estimates 

The accompanying financial statements have been prepared in accordance with 
accounting principles generally accepted in the United States of America (“U.S. GAAP”), 
which requires management to make estimates and assumptions that affect the reported 
amounts of assets and liabilities and disclosure of contingencies, if any, at the date of 
the financial statements, and the reported amounts of support and revenue and 
expenses during the period then ended. Actual results could differ from those estimates. 

Cash and Cash Equivalents 

For purposes of the statement of cash flows, the School considers all highly liquid 
investments, with a maturity of three months or less at the time of purchase to be cash 
equivalents. 

Restricted Cash 

Included in restricted cash is an escrow fund of $75,032 as of June 30, 2016 and 
$50,001 as of June 30, 2015 to cover debts in the event of the School’s dissolution. 
According to Section 2851(2)(t) of the Charter School Law, the School will maintain no 
less than $75,000 in an escrow account. The escrow account will be no less than 
$25,000 by April 1 of year 1 (June 30, 2014) of the School’s operation. By April 1 of year 
2 (June 30, 2015), the balance will be no less than $50,000, and by April 1, of year 3 
(June 30, 2016) it will be no less than $75,000. 

6
 



 
 

  
 

   

 

 
    

 
 

 
          

  
 

  
           

      
  

 
  

  
 

  
   

 
  

 
  

 
 

   
   

     
 

         

  
   

 
 

 
 

 
 

 
     

  
      

   
 

    
        

  
       

  
    

Middle Village Preparatory Charter School 

Notes to Financial Statements
 
June 30, 2016 and 2015
 

2. Summary of Significant Accounting Policies (continued) 

Property and Equipment 

Property and equipment is recorded at cost. Additions and improvements or betterments 
in excess of $1,000 with an estimated useful life of more than one year are capitalized. 
Depreciation is computed using the straight-line method over the estimated useful lives 
of the assets. Leasehold improvements are amortized over the shorter of the estimated 
useful life of the asset or term of the related lease. Property and equipment acquired 
with certain government contract funds are recorded as expenses when the government 
retains title to such assets. 

The School reviews long-lived assets to determine whether there has been any 
permanent impairment whenever events or circumstances indicate the carrying amount 
of an asset may not be recoverable. If the sum of the expected future undiscounted cash 
flows is less than the carrying amount of the assets, the School recognizes an 
impairment loss. No impairment losses were recognized at June 30, 2016 and 2015. 

Presentation of Net Assets 

The net assets of the School and changes therein are classified as unrestricted, 
temporarily restricted and permanently restricted based on the existence or absence of 
donor-imposed restrictions. Unrestricted net assets are those that are not subject to 
donor-imposed stipulations. Temporarily restricted net assets represent contributions 
with donor-imposed restrictions that have not yet been satisfied or are time restricted. 
When a stipulated time restriction ends or a purpose restriction is accomplished, 
temporarily restricted net assets are reclassified to unrestricted net assets and reported 
in the statements of activities as net assets released from restriction. Permanently 
restricted net assets are those which are established by donor gifts to provide a 
permanent endowment. There were no temporarily or permanently restricted net assets 
at June 30, 2016 and 2015. 

Revenue Recognition 

Revenue from state and local governments under the charter agreement is based on the 
number of students enrolled and recorded when services are performed in accordance 
with the charter agreement. 

Revenue from federal, state and local government grants and contracts is recognized by 
the School when qualifying expenditures are incurred. Funds received in advance for 
which qualifying expenditures have not been incurred are reflected as deferred revenue in 
the accompanying statements of financial position. 

The School follows U.S. GAAP guidance on accounting for contributions received and 
contributions made. Accordingly, contributed assets are recorded at fair value at date of 
donation.  Services are recognized as revenue and assets or expenses at fair value if 
those services (a) create or enhance nonfinancial assets, (b) would typically need to be 
purchased by the School if they had not been provided by contribution or (c) require 
specialized skills and are provided by individuals with those skills. 

7
 



 
 

  
 

   

 

    
 

  
 

         
     

 
 

 
  

 
      

  
   

 
       
  

 
        

  
 

    
  

 
      

  
  

 
 

 
 

     
      

 
 

 
     

 
  

 
 

 
 

   
   

         
  

 
 

Middle Village Preparatory Charter School 

Notes to Financial Statements
 
June 30, 2016 and 2015
 

2. Summary of Significant Accounting Policies (continued) 

Revenue Recognition (continued) 

A number of volunteers have made a contribution of their time to the School to develop its 
programs and to serve on the School’s board of trustees. The value of such contributed 
time is not reflected in these financial statements because it does not meet the criteria for 
recognition. 

Functional Expenses 

Expenses that can be directly identified with the program or supporting service to which 
they relate are charged accordingly.  Other expenses by function have been allocated 
among program and supporting service classifications based upon benefits received. 

Expenses are classified according to the functional categories for which they are incurred, 
as follows: 

Regular Education Program Services – represents expenses directly associated with 
regular education. 

Special Education Program Services – represents expenses directly associated with 
special education for certain students requiring additional attention and guidance. 

Management and General – represents expenses related to the overall 
administration and operation of the School that are not associated with any 
education services or fundraising. 

Marketing and Recruitment 

Marketing and recruitment costs are expensed as incurred for staff and student 
recruitment.  Marketing and recruitment costs for the years ended June 30, 2016 and 
2015 was $13,514 and $16,028. 

Operating Leases 

Operating leases are classified in accordance with the terms of the underlying 
agreements.  Operating lease payments are charged to rental expense.  Rent expense 
is recorded on a straight-line basis. Deferred rent is recorded when there are material 
differences between the fixed payment and the rent expense. 

Accounting For Uncertainty in Income Taxes 

The School recognizes the effect of income tax positions only when they are more likely 
than not to be sustained.  Management has determined that the School had no uncertain 
tax positions that would require financial statement recognition or disclosure. The School 
is subject to examination by applicable taxing authorities since inception in 2013. 
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Middle Village Preparatory Charter School 

Notes to Financial Statements
 
June 30, 2016 and 2015
 

2. Summary of Significant Accounting Policies (continued) 

Subsequent Events Evaluation by Management 

Management has evaluated subsequent events for disclosure and/or recognition in the 
financial statements through September 15, 2016, which is the date that the financial 
statements were available to be issued. 

3. Concentration of Credit Risk and Revenue 

The School maintains its cash in bank deposit accounts which, at times, may exceed 
federally insured limits. 

The School receives a majority of its revenues from the New York State Education 
Department through the Charter Schools Institute of the State of New York. The Charter 
Schools Institute of the State of New York provides general operating support to the 
School based upon the location and the number of students enrolled. State and local 
per pupil education and special education revenue provided to the School totaled 
$5,964,922 and $3,564,279 for the years ended June 30, 2016 and 2015. The School is 
dependent upon this level of funding in order to continue its operations. 

The School entered into contractual arrangements with certain governmental funding 
sources. The governmental agencies may request return of funds as a result of 
noncompliance by the School, as well as additional funds for the use of facilities. The 
accompanying financial statements make no provision for the possible disallowance or 
refund, because management does not believe that there are any liabilities to be 
recorded. 

4. Grants and Accounts Receivable 

Grants and accounts receivable are deemed to be fully collectible by management and 
consist of income from New York State. 

5. Property and Equipment 

Property and equipment consist of the following at June 30: 

2016 2015 Estimated Useful Lives 
Computers and other equipment $ 449,521 $ 381,653 3 
Furniture and fixtures 297,191 250,875 7 
Leasehold improvements 754,892 693,470 5 

1,501,604 1,325,998
 
Accumulated depreciation
 

and amortization (768,984) (431,917)
 

$ 732,620 $ 894,081 
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Middle Village Preparatory Charter School 

Notes to Financial Statements
 
June 30, 2016 and 2015
 

6. Loan Payable 

The School had a loan payable of $447,026 at June 30, 2015 to the lessor for renovations 
made pursuant to the lease agreement discussed in Note 7. The loan was unsecured and 
non-interest bearing. The School made the final payment to the loan on January 28, 2016. 

7. Operating Leases 

On February 1, 2013, the School entered into a lease agreement for a period of five 
years and five months terminating on June 30, 2018. The lease may be renewed for an 
additional five years with the same terms. The rate of rent stays flat without increase 
during the term of the lease, but, as the space utilization increases, the rent is 
proportionately increased. The rent for additional space is calculated and charged in 
proportion to the increase in floor space. The initial base rent per year is $240,000 rising 
to $720,000. Rent expense for the years ended June 30, 2016 and 2015 was $720,000 
and $480,000. 

Future minimum rental expense for the years ending June 30, based on anticipated 
square footage space, is as follows: 

2017 $ 720,000 
2018 720,000 

$ 1,440,000 

8. Employee Benefit Plan 

The School maintains a deferred compensation plan for all qualified employees. The 
School elects to make contributions to the plan on a discretionary basis. For the years 
ended June 30, 2016 and 2015, the School contributed $52,069 and $37,083 to the plan. 

* * * * * 
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Middle Village Preparatory Charter School
 

Supplementary Information
 

June 30, 2016
 



  
 

                      
 

                                                      
                                                                        

                                                                                                                                                   
                                                          

                                                                         
                                                                                     
                                                                                                               
                                                                                                               
                                                                         
                                                                         
                                                                                   
                                                                         
                                                                         
                                                                                     
                                                                                          
                                                                                        
                                                                                                   
                                                                           
                                                                                 
                                                                                     
                                                                         
                                                                                   

                                       

 
 

 

  
 

 

 

 

 

    

  
  

  

    

  

Middle Village Preparatory Charter School 

Year ended June 30, 2016 
Schedule of Functional Expenses 

(with summarized totals for the year ended June 30, 2015) 

Personnel Services Costs 
Administrative Staff Personnel 

Total Salaries and Staff 

Other 
Total Expenses 

Office expense 
Depreciation and amortization 

Supplies and materials 
Equipment and furnishings 
Staff development 
Marketing and recruitment 
Technology 
Food service 

Building and land rent / lease 
Repairs and maintenance 
Insurance 
Utilities 

Student services 

Non-instructional Personnel 

Fringe benefits and payroll taxes 
Retirement 
Legal service 
Accounting/audit services 

Instructional Personnel 

No. of 
Positions 

6 
15 
-

21 

No. of 
Students 
369.350 

2016 

Regular Special 
Education Education Total 

Program services 

320.100 49.250 

334,123 $ 70,693 $ 404,816 $ 
1,517,672 233,506 1,751,178 

- - -
1,851,795 304,199 2,155,994 

278,410 45,735 324,145 
42,266 6,943 49,209 

- - -
- - -

584,435 96,006 680,441 
316,868 52,053 368,921 
23,314 3,830 27,144 

189,941 31,202 221,143 
212,855 34,966 247,821 
21,660 3,558 25,218 
10,166 1,670 11,836 
10,968 1,802 12,770 
4,273 702 4,975 

139,187 22,865 162,052 
70,502 11,582 82,084 
19,662 3,230 22,892 

273,602 44,945 318,547 
66,899 10,990 77,889 

4,116,803 $ 676,278 $ 4,793,081 $ 

Management 
and General 

125,343 $ 
-
-

125,343 

18,845 
2,861 

15,225 
59,987 
39,559 
21,448 
70,510 
12,857 
14,408 
1,466 

688 
742 
289 

9,421 
4,772 
1,331 

18,519 
4,528 

422,799 $ 

$ 

$ 

Total 

530,159 
1,751,178 

-
2,281,337 

342,990 
52,070 
15,225 
59,987 

720,000 
390,369 
97,654 

234,000 
262,229 
26,684 
12,524 
13,512 
5,264 

171,473 
86,856 
24,223 

337,066 
82,417 

5,215,880 

$ 

$ 

2015 

Total 

347,050 
985,847 

3,040 
1,335,937 

200,116 
37,083 
11,836 
68,465 

480,000 
261,116 
60,291 

150,000 
173,675 
14,759 
6,039 

16,028 
5,202 

115,113 
148,400 
22,653 

258,175 
64,349 

3,429,237 

See independent auditors' report 
11 



 
 

 
     

 
           

    
 

 

 
 

 
 
 

         
      

   
 
 

  
 

 
 

 
  

      
       

         
     

 
 

   
 

        
    

   
         

        
 

 
            
        

            
  

  
    

  
  

 
  

   
  

  
  

Report on Internal Control Over Financial Reporting and on Compliance and Other
Matters Based on an Audit of Financial Statements Performed in Accordance With 

Government Auditing Standards 

Independent Auditors’ Report 

Board of Trustees 
Middle Village Preparatory Charter School 

We have audited, in accordance with the auditing standards generally accepted in the United States 
of America and the standards applicable to financial audits contained in Government Auditing 
Standards issued by the Comptroller General of the United States, the financial statements of 
Middle Village Preparatory Charter School (the “School”), which comprise the statement of financial 
position as of June 30, 2016, and the related statements of activities and cash flows for the year 
then ended and the related notes to the financial statements, and have issued our report thereon 
dated September 15, 2016. 

Internal Control Over Financial Reporting 

In planning and performing our audit of the financial statements, we considered the School's 
internal control over financial reporting (internal control) to determine the audit procedures that are 
appropriate in the circumstances for the purpose of expressing our opinion on the financial 
statements, but not for the purpose of expressing an opinion on the effectiveness of the School’s 
internal control. Accordingly, we do not express an opinion on the effectiveness the School’s 
internal control. 

A deficiency in internal control exists when the design or operation of a control does not allow 
management or employees, in the normal course of performing their assigned functions, to prevent, 
or detect and correct, misstatements on a timely basis. A material weakness is a deficiency, or a 
combination of deficiencies, in internal control, such that there is a reasonable possibility that a 
material misstatement of the entity’s financial statements will not be prevented, or detected and 
corrected on a timely basis.  A significant deficiency is a deficiency, or a combination of 
deficiencies, in internal control that is less severe than a material weakness, yet important enough 
to merit attention by those charged with governance. 

Our consideration of internal control was for the limited purpose described in the first paragraph of 
this section and was not designed to identify all deficiencies in internal control that might be material 
weaknesses or significant deficiencies. Given these limitations, during our audit we did not identify 
any deficiencies in internal control that we consider to be material weaknesses. However, material 
weaknesses may exist that have not been identified. 

PKF O’CONNOR DAVIES, LLP 
500 Mamaroneck Avenue, Suite 301, Harrison, NY 10528  I  Tel: 914.381.8900  I  Fax: 914.381.8910 I  www.pkfod.com 

PKF O’Connor Davies, LLP is a member firm of the PKF International Limited network of legally independent firms and does not accept any responsibility or liability for the actions or 
inactions on the part of any other individual member firm or firms. 

http:www.pkfod.com


 
 

 

 
  

 
 
 

  
 

          
         

   
 

          
  

 
 

 
              

   
   

 
        

 
 
 

 
 

 
 

Board of Trustees 
Middle Village Preparatory Charter School 
Page 2 

Compliance and Other Matters 

As part of obtaining reasonable assurance about whether the School’s financial statements are free 
from material misstatement, we performed tests of its compliance with certain provisions of laws, 
regulations, contracts, and grant agreements, noncompliance with which could have a direct and 
material effect on the determination of financial statement amounts. However, providing an opinion 
on compliance with those provisions was not an objective of our audit, and accordingly, we do not 
express such an opinion. The results of our tests disclosed no instances of noncompliance or other 
matters that are required to be reported under Government Auditing Standards. 

Purpose of this Report 

The purpose of this report is solely to describe the scope of our testing of internal control and 
compliance and the results of that testing, and not to provide an opinion on the effectiveness of the 
School’s internal control or on compliance. This report is an integral part of an audit performed in 
accordance with Government Auditing Standards in considering the School’s internal control and 
compliance. Accordingly, this communication is not suitable for any other purpose. 

September 15, 2016 



 

   
      

   

  

    

   

       

           

 

  
  

  

       
 

       
   

  
  

        
   

        

      
         

           
        

        
       

           
 

   
 

          
        

         
         

         
           

 

        
        

       
         

 
   
 

   

                 
       

TEMPLATE TABS 

1- GRAY tab contains the Instructions 
Provides description of tabs and input requirements. 
Charter School Tuition Rates 

2- BLUE tabs require input of information 

Complete when submitting Actual Quarter 4. 

CELL COLORS & GUIDANCE COMMENTS 

= Enter information into the light BLUE shaded cells. 

= Cells labeled in ORANGE containe guidance regarding the input of information. 

Ver. 20160603 

GENERAL INSTRUCTIONS FOR 
ANNUAL BUDGET/QUARTERLY REPORT 

Instructions 

Funding by District 

1.) Name of School >Select school name from list. 
>Enter contact information. 

2.) Enrollment Enter enrollment information for Annual Budget (& Revisions) and 
Quarterly Actuals. Includes: 
>Enrollment by Grade 
>Enrollment by District 

3.) Staffing Plan Enter staffing plan information for Annual Budget (& Revisions) and 
Quarterly Actuals. Includes: 
>Full Time Equivalent (FTE), by Position Category, By Quarter 

4.) Yearly Budget Enter Yearly Budget information. Includes: 
>"Pior Year" column may be completed based upon preliminary data, 
and adjusted with Annual Audited data when the Quarter 2 Actuals are 
being submitted. (Note: Quarterly Revenue allocation may be set) 
>Budgeted Enrollment data and Per Pupil Revenue for the current year 
are populated based upon input on tab "2.) Enrollment." 
>Budgeted FTE for current year is populated based upon input on tab 
"3.) Staffing Plan." 
>All other sources of revenue 
>All expenses 
>Budget Revisions, as necessary and approved by the school's Board 
of Directors, should be submitted when submitting Quarterly Actuals. 

5.) Balance Sheet Enter Balance Sheet information for EdCorps. Separate schools 
merged into a primary EdCorp should NOT use this tab. 
>"Pior Year" column may be completed based upon preliminary data, 
and adjusted with Annual Audited data when the Quarter 2 Actuals are 
being submitted. 

6.) Quarterly Report Enter Actual Quarterly Report information . Includes: 
>Actual Enrollment data and Per Pupil Revenue for the current year 
are populated based upon input on tab "2.) Enrollment." 
>Actual FTE for current year is populated based upon input on tab 
"3.) Staffing Plan." 
>All other sources of revenue 
>All expenses 

7.) Annual Report Requirement 

= Cells containing RED triangles in the upper right corner contain "guidance comments" on that particular line item. 
Please "mouse-over" the triangle to reveal each comment. 

file:///srv/fluidreview/www/media/assets/87300023/documents/originals/11027406/
file:///srv/fluidreview/www/media/assets/87300023/documents/originals/11027406/
file:///srv/fluidreview/www/media/assets/87300023/documents/originals/11027406/
file:///srv/fluidreview/www/media/assets/87300023/documents/originals/11027406/
file:///srv/fluidreview/www/media/assets/87300023/documents/originals/11027406/
file:///srv/fluidreview/www/media/assets/87300023/documents/originals/11027406/
file:///srv/fluidreview/www/media/assets/87300023/documents/originals/11027406/


  

     
         

  
   

Charter Funding Alphabetical By NYS School District
­
* (Sum of Charter School Basic Tuition and Supplemental Basic Tuition)
­

School District Name 
District 
Code 

Final 2015-16 
Basic Tuition* 

Final 2016-17 
Basic Tuition* 

Page 2 of 42
�
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     ANNUAL BUDGET & QUARTERLY REPORT TEMPLATE 

Middle Village Preparatory Charter School
­

SCHOOL 
Name: Middle Village Preparatory Charter School 

CONTACT INFORMATION
­
Contact Name: Christian Quezada 
Contact Title: Director of Operations 
Contact Email: 
Contact Phone: 

REPORT PERIOD
­
Current Academic Year: 2016-17 
Prior Academic Year: Err:508 
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SCHOOL

TER 4

TER 4

Column(s)
or the 

ANNUAL BUDGET

   

    

  

  
   

  
Funding by District
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MIDDLE VILLAGE PREPARATORY CHARTER 
2016-17 

GRADES 
INITIAL BUDGETED ENROLLMENT 
TOTAL ENROLLMENT = 393.408 

ENROLLMENT BY DISTRICT 

ENROLLMENT BY GRADES 

K 1 2 3 4 5 6 
144 134.4 

PRIMARY/OTHER 
1 PRIMARY District 
2 SECONDARY District 

NUMBER OF SCHOOL DISTRICTS ENROLLED: 
NUMBER OF STUDENTS ENROLLED: 

DISTRICT NAME(S) 
NYC CHANCELLOR'S OFFICE 

(Select from drop-down list) → 

Other District 4 
Other District 5 

Other District 3 (Select from drop-down list) → 

(Select from drop-down list) → 
(Select from drop-down list) → 

Other District 6 (Select from drop-down list) → 

Other District 7 (Select from drop-down list) → 

Other District 8 (Select from drop-down list) → 

Other District 9 (Select from drop-down list) → 

Other District 10 (Select from drop-down list) → 

Other District 11 (Select from drop-down list) → 

Other District 12 (Select from drop-down list) → 

Other District 13 (Select from drop-down list) → 

Other District 14 (Select from drop-down list) → 

Other District 15 (Select from drop-down list) → 

Other District 16 (Select from drop-down list) → 

Other District 17 (Select from drop-down list) → 

Other District 18 (Select from drop-down list) → 

Other District 19 (Select from drop-down list) → 

Other District 20 (Select from drop-down list) → 

Other District 21 (Select from drop-down list) → 

Other District 22 (Select from drop-down list) → 

Other District 23 (Select from drop-down list) → 

Other District 24 (Select from drop-down list) → 

Other District 25 (Select from drop-down list) → 

Other District 26 (Select from drop-down list) → 

Other District 27 (Select from drop-down list) → 

Other District 28 (Select from drop-down list) → 

Other District 29 (Select from drop-down list) → 

Other District 30 (Select from drop-down list) → 

Other District 31 (Select from drop-down list) → 

Other District 32 (Select from drop-down list) → 

Other District 33 (Select from drop-down list) → 

Other District 34 (Select from drop-down list) → 

Other District 35 (Select from drop-down list) → 

Other District 36 (Select from drop-down list) → 

Other District 37 (Select from drop-down list) → 

Other District 38 (Select from drop-down list) → 

Other District 39 (Select from drop-down list) → 

Other District 40 (Select from drop-down list) → 

Other District 41 (Select from drop-down list) → 

Other District 42 (Select from drop-down list) → 

Other District 43 (Select from drop-down list) → 

Other District 44 (Select from drop-down list) → 

Other District 45 (Select from drop-down list) → 

Other District 46 (Select from drop-down list) → 

Other District 47 (Select from drop-down list) → 

Other District 48 (Select from drop-down list) → 

Other District 49 (Select from drop-down list) → 

Other District 50 (Select from drop-down list) → 

ANNUAL BUDGET 

ACTUAL 

0
0 

PRIOR YEAR TOTAL DISTRICTS/ENROLLMENT BY QUARTER 

QUAR 

*NOTE: If there are NO budget revisions at the time of quarterly submittal leave the 'REVISED' 
COMPLETELY BLANK. If budget revisions ARE made, the entire "REVISED" budget columns f 
affected quarter(s) must be completed on tabs 2, 3 and 4. 

PRIOR YEAR ENROLLMENT BY QUARTER 
Err:508 QUAR 

Actual
�
Enrollment
�

QUARTER 1 QUARTER 2 QUARTER 3 
Original Revised Original Revised Original Revised Original 

1 0 1 0 1 0 1 
393.408 0 393.408 0 393.08 0 393.08 

QUARTER 1 QUARTER 2 QUARTER 3 

393.408 393.408 393.08 393.08 

Original Revised Original Revised Original Revised Original 
Budgeted Budgeted Budgeted Budgeted Budgeted Budgeted Budgeted 
Enrollment Enrollment Enrollment Enrollment Enrollment Enrollment Enrollment 
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MIDDLE VILLAGE PREPARATORY CHARTE
2016-17

ENROLLMENT BY GRADES

ENROLLMENT BY DISTRICT
Funding by District

QUA

QUA

ANNUAL BUDGET
TOTAL DISTRICTS/ENROLLMENT BY QUARTER

If there are NO budget revisions at the time of quarterly submittal leave the 'REVISED'
COMPLETELY BLANK. If budget revisions ARE made, the entire "REVISED" budget columns
affected quarter(s) must be completed on tabs 2, 3 and 4.ANNUAL BUDGET

ENROLLMENT BY QUARTER

   

    

  

  
 

     

   
     

 
   

 
 

           
             

     
  

 
    

R SCHOOL 

8 9 10 11 12 
115.008 

RTER 4 QUARTER 1 QUARTER 2 QUARTER 3 QUARTER 4 
Revised Actual Actual Actual Actual 

0 0 0 0 0 
0 0 0 0 0 

ACTUAL ENROLLMENT BY QUARTER 
RTER 4 QUARTER 1 QUARTER 2 QUARTER 3 QUARTER 4 

ACTUAL QUARTERLY 
TOTAL DISTRICTS/ENROLLMENT 

Column(s) 
for the 

Revised 
Budgeted 
Enrollment 

Actual 
Enrollment 

Actual 
Enrollment 

Actual 
Enrollment 

Actual 
Enrollment 
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MIDDLE VILLAGE PREPARATORY CHARTER SCHOOL
2016-17

STAFFING PLAN - FULL TIME EQUIVALENT ("FTE")

EPARATORY CHARTER SCHOOL
2016-17

ULL TIME EQUIVALENT ("FTE")

3

3

NON-INSTRUCTIONAL PERSONNEL FTE
3

e 'REVISED' Column(s) COMPLETELY BLANK.
ed quarter(s) must be completed on tabs 2, 3

an .
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MIDDLE VILLAGE PR 

ADMINISTRATIVE PERSONNEL FTE 

Executive Management 
Instructional Management 
Deans, Directors & Coordinators 
CFO / Director of Finance 
Operation / Business Manager 
Administrative Staff 
TOTAL ADMINISTRATIVE STAFF 

INSTRUCTIONAL PERSONNEL FTE 

Teachers - Regular 
Teachers - SPED 
Substitute Teachers 
Teaching Assistants 
Specialty Teachers 
Aides 
Therapists & Counselors 
Other 
TOTAL INSTRUCTIONAL 

NON INSTRUCTIONAL PERSONNEL FTE 

Nurse 
Librarian 
Custodian 
Security 
Other 

TOTAL NON-INSTRUCTIONAL 

TOTAL PERSONNEL SERVICE FTE 

*NOTE: Enter the number of FTE 
positions in the "blue" cells. 

STAFFING PLAN F 

PRIOR YEAR ANNUAL BUDGETED FTE 
Err:508 Q1 Q2 Q 

ACTUAL Original Revised Original Revised Original 

1.0 1.0 1.0 
4.0 4.0 4.0 

1.0 1.0 1.0 
4.0 4.0 4.0 

0.0 10.0 0.0 10.0 0.0 10.0 

PRIOR YEAR ANNUAL BUDGETED FTE 
Err:508 Q1 Q2 Q 

ACTUAL Original Revised Original Revised Original 
18.0 18.0 18.0 
8.0 8.0 8.0 

2.0 2.0 2.0 

2.0 2.0 2.0 

0.0 30.0 0.0 30.0 0.0 30.0 

PRIOR YEAR ANNUAL BUDGETED FTE 
Err:508 Q1 Q2 Q 

ACTUAL Original Revised Original Revised Original 

1.0 1.0 1.0 

0.0 1.0 0.0 1.0 0.0 1.0 

0.0 41.0 0.0 41.0 0.0 41.0 

*NOTE: If there are NO budget revisions at the time of quarterly submittal leave th 
If budget revisions ARE made, the entire "REVISED" budget columns for the affect 

d 4 
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MIDDLE VILLAGE PREPARATORY CHARTER SCHOOL
2016-17

STAFFING PLAN - FULL TIME EQUIVALENT ("FTE")

MIDDLE VILLAGE P

STAFFING PLAN -

ANNUAL BUDGETED FTE

ANNUAL BUDGETED FTE

ANNUAL BUDGETED FTE

*NOTE: If there are NO budget revisions at the time of quarterly submittal leave t
If budget revisions ARE made, the entire "REVISED" budget columns for the affe
and 4.
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REPARATORY CHARTER SCHOOL 
2016-17 

ADMINISTRATIVE PERSONNEL FTE 

Executive Management 
Instructional Management 
Deans, Directors & Coordinators 
CFO / Director of Finance 
Operation / Business Manager 
Administrative Staff 
TOTAL ADMINISTRATIVE STAFF 

INSTRUCTIONAL PERSONNEL FTE 

Teachers - Regular 
Teachers - SPED 
Substitute Teachers 
Teaching Assistants 
Specialty Teachers 
Aides 
Therapists & Counselors 
Other 
TOTAL INSTRUCTIONAL 

NON INSTRUCTIONAL PERSONNEL FTE 

Nurse 
Librarian 
Custodian 
Security 
Other 

TOTAL NON-INSTRUCTIONAL 

TOTAL PERSONNEL SERVICE FTE 

*NOTE: Enter the number of FTE 
positions in the "blue" cells. 

FULL TIME EQUIVALENT ("FTE") 

ACTUAL QUARTERLY FTE 
Q3 Q4 Q1 Q2 Q3 Q4 

Revised Original Revised Actual Actual Actual Actual 

1.0 
4.0 

1.0 
4.0 

0.0 10.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 

ACTUAL QUARTERLY FTE 
Q3 Q4 Q1 Q2 Q3 Q4 

Revised Original Revised Actual Actual Actual Actual 
18.0 
8.0 

2.0 

2.0 

0.0 30.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 

ACTUAL QUARTERLY FTE 
Q3 Q4 Q1 Q2 Q3 Q4 

Revised Original Revised Actual Actual Actual Actual 

1.0 

0.0 1.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 

0.0 41.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 

he 'REVISED' Column(s) COMPLETELY BLANK. 
cted quarter(s) must be completed on tabs 2, 3 

*NOTE: Each quarter, the actual FTE should be input. 
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MIDDLE VILLAGE PREPARATORY CHARTER SCHOOL
2016-17

STAFFING PLAN - FULL TIME EQUIVALENT ("FTE")

MIDDLE VILLAGE PREPARATORY CHARTER SCHOOL
2016-17

STAFFING PLAN - FULL TIME EQUIVALENT ("FTE")
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ADMINISTRATIVE PERSONNEL FTE 

Executive Management 
Instructional Management 
Deans, Directors & Coordinators 
CFO / Director of Finance 
Operation / Business Manager 
Administrative Staff 
TOTAL ADMINISTRATIVE STAFF 

INSTRUCTIONAL PERSONNEL FTE 

Teachers - Regular 
Teachers - SPED 
Substitute Teachers 
Teaching Assistants 
Specialty Teachers 
Aides 
Therapists & Counselors 
Other 
TOTAL INSTRUCTIONAL 

NON INSTRUCTIONAL PERSONNEL FTE 

Nurse 
Librarian 
Custodian 
Security 
Other 

TOTAL NON-INSTRUCTIONAL 

TOTAL PERSONNEL SERVICE FTE 

*NOTE: Enter the number of FTE 
positions in the "blue" cells. 

Description of Assumptions 

Description of Assumptions 

Description of Assumptions 

*NOTE: State the assumptions that are being 
made for personnel FTE levels. 
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SCHOOL

uarter - 1/1 - 3/31 

the 'REVISED' Column(s) COMPLETELY BLANK.
ted quarter(s) must be completed on tabs 2, 3 and 4.

   

    
   

   

      
   

               

                   

  

    
     

  

    

  

    

       
   

     

   
  

   
    

 

     
   

 

           

   
 

 
 

 
    

 

            

    

  
 

  
 

  
 

  
 

  
 

 
 
 

              
             

   
  

MIDDLE VILLAGE PREPARATORY CHARTER 
Budget / Operating Plan 

2016-17 

Total Revenue - #NAME? #NAME? #NAME? #NAME? #NAME? #NAME? #NAME? 

Total Expenses - 1,186,270 #NAME? #NAME? 1,700,959 #NAME? #NAME? 1,700,959 
Net Income - #NAME? #NAME? #NAME? #NAME? #NAME? #NAME? #NAME? 
Actual Student Enrollment - 393 - - 393 - - 393 

Prior Year Actual 1st Quarter - 7/1 - 9/30 2nd Quarter - 10/1 - 12/31 3rd Q 

Err:508 Variance Variance 

REVENUE 

REVENUES FROM STATE SOURCES 2016-17 
Per Pupil Revenue Per Pupil Rate PPR %/Qtr-> 25.0% 25.0% 25.0% 25.0% 25.0% 

NYC CHANCELLOR'S OFFICE #NAME? #NAME? #NAME? #NAME? #NAME? #NAME? #NAME? #NAME? 
- #N/A #N/A #N/A #NAME? #N/A #N/A #NAME? #N/A 
- #N/A #N/A #N/A #NAME? #N/A #N/A #NAME? #N/A 
- #N/A #N/A #N/A #NAME? #N/A #N/A #NAME? #N/A 
- #N/A #N/A #N/A #NAME? #N/A #N/A #NAME? #N/A 
- #N/A #N/A #N/A #NAME? #N/A #N/A #NAME? #N/A 
- #N/A #N/A #N/A #NAME? #N/A #N/A #NAME? #N/A 
- #N/A #N/A #N/A #NAME? #N/A #N/A #NAME? #N/A 
- #N/A #N/A #N/A #NAME? #N/A #N/A #NAME? #N/A 
- #N/A #N/A #N/A #NAME? #N/A #N/A #NAME? #N/A 
- #N/A #N/A #N/A #NAME? #N/A #N/A #NAME? #N/A 
- #N/A #N/A #N/A #NAME? #N/A #N/A #NAME? #N/A 
- #N/A #N/A #N/A #NAME? #N/A #N/A #NAME? #N/A 
- #N/A #N/A #N/A #NAME? #N/A #N/A #NAME? #N/A 
- #N/A #N/A #N/A #NAME? #N/A #N/A #NAME? #N/A 
ALL OTHER School Districts: ( Weighted Avg ) #N/A #N/A #N/A #NAME? #N/A #N/A #NAME? #N/A 

#NAME? - #NAME? #NAME? #NAME? #NAME? #NAME? #NAME? #NAME? 

Special Education Revenue 184,567 #NAME? 184,567 #NAME? 184,567 
Grants 

Stimulus #NAME? #NAME? 
DYCD (Department of Youth and Community Development) 3,131 #NAME? 3,131 #NAME? 3,131 
Other 216,304 #NAME? 216,304 #NAME? 216,304 

Other #NAME? #NAME? 

TOTAL REVENUE FROM STATE SOURCES - #NAME? #NAME? #NAME? #NAME? #NAME? #NAME? #NAME? 

REVENUE FROM FEDERAL FUNDING 
IDEA Special Needs #NAME? #NAME? 
Title I 5,306 #NAME? 15,919 #NAME? 15,919 
Title Funding - Other 634 #NAME? 1,901 #NAME? 1,901 
School Food Service (Free Lunch) #NAME? #NAME? 
Grants 

Charter School Program (CSP) Planning & Implementation #NAME? #NAME? 
Other 5,000 #NAME? 5,000 #NAME? 5,000 

Other #NAME? #NAME? 

TOTAL REVENUE FROM FEDERAL SOURCES - 10,940 - #NAME? 22,820 - #NAME? 22,820 

LOCAL and OTHER REVENUE 
Contributions and Donations #NAME? #NAME? 
Fundraising #NAME? #NAME? 
Erate Reimbursement #NAME? 20,064 #NAME? 
Earnings on Investments #NAME? #NAME? 
Interest Income #NAME? #NAME? 
Food Service (Income from meals) 19,130 #NAME? 57,389 #NAME? 57,389 
Text Book #NAME? #NAME? 
OTHER #NAME? #NAME? 

TOTAL REVENUE FROM LOCAL and OTHER SOURCES - 19,130 - #NAME? 77,453 - #NAME? 57,389 

TOTAL REVENUE - #NAME? #NAME? #NAME? #NAME? #NAME? #NAME? #NAME? 

Original 
Budget 

Revised 
Budget 

Original 
Budget 

Revised 
Budget 

Original 
Budget 

Allocate Per 
Pupil Revenue 

by Quarter 
*NOTE: If there are NO budget revisions at the time of quarterly submittal leave 

If budget revisions ARE made, the entire "REVISED" budget columns for the affec 

TOTAL Per Pupil Revenue (Weighted Average 
Per Pupil Funding) 
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Total Revenue - #NAME? #NAME? #NAME? #NAME? #NAME? #NAME? #NAME? 

Total Expenses - 1,186,270 #NAME? #NAME? 1,700,959 #NAME? #NAME? 1,700,959 
Net Income - #NAME? #NAME? #NAME? #NAME? #NAME? #NAME? #NAME? 
Actual Student Enrollment - 393 - - 393 - -

MIDDLE VILLAGE PREPARATORY CHARTER
­
Budget / Operating Plan
­

2016-17
­

Prior Year Actual 1st Quarter - 7/1 - 9/30 2nd Quarter - 10/1 - 12/31 3rd Q 

Original Revised Original Revised Original 
Err:508 Budget Budget Variance Budget Budget Variance Budget 

EXPENSES 

ADMINISTRATIVE STAFF PERSONNEL COSTS 

Executive Management - #NAME? #NAME? 
Instructional Management 1.00 32,745 #NAME? 32,745 #NAME? 32,745 
Deans, Directors & Coordinators 4.00 79,375 #NAME? 79,375 #NAME? 79,375 
CFO / Director of Finance - #NAME? #NAME? 
Operation / Business Manager 1.00 27,500 #NAME? 27,500 #NAME? 27,500 
Administrative Staff 4.00 42,750 #NAME? 42,750 #NAME? 42,750 

TOTAL ADMINISTRATIVE STAFF 10.00 - 182,370 - #NAME? 182,370 - #NAME? 182,370 

INSTRUCTIONAL PERSONNEL COSTS 
Teachers - Regular 18.00 141,875 #NAME? 283,750 #NAME? 283,750 
Teachers - SPED 8.00 60,625 #NAME? 121,250 #NAME? 121,250 
Substitute Teachers - #NAME? #NAME? 
Teaching Assistants - #NAME? #NAME? 
Specialty Teachers 2.00 15,000 #NAME? 30,000 #NAME? 30,000 
Aides - #NAME? #NAME? 
Therapists & Counselors 2.00 16,250 #NAME? 32,500 #NAME? 32,500 
Other - 10,400 #NAME? 20,801 #NAME? 20,801 

TOTAL INSTRUCTIONAL 30.00 - 244,150 - #NAME? 488,301 - #NAME? 488,301 

NON-INSTRUCTIONAL PERSONNEL COSTS 
Nurse - #NAME? #NAME? 
Librarian - #NAME? #NAME? 
Custodian - #NAME? #NAME? 
Security - #NAME? #NAME? 
Other 1.00 #NAME? #NAME? 

TOTAL NON-INSTRUCTIONAL 1.00 - - - #NAME? - - #NAME? -

SUBTOTAL PERSONNEL SERVICE COSTS 41.00 - 426,520 - #NAME? 670,671 - #NAME? 670,671 

PAYROLL TAXES AND BENEFITS 
Payroll Taxes 42,652.00 #NAME? 67,067.00 #NAME? 67,067.00 
Fringe / Employee Benefits 11,839.00 #NAME? 18,616.00 #NAME? 18,616.00 
Retirement / Pension 25,669.00 #NAME? 40,362.00 #NAME? 40,362.00 

TOTAL PAYROLL TAXES AND BENEFITS - 80,160 - #NAME? 126,045 - #NAME? 126,045 

TOTAL PERSONNEL SERVICE COSTS 41.00 - 506,680 - #NAME? 796,716 - #NAME? 796,716 

CONTRACTED SERVICES 
Accounting / Audit 18,200 #NAME? 18,200 #NAME? 18,200 
Legal 7,500 #NAME? 7,500 #NAME? 7,500 
Management Company Fee #NAME? #NAME? 
Nurse Services 520 #NAME? 1,560 #NAME? 1,560 
Food Service / School Lunch 28,454 #NAME? 85,363 #NAME? 85,363 
Payroll Services 2,825 #NAME? 2,825 #NAME? 2,825 
Special Ed Services 2,080 #NAME? 6,240 #NAME? 6,240 
Titlement Services (i.e. Title I) #NAME? #NAME? 

Other Purchased / Professional / Consulting 14,807 #NAME? 14,807 #NAME? 14,807 
TOTAL CONTRACTED SERVICES - 74,386 - #NAME? 136,495 - #NAME? 136,495 

Avg. No. of 
Positions 
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Total Revenue - #NAME? #NAME? #NAME? #NAME? #NAME? #NAME? #NAME? 

Total Expenses - 1,186,270 #NAME? #NAME? 1,700,959 #NAME? #NAME? 1,700,959 
Net Income - #NAME? #NAME? #NAME? #NAME? #NAME? #NAME? #NAME? 
Actual Student Enrollment - 393 - - 393 - -

MIDDLE VILLAGE PREPARATORY CHARTER 
Budget / Operating Plan 

2016-17 

#NAME? 2,400 
#NAME? 1,250 
#NAME? 
#NAME? 2,500 

1,040 #NAME? 3,120 #NAME? 3,120 

- 1,186,270 - #NAME? 1,700,959 - #NAME? 1,700,959 

125,714 #NAME? 125,714 #NAME? 125,714 

Prior Year Actual 1st Quarter - 7/1 - 9/30 2nd Quarter - 10/1 - 12/31 3rd Q 

Original Revised Original Revised Original 
Err:508 Budget Budget Variance Budget Budget Variance Budget 

SCHOOL OPERATIONS 

RESERVES / CONTINGENCY #NAME? #NAME? 

TOTAL EXPENSES 

Board Expenses 
Classroom / Teaching Supplies & Materials 24,036 #NAME? 72,108 #NAME? 72,108 
Special Ed Supplies & Materials #NAME? #NAME? 
Textbooks / Workbooks 8,840 #NAME? 26,520 #NAME? 26,520 
Supplies & Materials other #NAME? #NAME? 

1,300 #NAME? 1,300 #NAME? 1,300 Equipment / Furniture 
Telephone 1,238 #NAME? 1,238 #NAME? 1,238 

4,320 #NAME? 4,320 #NAME? 4,320 Technology 
Student Testing & Assessment 15,600 #NAME? 46,800 #NAME? 46,800 
Field Trips 6,240 #NAME? 18,720 #NAME? 18,720 
Transportation (student) 500 #NAME? 1,500 #NAME? 1,500 
Student Services - other 17,456 #NAME? 52,368 #NAME? 52,368 
Office Expense 14,385 #NAME? 14,385 #NAME? 14,385 

6,760 #NAME? 20,280 #NAME? 20,280 Staff Development 
Staff Recruitment 1,213 #NAME? 1,213 #NAME? 1,213 
Student Recruitment / Marketing #NAME? #NAME? 
School Meals / Lunch 800 #NAME? 2,400 
Travel (Staff) 1,250 #NAME? 1,250 
Fundraising #NAME? 

2,500 #NAME? 2,500 Other 
TOTAL SCHOOL OPERATIONS - 107,478 - #NAME? 270,022 - #NAME? 270,022 

FACILITY OPERATION & MAINTENANCE 
Insurance 18,113 #NAME? 18,113 #NAME? 18,113 

#NAME? 5,750 
#NAME? 1,250 
#NAME? 57,150 

#NAME? 60,750 

Janitorial 49,000 #NAME? 49,000 #NAME? 49,000 
Building and Land Rent / Lease / Facility Finance Interest 180,000.00 #NAME? 180,000.00 #NAME? 180,000.00 

5,750 #NAME? 5,750 Repairs & Maintenance 
Equipment / Furniture 1,250 #NAME? 1,250 
Security 57,150 #NAME? 57,150 

60,750 #NAME? 60,750 Utilities 
TOTAL FACILITY OPERATION & MAINTENANCE - 372,013 - #NAME? 372,013 - #NAME? 372,013 

DEPRECIATION & AMORTIZATION 

#NAME? #NAME? #NAME? #NAME? #NAME? #NAME? #NAME? NET INCOME -

http:180,000.00
http:180,000.00
http:180,000.00
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MIDDLE VILLAGE PREPARATORY CHARTER
­
Budget / Operating Plan
­

2016-17
­

Total Revenue - #NAME? #NAME? #NAME? #NAME? #NAME? #NAME? #NAME? 

Total Expenses - 1,186,270 #NAME? #NAME? 1,700,959 #NAME? #NAME? 1,700,959 
Net Income - #NAME? #NAME? #NAME? #NAME? #NAME? #NAME? #NAME? 
Actual Student Enrollment - 393 - - 393 - - 393 

Prior Year Actual 1st Quarter - 7/1 - 9/30 2nd Quarter - 10/1 - 12/31 3rd Q 

Err:508 Variance Variance 
Original 
Budget 

Revised 
Budget 

Original 
Budget 

Revised 
Budget 

Original 
Budget 

REVENUE PER PUPIL -

EXPENSES PER PUPIL -

ENROLLMENT - *School Districts Are Linked To Above Entries* 

#NAME? - #NAME? #NAME? - #NAME? #NAME? 

3,015 - #NAME? 4,324 - #NAME? 4,327 

Number of Districts: - 1 - - 1 - - 1 
NYC CHANCELLOR'S OFFICE - 393 - - 393 - - 393 
- - - - - - - - -
- - - - - - - - -
- - - - - - - - -
- - - - - - - - -
- - - - - - - - -
- - - - - - - - -
- - - - - - - - -
- - - - - - - - -
- - - - - - - - -
- - - - - - - - -
- - - - - - - - -
- - - - - - - - -
- - - - - - - - -
- - - - - - - - -

ALL OTHER School Districts: ( Weighted Avg ) - - - - - - - -

TOTAL ENROLLMENT - 393 - - 393 - - 393 
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MIDDLE VILLAGE PREPARATORY CHARTE
Budget / Operating Plan

2016-17

3rd

*NOTE: If there are NO budget revisions at the time of quarterly submittal leav
If budget revisions ARE made, the entire "REVISED" budget columns for the aff

   

 

 
 

  

    
    

  

    

 

    

   

   
  

 
 

     

 

  

   
 

 
 

 
 

   

  

   
  

    
   

 

         

          

  

 

 
 

 
 

 

     

 

 
 

     

  
 

  
 

  
 

             
              

Total Revenue 

Total Expenses 
Net Income 
Actual Student Enrollment 

REVENUE 

REVENUES FROM STATE SOURCES 2016-17 
Per Pupil Revenue Per Pupil Rate 

NYC CHANCELLOR'S OFFICE #NAME? 
- #N/A 
- #N/A 
- #N/A 
- #N/A 
- #N/A 
- #N/A 
- #N/A 
- #N/A 
- #N/A 
- #N/A 
- #N/A 
- #N/A 
- #N/A 
- #N/A 
ALL OTHER School Districts: ( Weighted Avg ) #N/A 

#NAME? 

Special Education Revenue 
Grants 

Stimulus 
DYCD (Department of Youth and Community Development) 
Other 

Other 

TOTAL REVENUE FROM STATE SOURCES 

REVENUE FROM FEDERAL FUNDING 
IDEA Special Needs 
Title I 
Title Funding - Other 
School Food Service (Free Lunch) 
Grants 

Charter School Program (CSP) Planning & Implementation 
Other 

Other 

TOTAL REVENUE FROM FEDERAL SOURCES 

LOCAL and OTHER REVENUE 
Contributions and Donations 
Fundraising 
Erate Reimbursement 
Earnings on Investments 
Interest Income 
Food Service (Income from meals) 
Text Book 
OTHER 

TOTAL REVENUE FROM LOCAL and OTHER SOURCES 

TOTAL REVENUE 

TOTAL Per Pupil Revenue (Weighted Average 
Per Pupil Funding) 

R SCHOOL 

#NAME? #NAME? #NAME? #NAME? #NAME? 

#NAME? #NAME? 2,318,822 #NAME? #NAME? 

#NAME? #NAME? #NAME? #NAME? #NAME? 
- - 393 - -

Quarter - 1/1 - 3/31 4th Quarter - 4/1 - 6/30 

Variance Variance 

25.0% 25.0% 25.0% 
#NAME? #NAME? #NAME? #NAME? #NAME? 

#N/A #NAME? #N/A #N/A #NAME? 
#N/A #NAME? #N/A #N/A #NAME? 
#N/A #NAME? #N/A #N/A #NAME? 
#N/A #NAME? #N/A #N/A #NAME? 
#N/A #NAME? #N/A #N/A #NAME? 
#N/A #NAME? #N/A #N/A #NAME? 
#N/A #NAME? #N/A #N/A #NAME? 
#N/A #NAME? #N/A #N/A #NAME? 
#N/A #NAME? #N/A #N/A #NAME? 
#N/A #NAME? #N/A #N/A #NAME? 
#N/A #NAME? #N/A #N/A #NAME? 
#N/A #NAME? #N/A #N/A #NAME? 
#N/A #NAME? #N/A #N/A #NAME? 
#N/A #NAME? #N/A #N/A #NAME? 
#N/A #NAME? #N/A #N/A #NAME? 

#NAME? #NAME? #NAME? #NAME? #NAME? 

#NAME? 184,567 #NAME? 

#NAME? #NAME? 
#NAME? 3,131 #NAME? 
#NAME? 216,304 #NAME? 
#NAME? #NAME? 

#NAME? #NAME? #NAME? #NAME? #NAME? 

#NAME? #NAME? 
#NAME? 15,919 #NAME? 
#NAME? 1,901 #NAME? 
#NAME? #NAME? 

#NAME? #NAME? 
#NAME? 5,000 #NAME? 
#NAME? #NAME? 

- #NAME? 22,820 - #NAME? 

#NAME? #NAME? 
#NAME? #NAME? 
#NAME? 20,064 #NAME? 
#NAME? #NAME? 
#NAME? #NAME? 
#NAME? 57,389 #NAME? 
#NAME? 34,391 #NAME? 
#NAME? #NAME? 

- #NAME? 111,844 - #NAME? 

#NAME? #NAME? #NAME? #NAME? #NAME? 

Revised 
Budget 

Original 
Budget 

Revised 
Budget 

e the 'REVISED' Column(s) COMPLETELY BLANK. 
ected quarter(s) must be completed on tabs 2, 3 and 4. 
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Total Revenue 

Total Expenses 
Net Income 
Actual Student Enrollment 

EXPENSES 

ADMINISTRATIVE STAFF PERSONNEL COSTS 

Executive Management -
Instructional Management 1.00 
Deans, Directors & Coordinators 4.00 
CFO / Director of Finance -
Operation / Business Manager 1.00 
Administrative Staff 4.00 

TOTAL ADMINISTRATIVE STAFF 10.00 

INSTRUCTIONAL PERSONNEL COSTS 
Teachers - Regular 18.00 
Teachers - SPED 8.00 
Substitute Teachers -
Teaching Assistants -
Specialty Teachers 2.00 
Aides -
Therapists & Counselors 2.00 
Other -

TOTAL INSTRUCTIONAL 30.00 

NON-INSTRUCTIONAL PERSONNEL COSTS 
Nurse -
Librarian -
Custodian -
Security -
Other 1.00 

TOTAL NON-INSTRUCTIONAL 1.00 

SUBTOTAL PERSONNEL SERVICE COSTS 41.00 

PAYROLL TAXES AND BENEFITS 
Payroll Taxes 
Fringe / Employee Benefits 
Retirement / Pension 

TOTAL PAYROLL TAXES AND BENEFITS 

TOTAL PERSONNEL SERVICE COSTS 41.00 

CONTRACTED SERVICES 
Accounting / Audit 
Legal 
Management Company Fee 
Nurse Services 
Food Service / School Lunch 
Payroll Services 
Special Ed Services 
Titlement Services (i.e. Title I) 

Other Purchased / Professional / Consulting 
TOTAL CONTRACTED SERVICES 

Avg. No. of 
Positions 

R SCHOOL 

#NAME? #NAME? #NAME? #NAME? #NAME? 

#NAME? #NAME? 2,318,822 #NAME? #NAME? 

#NAME? #NAME? #NAME? #NAME? #NAME? 
- - 393 - -

Quarter - 1/1 - 3/31 4th Quarter - 4/1 - 6/30 

Variance Variance 
Revised 
Budget 

Original 
Budget 

Revised 
Budget 

#NAME? #NAME? 
#NAME? 32,745 #NAME? 
#NAME? 79,375 #NAME? 
#NAME? #NAME? 
#NAME? 27,500 #NAME? 
#NAME? 42,750 #NAME? 

- #NAME? 182,370 - #NAME? 

#NAME? 425,625 #NAME? 
#NAME? 181,875 #NAME? 
#NAME? #NAME? 
#NAME? #NAME? 
#NAME? 45,000 #NAME? 
#NAME? #NAME? 
#NAME? 48,750 #NAME? 

#NAME? 231,201 #NAME? 
- #NAME? 932,451 - #NAME? 

#NAME? #NAME? 
#NAME? #NAME? 
#NAME? #NAME? 
#NAME? #NAME? 
#NAME? #NAME? 

- #NAME? - - #NAME? 

- #NAME? 1,114,821 - #NAME? 

#NAME? 111,482.00 #NAME? 
#NAME? 30,944.00 #NAME? 
#NAME? 67,092.00 #NAME? 

- #NAME? 209,518 - #NAME? 

- #NAME? 1,324,339 - #NAME? 

#NAME? 68,200 #NAME? 
#NAME? 7,500 #NAME? 
#NAME? #NAME? 
#NAME? 1,560 #NAME? 
#NAME? 85,363 #NAME? 
#NAME? 2,825 #NAME? 
#NAME? 6,240 #NAME? 
#NAME? #NAME? 
#NAME? 14,807 #NAME? 

- #NAME? 186,495 - #NAME? 
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Total Revenue 

Total Expenses 
Net Income 
Actual Student Enrollment 

R SCHOOL 

#NAME? #NAME? #NAME? #NAME? #NAME? 

#NAME? #NAME? 2,318,822 #NAME? #NAME? 

#NAME? #NAME? #NAME? #NAME? #NAME? 
- - 393 - -

Quarter - 1/1 - 3/31 4th Quarter - 4/1 - 6/30 

Variance Variance 
Revised 
Budget 

Original 
Budget 

Revised 
Budget 

SCHOOL OPERATIONS 
Board Expenses 
Classroom / Teaching Supplies & Materials 
Special Ed Supplies & Materials 
Textbooks / Workbooks 
Supplies & Materials other 
Equipment / Furniture 
Telephone 
Technology 
Student Testing & Assessment 
Field Trips 
Transportation (student) 
Student Services - other 
Office Expense 
Staff Development 
Staff Recruitment 
Student Recruitment / Marketing 
School Meals / Lunch 
Travel (Staff) 
Fundraising 

Other 
TOTAL SCHOOL OPERATIONS 

FACILITY OPERATION & MAINTENANCE 
Insurance 
Janitorial 
Building and Land Rent / Lease / Facility Finance Interest 
Repairs & Maintenance 
Equipment / Furniture 
Security 

Utilities 
TOTAL FACILITY OPERATION & MAINTENANCE 

DEPRECIATION & AMORTIZATION 
RESERVES / CONTINGENCY 

TOTAL EXPENSES 

NET INCOME 

#NAME? 3,120 #NAME? 
#NAME? 72,108 #NAME? 
#NAME? #NAME? 
#NAME? 58,384 #NAME? 
#NAME? #NAME? 
#NAME? 1,300 #NAME? 
#NAME? 1,238 #NAME? 
#NAME? 4,320 #NAME? 
#NAME? 46,800 #NAME? 
#NAME? 18,720 #NAME? 
#NAME? 1,500 #NAME? 
#NAME? 52,368 #NAME? 
#NAME? 14,385 #NAME? 
#NAME? 20,280 #NAME? 
#NAME? 3,640 #NAME? 
#NAME? 5,949 #NAME? 
#NAME? 2,400 #NAME? 
#NAME? 1,250 #NAME? 
#NAME? #NAME? 
#NAME? 2,500 #NAME? 

- #NAME? 310,261 - #NAME? 

#NAME? 18,113 #NAME? 
#NAME? 49,000 #NAME? 
#NAME? 180,000.00 #NAME? 
#NAME? 5,750 #NAME? 
#NAME? 1,250 #NAME? 
#NAME? 57,150 #NAME? 

#NAME? 60,750 #NAME? 
- #NAME? 372,013 - #NAME? 

#NAME? 125,714 #NAME? 
#NAME? #NAME? 

- #NAME? 2,318,822 - #NAME? 

#NAME? #NAME? #NAME? #NAME? #NAME? 
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Total Revenue 

Total Expenses 
Net Income 
Actual Student Enrollment 

R SCHOOL 

#NAME? #NAME? #NAME? #NAME? #NAME? 

#NAME? #NAME? 2,318,822 #NAME? #NAME? 

#NAME? #NAME? #NAME? #NAME? #NAME? 
- - 393 - -

Quarter - 1/1 - 3/31 4th Quarter - 4/1 - 6/30 

Variance Variance 
Revised 
Budget 

Original 
Budget 

Revised 
Budget 

ENROLLMENT - *School Districts Are Linked To Above Entries* 
Number of Districts: 

NYC CHANCELLOR'S OFFICE 
-
-
-
-
-
-
-
-
-
-
-
-
-
-

ALL OTHER School Districts: ( Weighted Avg ) 

TOTAL ENROLLMENT 

REVENUE PER PUPIL 

EXPENSES PER PUPIL 

- - 1 - -
- - 393 - -
- - - - -
- - - - -
- - - - -
- - - - -
- - - - -
- - - - -
- - - - -
- - - - -
- - - - -
- - - - -
- - - - -
- - - - -
- - - - -
- - - - -

- - - - -

- - 393 - -

- #NAME? #NAME? - #NAME? 

- #NAME? 5,899 - #NAME? 
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MIDDLE VILLAGE PREPARATOR 
Budget / Operating Plan 

2016-17 

REVENUE 

Total Revenue #NAME? #NAME? #NAME? #NAME? #NAME? 

Total Expenses 6,907,009 #NAME? #NAME? (6,907,009) #NAME? 
Net Income #NAME? #NAME? #NAME? #NAME? #NAME? 
Actual Student Enrollment 

REVENUES FROM STATE SOURCES 

Per Pupil Revenue 
NYC CHANCELLOR'S OFFICE 
-
-
-
-
-
-
-
-
-
-
-
-
-
-
ALL OTHER School Districts: ( Weighted Avg ) 

TOTAL Per Pupil Revenue (Weighted Average 
Per Pupil Funding) 

Total Year VARIANCE 

Variance 
Original 
Budget 

Revised 
Budget 

Original 
Budget vs. 
PY Budget 

Revised 
Budget vs. 
PY Budget 

2016-17 
Per Pupil Rate 

#NAME? 

#NAME? #NAME? #NAME? #NAME? #NAME? 
#N/A #NAME? #NAME? #N/A #NAME? 
#N/A #NAME? #NAME? #N/A #NAME? 
#N/A #NAME? #NAME? #N/A #NAME? 
#N/A #NAME? #NAME? #N/A #NAME? 
#N/A #NAME? #NAME? #N/A #NAME? 
#N/A #NAME? #NAME? #N/A #NAME? 
#N/A #NAME? #NAME? #N/A #NAME? 
#N/A #NAME? #NAME? #N/A #NAME? 
#N/A #NAME? #NAME? #N/A #NAME? 
#N/A #NAME? #NAME? #N/A #NAME? 
#N/A #NAME? #NAME? #N/A #NAME? 
#N/A #NAME? #NAME? #N/A #NAME? 
#N/A #NAME? #NAME? #N/A #NAME? 
#N/A #NAME? #NAME? #N/A #NAME? 
#N/A #NAME? #NAME? #N/A #NAME? 

#NAME? #NAME? #NAME? #NAME? #NAME? 

738,268 #NAME? #NAME? 738,268 #NAME? 

- #NAME? #NAME? - #NAME? 
12,524 #NAME? #NAME? 12,524 #NAME? 

865,215 #NAME? #NAME? 865,215 #NAME? 
- #NAME? #NAME? - #NAME? 

#NAME? #NAME? #NAME? #NAME? #NAME? 

- #NAME? #NAME? - #NAME? 
53,064 #NAME? #NAME? 53,064 #NAME? 

6,336 #NAME? #NAME? 6,336 #NAME? 
- #NAME? #NAME? - #NAME? 

- #NAME? #NAME? - #NAME? 
20,000 #NAME? #NAME? 20,000 #NAME? 

- #NAME? #NAME? - #NAME? 

79,400 #NAME? #NAME? 79,400 #NAME? 

- #NAME? #NAME? - #NAME? 
- #NAME? #NAME? - #NAME? 

40,128 #NAME? #NAME? 40,128 #NAME? 
- #NAME? #NAME? - #NAME? 
- #NAME? #NAME? - #NAME? 

191,296 #NAME? #NAME? 191,296 #NAME? 
34,391 #NAME? #NAME? 34,391 #NAME? 

- #NAME? #NAME? - #NAME? 

265,815 #NAME? #NAME? 265,815 #NAME? 

#NAME? #NAME? #NAME? #NAME? #NAME? 

#NAME? 
#N/A 
#N/A 
#N/A 
#N/A 
#N/A 
#N/A 
#N/A 
#N/A 
#N/A 
#N/A 
#N/A 
#N/A 
#N/A 
#N/A 
#N/A 

Special Education Revenue 
Grants 

Stimulus 
DYCD (Department of Youth and Community Development) 
Other 

Other 

TOTAL REVENUE FROM STATE SOURCES 

REVENUE FROM FEDERAL FUNDING 
IDEA Special Needs 
Title I 
Title Funding - Other 
School Food Service (Free Lunch) 
Grants 

Charter School Program (CSP) Planning & Implementation 
Other 

Other 

TOTAL REVENUE FROM FEDERAL SOURCES 

LOCAL and OTHER REVENUE 
Contributions and Donations 
Fundraising 
Erate Reimbursement 
Earnings on Investments 
Interest Income 
Food Service (Income from meals) 
Text Book 
OTHER 

TOTAL REVENUE FROM LOCAL and OTHER SOURCES 

TOTAL REVENUE 
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Total Revenue 

Total Expenses 
Net Income 
Actual Student Enrollment 

EXPENSES 

Avg. No. of ADMINISTRATIVE STAFF PERSONNEL COSTS 
Positions 

Executive Management 

41.00 

-
Instructional Management 1.00 
Deans, Directors & Coordinators 4.00 
CFO / Director of Finance -
Operation / Business Manager 1.00 
Administrative Staff 4.00 

TOTAL ADMINISTRATIVE STAFF 10.00 

INSTRUCTIONAL PERSONNEL COSTS 
Teachers - Regular 18.00 
Teachers - SPED 8.00 
Substitute Teachers -
Teaching Assistants -
Specialty Teachers 2.00 
Aides -
Therapists & Counselors 2.00 
Other -

TOTAL INSTRUCTIONAL 30.00 

NON-INSTRUCTIONAL PERSONNEL COSTS 
Nurse -
Librarian -
Custodian -
Security -
Other 1.00 

TOTAL NON-INSTRUCTIONAL 1.00 

SUBTOTAL PERSONNEL SERVICE COSTS 

PAYROLL TAXES AND BENEFITS 
Payroll Taxes
�
Fringe / Employee Benefits
�
Retirement / Pension
�

TOTAL PAYROLL TAXES AND BENEFITS 

TOTAL PERSONNEL SERVICE COSTS 41.00 

CONTRACTED SERVICES 
Accounting / Audit
�
Legal
�
Management Company Fee
�
Nurse Services
�
Food Service / School Lunch
�
Payroll Services
�
Special Ed Services
�
Titlement Services (i.e. Title I)
�

Other Purchased / Professional / Consulting
�
TOTAL CONTRACTED SERVICES
�

MIDDLE VILLAGE PREPARATOR
­
Budget / Operating Plan
­

2016-17
­

#NAME? #NAME? #NAME? #NAME? #NAME? 

6,907,009 #NAME? #NAME? (6,907,009) #NAME? 
#NAME? #NAME? #NAME? #NAME? #NAME? 

Total Year VARIANCE 

Variance 
Original 
Budget 

Revised 
Budget 

Original 
Budget vs. 
PY Budget 

Revised 
Budget vs. 
PY Budget 

- #NAME? #NAME? - #NAME? 
130,980 #NAME? #NAME? (130,980) #NAME? 
317,500 #NAME? #NAME? (317,500) #NAME? 

- #NAME? #NAME? - #NAME? 
110,000 #NAME? #NAME? (110,000) #NAME? 
171,000 #NAME? #NAME? (171,000) #NAME? 

729,480 #NAME? #NAME? (729,480) #NAME? 

1,135,000 #NAME? #NAME? (1,135,000) #NAME? 
485,000 #NAME? #NAME? (485,000) #NAME? 

- #NAME? #NAME? - #NAME? 
- #NAME? #NAME? - #NAME? 

120,000 #NAME? #NAME? (120,000) #NAME? 
- #NAME? #NAME? - #NAME? 

130,000 #NAME? #NAME? (130,000) #NAME? 

283,203 #NAME? #NAME? (283,203) #NAME? 
2,153,203 #NAME? #NAME? (2,153,203) #NAME? 

- #NAME? #NAME? - #NAME? 
- #NAME? #NAME? - #NAME? 
- #NAME? #NAME? - #NAME? 
- #NAME? #NAME? - #NAME? 
- #NAME? #NAME? - #NAME? 

- #NAME? #NAME? - #NAME? 

2,882,683 #NAME? #NAME? (2,882,683) #NAME? 

288,268 #NAME? #NAME? (288,268) #NAME? 
80,015 #NAME? #NAME? (80,015) #NAME? 

173,485 #NAME? #NAME? (173,485) #NAME? 
541,768 #NAME? #NAME? (541,768) #NAME? 

3,424,451 #NAME? #NAME? (3,424,451) #NAME? 

122,800 #NAME? #NAME? (122,800) #NAME? 
30,000 #NAME? #NAME? (30,000) #NAME? 

- #NAME? #NAME? - #NAME? 
5,200 #NAME? #NAME? (5,200) #NAME? 

284,544 #NAME? #NAME? (284,544) #NAME? 
11,299 #NAME? #NAME? (11,299) #NAME? 
20,800 #NAME? #NAME? (20,800) #NAME? 

- #NAME? #NAME? - #NAME? 
59,227 #NAME? #NAME? (59,227) #NAME? 

533,870 #NAME? #NAME? (533,870) #NAME? 
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Total Revenue 

Total Expenses 
Net Income 
Actual Student Enrollment 

SCHOOL OPERATIONS 
Board Expenses 
Classroom / Teaching Supplies & Materials 
Special Ed Supplies & Materials 
Textbooks / Workbooks 
Supplies & Materials other 
Equipment / Furniture 
Telephone 
Technology 
Student Testing & Assessment 
Field Trips 
Transportation (student) 
Student Services - other 
Office Expense 
Staff Development 
Staff Recruitment 
Student Recruitment / Marketing 
School Meals / Lunch 
Travel (Staff) 
Fundraising 

Other 
TOTAL SCHOOL OPERATIONS 

FACILITY OPERATION & MAINTENANCE 
Insurance 
Janitorial 
Building and Land Rent / Lease / Facility Finance Interest 
Repairs & Maintenance 
Equipment / Furniture 
Security 

Utilities 
TOTAL FACILITY OPERATION & MAINTENANCE 

DEPRECIATION & AMORTIZATION 
RESERVES / CONTINGENCY 

TOTAL EXPENSES 

NET INCOME 

MIDDLE VILLAGE PREPARATOR 
Budget / Operating Plan 

2016-17 

#NAME? #NAME? #NAME? #NAME? #NAME? 

6,907,009 #NAME? #NAME? (6,907,009) #NAME? 
#NAME? #NAME? #NAME? #NAME? #NAME? 

Total Year VARIANCE 

Variance 
Original 
Budget 

Revised 
Budget 

Original 
Budget vs. 
PY Budget 

Revised 
Budget vs. 
PY Budget 

10,400 #NAME? #NAME? (10,400) #NAME? 
240,360 #NAME? #NAME? (240,360) #NAME? 

- #NAME? #NAME? - #NAME? 
120,264 #NAME? #NAME? (120,264) #NAME? 

- #NAME? #NAME? - #NAME? 
5,200 #NAME? #NAME? (5,200) #NAME? 
4,950 #NAME? #NAME? (4,950) #NAME? 

17,281 #NAME? #NAME? (17,281) #NAME? 
156,000 #NAME? #NAME? (156,000) #NAME? 

62,400 #NAME? #NAME? (62,400) #NAME? 
5,000 #NAME? #NAME? (5,000) #NAME? 

174,560 #NAME? #NAME? (174,560) #NAME? 
57,538 #NAME? #NAME? (57,538) #NAME? 
67,600 #NAME? #NAME? (67,600) #NAME? 

7,280 #NAME? #NAME? (7,280) #NAME? 
5,949 #NAME? #NAME? (5,949) #NAME? 
8,000 #NAME? #NAME? (8,000) #NAME? 
5,000 #NAME? #NAME? (5,000) #NAME? 

- #NAME? #NAME? - #NAME? 
10,000 #NAME? #NAME? (10,000) #NAME? 

957,782 #NAME? #NAME? (957,782) #NAME? 

72,452 #NAME? #NAME? (72,452) #NAME? 
196,000 #NAME? #NAME? (196,000) #NAME? 
720,000 #NAME? #NAME? (720,000) #NAME? 

23,000 #NAME? #NAME? (23,000) #NAME? 
5,000 #NAME? #NAME? (5,000) #NAME? 

228,600 #NAME? #NAME? (228,600) #NAME? 

243,000 #NAME? #NAME? (243,000) #NAME? 
1,488,052 #NAME? #NAME? (1,488,052) #NAME? 

502,854 #NAME? #NAME? (502,854) #NAME? 
- #NAME? #NAME? - #NAME? 

6,907,009 #NAME? #NAME? (6,907,009) #NAME? 

#NAME? #NAME? #NAME? #NAME? #NAME? 
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Total Revenue 

Total Expenses 
Net Income 
Actual Student Enrollment 

ENROLLMENT - *School Districts Are Linked To Above Entries* 
Number of Districts: 

NYC CHANCELLOR'S OFFICE 
-
-
-
-
-
-
-
-
-
-
-
-
-
-

ALL OTHER School Districts: ( Weighted Avg ) 

TOTAL ENROLLMENT 

REVENUE PER PUPIL 

EXPENSES PER PUPIL 

MIDDLE VILLAGE PREPARATOR 
Budget / Operating Plan 

2016-17 

#NAME? #NAME? #NAME? #NAME? #NAME? 

6,907,009 #NAME? #NAME? (6,907,009) #NAME? 
#NAME? #NAME? #NAME? #NAME? #NAME? 

Total Year VARIANCE 

Variance 
Original 
Budget 

Revised 
Budget 

Original 
Budget vs. 
PY Budget 

Revised 
Budget vs. 
PY Budget 
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Total Revenue 

Total Expenses 
Net Income 
Actual Student Enrollment 

REVENUE 

REVENUES FROM STATE SOURCES 2016-17 
Per Pupil Revenue Per Pupil Rate 

NYC CHANCELLOR'S OFFICE #NAME? 
- #N/A 
- #N/A 
- #N/A 
- #N/A 
- #N/A 
- #N/A 
- #N/A 
- #N/A 
- #N/A 
- #N/A 
- #N/A 
- #N/A 
- #N/A 
- #N/A 
ALL OTHER School Districts: ( Weighted Avg ) #N/A 

#NAME? 

Special Education Revenue 
Grants 

Stimulus 
DYCD (Department of Youth and Community Development) 
Other 

Other 

TOTAL REVENUE FROM STATE SOURCES 

REVENUE FROM FEDERAL FUNDING 
IDEA Special Needs 
Title I 
Title Funding - Other 
School Food Service (Free Lunch) 
Grants 

Charter School Program (CSP) Planning & Implementation 
Other 

Other 

TOTAL REVENUE FROM FEDERAL SOURCES 

LOCAL and OTHER REVENUE 
Contributions and Donations 
Fundraising 
Erate Reimbursement 
Earnings on Investments 
Interest Income 
Food Service (Income from meals) 
Text Book 
OTHER 

TOTAL REVENUE FROM LOCAL and OTHER SOURCES 

TOTAL REVENUE 

TOTAL Per Pupil Revenue (Weighted Average 
Per Pupil Funding) 

RY CHARTER SCHOOL 

DESCRIPTION OF ASSUMPTIONS 
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Total Revenue 

Total Expenses 
Net Income 
Actual Student Enrollment 

EXPENSES 

ADMINISTRATIVE STAFF PERSONNEL COSTS 

Executive Management
�
Instructional Management
�
Deans, Directors & Coordinators
�
CFO / Director of Finance
�
Operation / Business Manager
�
Administrative Staff
�

TOTAL ADMINISTRATIVE STAFF 

INSTRUCTIONAL PERSONNEL COSTS 
Teachers - Regular
�
Teachers - SPED
�
Substitute Teachers
�
Teaching Assistants
�
Specialty Teachers
�
Aides
�
Therapists & Counselors
�
Other
�

TOTAL INSTRUCTIONAL 

NON-INSTRUCTIONAL PERSONNEL COSTS 
Nurse
�
Librarian
�
Custodian
�
Security
�
Other
�

TOTAL NON-INSTRUCTIONAL 

SUBTOTAL PERSONNEL SERVICE COSTS 

PAYROLL TAXES AND BENEFITS 
Payroll Taxes
�
Fringe / Employee Benefits
�
Retirement / Pension
�

TOTAL PAYROLL TAXES AND BENEFITS 

TOTAL PERSONNEL SERVICE COSTS 

CONTRACTED SERVICES 
Accounting / Audit
�
Legal
�
Management Company Fee
�
Nurse Services
�
Food Service / School Lunch
�
Payroll Services
�
Special Ed Services
�
Titlement Services (i.e. Title I)
�

Other Purchased / Professional / Consulting 
TOTAL CONTRACTED SERVICES 

Avg. No. of 
Positions 

-
1.00 
4.00 

-
1.00 
4.00 

10.00 

18.00 
8.00 

-
-

2.00 
-

2.00 

-
30.00 

-
-
-
-

1.00 

1.00 

41.00 

41.00 

RY CHARTER SCHOOL 

DESCRIPTION OF ASSUMPTIONS 
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Total Revenue 

Total Expenses 
Net Income 
Actual Student Enrollment 

SCHOOL OPERATIONS 
Board Expenses 
Classroom / Teaching Supplies & Materials 
Special Ed Supplies & Materials 
Textbooks / Workbooks 
Supplies & Materials other 
Equipment / Furniture 
Telephone 
Technology 
Student Testing & Assessment 
Field Trips 
Transportation (student) 
Student Services - other 
Office Expense 
Staff Development 
Staff Recruitment 
Student Recruitment / Marketing 
School Meals / Lunch 
Travel (Staff) 
Fundraising 

Other
�
TOTAL SCHOOL OPERATIONS
�

FACILITY OPERATION & MAINTENANCE 
Insurance 
Janitorial 
Building and Land Rent / Lease / Facility Finance Interest 
Repairs & Maintenance 
Equipment / Furniture 
Security 

Utilities
�
TOTAL FACILITY OPERATION & MAINTENANCE
�

DEPRECIATION & AMORTIZATION
­
RESERVES / CONTINGENCY
­

TOTAL EXPENSES 

NET INCOME 

RY CHARTER SCHOOL 

DESCRIPTION OF ASSUMPTIONS 
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Total Revenue 

Total Expenses 
Net Income 
Actual Student Enrollment 

ENROLLMENT - *School Districts Are Linked To Above Entries* 
Number of Districts: 

NYC CHANCELLOR'S OFFICE 
-
-
-
-
-
-
-
-
-
-
-
-
-
-

ALL OTHER School Districts: ( Weighted Avg ) 

TOTAL ENROLLMENT 

REVENUE PER PUPIL 

EXPENSES PER PUPIL 

RY CHARTER SCHOOL 

DESCRIPTION OF ASSUMPTIONS 



   

 

           

    

 
         

        
      

      

       

       

         

      

      

  

 
         

        
      

         
          

     

       

         

      

 
     

      

       

        

MIDDLE VILLAGE PREPARATORY CHARTER SCHOOL 
BALANCE SHEET 

2016-17 

Prior Year Q1 Q2 Q3 Q4 

ASSETS 
Err:508 As of 9/30 As of 12/31 As of 3/31 As of 6/30 

CURRENT ASSETS 
Cash and cash equivalents 
Grants and contracts receivable 
Accounts receivables 
Prepaid Expenses 

Contributions and other receivables 
TOTAL CURRENT ASSETS - - - - -

- - - - -
- - - - -
- - - - -
- - - - -

- - - - -

PROPERTY, BUILDING AND EQUIPMENT, net - - - - -

OTHER ASSETS - - - - -

TOTAL ASSETS - - - - -

LIABILITIES AND NET ASSETS 

CURRENT LIABILITIES 
Accounts payable and accrued expenses 
Accrued payroll and benefits 
Deferred Revenue 
Current maturities of long-term debt 
Short Term Debt - Bonds, Notes Payable 

Other 
TOTAL CURRENT LIABILITIES - - - - -

- - - - -
- - - - -
- - - - -
- - - - -
- - - - -

- - - - -

LONG-TERM DEBT and NOTES PAYABLE, net current maturities - - - - -

TOTAL LIABILITIES - - - - -

NET ASSETS 
Unrestricted 

Temporarily restricted 

TOTAL NET ASSETS 

TOTAL LIABILITIES AND NET ASSETS - - - - -

- - - - -

- - - - -

- - - - -
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MIDDLE VILLAGE PREPARATORY CHA 
Budget / Operating Plan 

2016-17 
Total Revenue 

Total Expenses 
Net Income 
Actual Student Enrollment 

REVENUE 
REVENUES FROM STATE SOURCES 

Per Pupil Revenue 
NYC CHANCELLOR'S OFFICE #NAME? 

- #N/A 
- #N/A 
- #N/A 
- #N/A 
- #N/A 
- #N/A 
- #N/A 
- #N/A 
- #N/A 
- #N/A 
- #N/A 
- #N/A 
- #N/A 
- #N/A 
ALL OTHER School Districts: ( Count = 0 ) #N/A 

TOTAL Per Pupil Revenue (Weighted Average Per Pupil Funding) #NAME? 
Special Education Revenue 
Grants 

Stimulus 
DYCD (Department of Youth and Community Development) 
Other 

Other 

TOTAL REVENUE FROM STATE SOURCES 

REVENUE FROM FEDERAL FUNDING 
IDEA Special Needs 
Title I 
Title Funding - Other 
School Food Service (Free Lunch) 
Grants 

Charter School Program (CSP) Planning & Implementation 
Other 

Other 

TOTAL REVENUE FROM FEDERAL SOURCES 

LOCAL and OTHER REVENUE 
Contributions and Donations 
Fundraising 
Erate Reimbursement 
Earnings on Investments 
Interest Income 
Food Service (Income from meals) 
Text Book 
OTHER 

TOTAL REVENUE FROM LOCAL and OTHER SOURCES 

*NOTE: Enrollment, Revenue and Expediture Data IN the 'Total and Variance 
Analysis' Section is Based on LAST ACTUAL Quarter Completed 

CY Per Pupil Rate 

- #NAME? - - #NAME? - -


- #NAME? - - #NAME? - -

- #NAME? - - #NAME? - -

- #NAME? - - #NAME? - -

1st Quarter - 7/1 - 9/30 2nd Quarter - 10/1 - 12/31 3rd Q 

Current Current 
Actual Budget Variance Actual Budget Variance Actual 

#NAME? - #NAME? -

#NAME? - #NAME? -
#NAME? - #NAME? -
#NAME? - #NAME? -
#NAME? - #NAME? -
#NAME? - #NAME? -
#NAME? - #NAME? -
#NAME? - #NAME? -
#NAME? - #NAME? -
#NAME? - #NAME? -
#NAME? - #NAME? -
#NAME? - #NAME? -
#NAME? - #NAME? -
#NAME? - #NAME? -
#NAME? - #NAME? -
#NAME? - #NAME? -

- #NAME? - - #NAME? - -
#NAME? - #NAME? -

#NAME? - #NAME? -
#NAME? - #NAME? -
#NAME? - #NAME? -

#NAME? - #NAME? -
- #NAME? - - #NAME? - -

#NAME? - #NAME? -
#NAME? - #NAME? -
#NAME? - #NAME? -
#NAME? - #NAME? -

#NAME? - #NAME? -
#NAME? - #NAME? -
#NAME? - #NAME? -

- #NAME? - - #NAME? - -

#NAME? - #NAME? -
#NAME? - #NAME? -
#NAME? - #NAME? -
#NAME? - #NAME? -
#NAME? - #NAME? -
#NAME? - #NAME? -
#NAME? - #NAME? -
#NAME? - #NAME? -

- #NAME? - - #NAME? - -

TOTAL REVENUE - #NAME? - - #NAME? - -
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Total Revenue 

Total Expenses 
Net Income 
Actual Student Enrollment 

- #NAME? -

- #NAME? -

- #NAME? -
- #NAME? -

*NOTE: Enrollment, Revenue and Expediture Data IN the 'Total and Variance 
Analysis' Section is Based on LAST ACTUAL Quarter Completed 

2nd Quarter - 10/1 - 12/31 

Actual Variance 
Current 
Budget 

EXPENSES Quarter 0 
ADMINISTRATIVE STAFF PERSONNEL COSTS No. of Positions
�

Executive Management
�
Instructional Management
�
Deans, Directors & Coordinators
�
CFO / Director of Finance
�
Operation / Business Manager
�
Administrative Staff
�

TOTAL ADMINISTRATIVE STAFF 

INSTRUCTIONAL PERSONNEL COSTS 
Teachers - Regular
�
Teachers - SPED
�
Substitute Teachers
�
Teaching Assistants
�
Specialty Teachers
�
Aides
�
Therapists & Counselors
�
Other
�

TOTAL INSTRUCTIONAL 

NON-INSTRUCTIONAL PERSONNEL COSTS 
Nurse
�
Librarian
�
Custodian
�
Security
�
Other
�

TOTAL NON-INSTRUCTIONAL 

#NAME? #NAME? - #NAME? -
#NAME? #NAME? - #NAME? -
#NAME? #NAME? - #NAME? -
#NAME? #NAME? - #NAME? -
#NAME? #NAME? - #NAME? -

#NAME? #NAME? - #NAME? -
#NAME? - #NAME? - - #NAME? - -

#NAME? #NAME? - #NAME? -
#NAME? #NAME? - #NAME? -
#NAME? #NAME? - #NAME? -
#NAME? #NAME? - #NAME? -
#NAME? #NAME? - #NAME? -
#NAME? #NAME? - #NAME? -
#NAME? #NAME? - #NAME? -
#NAME? #NAME? - #NAME? -

#NAME? - #NAME? - - #NAME? - -

#NAME? #NAME? - #NAME? -
#NAME? #NAME? - #NAME? -
#NAME? #NAME? - #NAME? -
#NAME? #NAME? - #NAME? -
#NAME? #NAME? - #NAME? -
#NAME? - #NAME? - - #NAME? - -

SUBTOTAL PERSONNEL SERVICE COSTS #NAME? 

PAYROLL TAXES AND BENEFITS 
Payroll Taxes
�
Fringe / Employee Benefits
�
Retirement / Pension
�

TOTAL PAYROLL TAXES AND BENEFITS 

TOTAL PERSONNEL SERVICE COSTS #NAME? 

CONTRACTED SERVICES 
Accounting / Audit
�
Legal
�
Management Company Fee
�
Nurse Services
�
Food Service / School Lunch
�
Payroll Services
�
Special Ed Services
�
Titlement Services (i.e. Title I)
�

Other Purchased / Professional / Consulting 
TOTAL CONTRACTED SERVICES 

#NAME? - #NAME? -
#NAME? - #NAME? -
#NAME? - #NAME? -
#NAME? - #NAME? -
#NAME? - #NAME? -
#NAME? - #NAME? -
#NAME? - #NAME? -
#NAME? - #NAME? -
#NAME? - #NAME? -

- #NAME? - - #NAME? - -

MIDDLE VILLAGE PREPARATORY CHA 
Budget / Operating Plan 

2016-17 
- #NAME? - -

- #NAME? - -
- #NAME? - -
- #NAME? - -

1st Quarter - 7/1 - 9/30 3rd Q 

Current 
Actual Budget Variance Actual 

- #NAME? - - #NAME? - -

#NAME? - #NAME? -
#NAME? - #NAME? -
#NAME? - #NAME? -

- #NAME? - - #NAME? - -

- #NAME? - - #NAME? - -
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RTER SCHOOL

uarter - 1/1 - 3/31 

   

      
     

  
           

           
           

            

               

        

       
       

  
 

  
 

 
    

        
       

      
       

      
    
    

      
    
    

       
    

     
     

       
       
     

    
    

          

   
    
    

        
      

      
    

    
             

      
      

    -  -  -  - 

           NET INCOME 

MIDDLE VILLAGE PREPARATORY CHA 
Budget / Operating Plan 

2016-17 
Total Revenue 

Total Expenses 
Net Income 
Actual Student Enrollment 

*NOTE: Enrollment, Revenue and Expediture Data IN the 'Total and Variance 
Analysis' Section is Based on LAST ACTUAL Quarter Completed 

SCHOOL OPERATIONS 
Board Expenses 
Classroom / Teaching Supplies & Materials 
Special Ed Supplies & Materials 
Textbooks / Workbooks 
Supplies & Materials other 
Equipment / Furniture 
Telephone 
Technology 
Student Testing & Assessment 
Field Trips 
Transportation (student) 
Student Services - other 
Office Expense 
Staff Development 
Staff Recruitment 
Student Recruitment / Marketing 
School Meals / Lunch 
Travel (Staff) 
Fundraising 

Other
�
TOTAL SCHOOL OPERATIONS
�

FACILITY OPERATION & MAINTENANCE 
Insurance 
Janitorial 
Building and Land Rent / Lease / Facility Finance Interest 
Repairs & Maintenance 
Equipment / Furniture 
Security 

Utilities
�
TOTAL FACILITY OPERATION & MAINTENANCE
�

DEPRECIATION & AMORTIZATION
­
RESERVES / CONTINGENCY
­

TOTAL EXPENSES 

- #NAME? - - #NAME? - -

- #NAME? - - #NAME? - -


- #NAME? - - #NAME? - -

- #NAME? - - #NAME? - -

- #NAME? - - #NAME? - -

1st Quarter - 7/1 - 9/30 2nd Quarter - 10/1 - 12/31 3rd Q 

Current Current 
Actual Budget Variance Actual Budget Variance Actual 

#NAME? - #NAME? -
#NAME? - #NAME? -
#NAME? - #NAME? -
#NAME? - #NAME? -
#NAME? - #NAME? -
#NAME? - #NAME? -
#NAME? - #NAME? -
#NAME? - #NAME? -
#NAME? - #NAME? -
#NAME? - #NAME? -
#NAME? - #NAME? -
#NAME? - #NAME? -
#NAME? - #NAME? -
#NAME? - #NAME? -
#NAME? - #NAME? -
#NAME? - #NAME? -
#NAME? - #NAME? -
#NAME? - #NAME? -
#NAME? - #NAME? -
#NAME? - #NAME? -

- #NAME? - - #NAME? - -

#NAME? - #NAME? -
#NAME? - #NAME? -
#NAME? - #NAME? -
#NAME? - #NAME? -
#NAME? - #NAME? -
#NAME? - #NAME? -

#NAME? - #NAME? -
- #NAME? - - #NAME? - -

#NAME? - #NAME? -
#NAME? - #NAME? -

- #NAME? #NAME? 
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RTER SCHOOL

uarter - 1/1 - 3/31 

   

      
     

  
           

           
           

            

               

        

       
       

  
 

  
 

     
            

          
          
          
          
          
          
          
          
          
          
          
          
          
          

                

           

            

            

REVENUE PER PUPIL 

EXPENSES PER PUPIL 

MIDDLE VILLAGE PREPARATORY CHA 
Budget / Operating Plan 

2016-17 
Total Revenue - #NAME? - - #NAME? - -

Total Expenses - #NAME? - - #NAME? - -
Net Income - #NAME? - - #NAME? - -
Actual Student Enrollment - #NAME? - - #NAME? - -

1st Quarter - 7/1 - 9/30 2nd Quarter - 10/1 - 12/31 3rd Q 
*NOTE: Enrollment, Revenue and Expediture Data IN the 'Total and Variance 

Analysis' Section is Based on LAST ACTUAL Quarter Completed 

Current Current 
Actual Budget Variance Actual Budget Variance Actual 

ENROLLMENT - *School Districts Are Linked To Above Entries* 
NYC CHANCELLOR'S OFFICE 
-
-
-
-
-
-
-
-
-
-
-
-
-
-

ALL OTHER School Districts: ( Count = 0 ) 

TOTAL ENROLLMENT 

- #NAME? - - #NAME? - -
- #NAME? - - #NAME? - -
- #NAME? - - #NAME? - -
- #NAME? - - #NAME? - -
- #NAME? - - #NAME? - -
- #NAME? - - #NAME? - -
- #NAME? - - #NAME? - -
- #NAME? - - #NAME? - -
- #NAME? - - #NAME? - -
- #NAME? - - #NAME? - -
- #NAME? - - #NAME? - -
- #NAME? - - #NAME? - -
- #NAME? - - #NAME? - -
- #NAME? - - #NAME? - -
- #NAME? - - #NAME? - -

- #NAME? - - #NAME? - -

- #NAME? - - #NAME? - -

- #NAME? - - #NAME? - -

- #NAME? - - #NAME? - -
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MIDDLE VILLAGE PREPARATORY CH
Budget / Operating Pla

2016-17

3rd

   

 

 
 

  

   
  

  

      
    

 

    

   

   
  

 
 

     

 

  

   
 

 
 

 
 

   

  

       
       

   

      
     

  
      

      

      
      

          

    

    

    
    
    
    
    
    
    
    
    
    
    
    
    
    
    
      
    

    
    
    

    
      

    
    
    
    

    
    
    
      

    
    
    
    
    
    
    
    

      

      

  
 

  
 

Total Revenue 

Total Expenses 
Net Income 
Actual Student Enrollment 

REVENUE 
REVENUES FROM STATE SOURCES 

Per Pupil Revenue 
NYC CHANCELLOR'S OFFICE #NAME? 

- #N/A 
- #N/A 
- #N/A 
- #N/A 
- #N/A 
- #N/A 
- #N/A 
- #N/A 
- #N/A 
- #N/A 
- #N/A 
- #N/A 
- #N/A 
- #N/A 
ALL OTHER School Districts: ( Count = 0 ) #N/A 

TOTAL Per Pupil Revenue (Weighted Average Per Pupil Funding) #NAME? 
Special Education Revenue 
Grants 

Stimulus 
DYCD (Department of Youth and Community Development) 
Other 

Other 

TOTAL REVENUE FROM STATE SOURCES 

REVENUE FROM FEDERAL FUNDING 
IDEA Special Needs 
Title I 
Title Funding - Other 
School Food Service (Free Lunch) 
Grants 

Charter School Program (CSP) Planning & Implementation 
Other 

Other 

TOTAL REVENUE FROM FEDERAL SOURCES 

LOCAL and OTHER REVENUE 
Contributions and Donations 
Fundraising 
Erate Reimbursement 
Earnings on Investments 
Interest Income 
Food Service (Income from meals) 
Text Book 
OTHER 

TOTAL REVENUE FROM LOCAL and OTHER SOURCES 

TOTAL REVENUE 

*NOTE: Enrollment, Revenue and Expediture Data IN the 'Total and Variance 
Analysis' Section is Based on LAST ACTUAL Quarter Completed 

CY Per Pupil Rate 

ARTER SCHOOL 
n 

#NAME? - - #NAME? -

#NAME? - - #NAME? -

#NAME? - - #NAME? -
#NAME? - - #NAME? -

Quarter - 1/1 - 3/31 4th Quarter - 4/1 - 6/30 

Variance Actual Variance 

#NAME? - #NAME? -

#NAME? - #NAME? -
#NAME? - #NAME? -
#NAME? - #NAME? -
#NAME? - #NAME? -
#NAME? - #NAME? -
#NAME? - #NAME? -
#NAME? - #NAME? -
#NAME? - #NAME? -
#NAME? - #NAME? -
#NAME? - #NAME? -
#NAME? - #NAME? -
#NAME? - #NAME? -
#NAME? - #NAME? -
#NAME? - #NAME? -
#NAME? - #NAME? -
#NAME? - - #NAME? -
#NAME? - #NAME? -

#NAME? - #NAME? -
#NAME? - #NAME? -
#NAME? - #NAME? -

#NAME? - #NAME? -
#NAME? - - #NAME? -

#NAME? - #NAME? -
#NAME? - #NAME? -
#NAME? - #NAME? -
#NAME? - #NAME? -

#NAME? - #NAME? -
#NAME? - #NAME? -
#NAME? - #NAME? -
#NAME? - - #NAME? -

#NAME? - #NAME? -
#NAME? - #NAME? -
#NAME? - #NAME? -
#NAME? - #NAME? -
#NAME? - #NAME? -
#NAME? - #NAME? -
#NAME? - #NAME? -
#NAME? - #NAME? -

#NAME? - - #NAME? -

#NAME? - - #NAME? -

Current 
Budget 

Current 
Budget 
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MIDDLE VILLAGE PREPARATORY CH
Budget / Operating Pla

2016-17

3rd

   

 

 
 

  

       
       

  
       

 
   

    
  

 

  
  
  

 

  

  

   

   
 
 

  

  

   

 
  

  

  
 
 

   

    
 

      
     

  
      

      

      
      

          

    
  

 
  

 

    
    
    
    
    

    
      

    
    
    
    
    
    
    
    

      

    
    
    
    
    
      

      

    
    
    
      

      

    
    
    
    
    
    
    
    
    

      

ARTER SCHOOL 
n 

Total Revenue 

Total Expenses 
Net Income 
Actual Student Enrollment 

*NOTE: Enrollment, Revenue and Expediture Data IN the 'Total and Variance 
Analysis' Section is Based on LAST ACTUAL Quarter Completed 

#NAME? - - #NAME? -

#NAME? - - #NAME? -

#NAME? - - #NAME? -
#NAME? - - #NAME? -

Quarter - 1/1 - 3/31 4th Quarter - 4/1 - 6/30 

Variance Actual Variance 
Current 
Budget 

Current 
Budget 

EXPENSES Quarter 0 
ADMINISTRATIVE STAFF PERSONNEL COSTS No. of Positions 

Executive Management #NAME? 
Instructional Management #NAME? 
Deans, Directors & Coordinators #NAME? 
CFO / Director of Finance #NAME? 
Operation / Business Manager #NAME? 
Administrative Staff #NAME? 

TOTAL ADMINISTRATIVE STAFF #NAME? 

INSTRUCTIONAL PERSONNEL COSTS 
Teachers - Regular #NAME? 
Teachers - SPED #NAME? 
Substitute Teachers #NAME? 
Teaching Assistants #NAME? 
Specialty Teachers #NAME? 
Aides #NAME? 
Therapists & Counselors #NAME? 
Other #NAME? 

TOTAL INSTRUCTIONAL #NAME? 

NON-INSTRUCTIONAL PERSONNEL COSTS 
Nurse #NAME? 
Librarian #NAME? 
Custodian #NAME? 
Security #NAME? 
Other #NAME? 

TOTAL NON-INSTRUCTIONAL #NAME? 

SUBTOTAL PERSONNEL SERVICE COSTS #NAME? 

PAYROLL TAXES AND BENEFITS 
Payroll Taxes 
Fringe / Employee Benefits 
Retirement / Pension 

TOTAL PAYROLL TAXES AND BENEFITS 

TOTAL PERSONNEL SERVICE COSTS #NAME? 

CONTRACTED SERVICES 
Accounting / Audit 
Legal 
Management Company Fee 
Nurse Services 
Food Service / School Lunch 
Payroll Services 
Special Ed Services 
Titlement Services (i.e. Title I) 

Other Purchased / Professional / Consulting 
TOTAL CONTRACTED SERVICES 

#NAME? - #NAME? -
#NAME? - #NAME? -
#NAME? - #NAME? -
#NAME? - #NAME? -
#NAME? - #NAME? -

#NAME? - #NAME? -
#NAME? - - #NAME? -

#NAME? - #NAME? -
#NAME? - #NAME? -
#NAME? - #NAME? -
#NAME? - #NAME? -
#NAME? - #NAME? -
#NAME? - #NAME? -
#NAME? - #NAME? -
#NAME? - #NAME? -

#NAME? - - #NAME? -

#NAME? - #NAME? -
#NAME? - #NAME? -
#NAME? - #NAME? -
#NAME? - #NAME? -
#NAME? - #NAME? -
#NAME? - - #NAME? -

#NAME? - - #NAME? -

#NAME? - #NAME? -
#NAME? - #NAME? -
#NAME? - #NAME? -
#NAME? - - #NAME? -

#NAME? - - #NAME? -

#NAME? - #NAME? -
#NAME? - #NAME? -
#NAME? - #NAME? -
#NAME? - #NAME? -
#NAME? - #NAME? -
#NAME? - #NAME? -
#NAME? - #NAME? -
#NAME? - #NAME? -
#NAME? - #NAME? -

#NAME? - - #NAME? -
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MIDDLE VILLAGE PREPARATORY CH
Budget / Operating Pla

2016-17

3rd

   

 

 
 

  

       
       

 

    
   

  
   

  

  

   

 
 

   
   
 

   

    
  

  

   

  
  

 

 

      
     

  
      

      

      
      

          

    
  

 
  

 

    
    
    
    
    
    
    
    
    
    
    
    
    
    
    
    
    
    
    
    
      

    
    
    
    
    
    

    
      

    
    

      

      

ARTER SCHOOL 
n 

Total Revenue 

Total Expenses 
Net Income 
Actual Student Enrollment 

*NOTE: Enrollment, Revenue and Expediture Data IN the 'Total and Variance 
Analysis' Section is Based on LAST ACTUAL Quarter Completed 

#NAME? - - #NAME? -

#NAME? - - #NAME? -

#NAME? - - #NAME? -
#NAME? - - #NAME? -

Quarter - 1/1 - 3/31 4th Quarter - 4/1 - 6/30 

Variance Actual Variance 
Current 
Budget 

Current 
Budget 

SCHOOL OPERATIONS 
Board Expenses 
Classroom / Teaching Supplies & Materials 
Special Ed Supplies & Materials 
Textbooks / Workbooks 
Supplies & Materials other 
Equipment / Furniture 
Telephone 
Technology 
Student Testing & Assessment 
Field Trips 
Transportation (student) 
Student Services - other 
Office Expense 
Staff Development 
Staff Recruitment 
Student Recruitment / Marketing 
School Meals / Lunch 
Travel (Staff) 
Fundraising 

Other 
TOTAL SCHOOL OPERATIONS 

FACILITY OPERATION & MAINTENANCE 
Insurance 
Janitorial 
Building and Land Rent / Lease / Facility Finance Interest 
Repairs & Maintenance 
Equipment / Furniture 
Security 

Utilities 
TOTAL FACILITY OPERATION & MAINTENANCE 

DEPRECIATION & AMORTIZATION 
RESERVES / CONTINGENCY 

TOTAL EXPENSES 

NET INCOME 

#NAME? - #NAME? -
#NAME? - #NAME? -
#NAME? - #NAME? -
#NAME? - #NAME? -
#NAME? - #NAME? -
#NAME? - #NAME? -
#NAME? - #NAME? -
#NAME? - #NAME? -
#NAME? - #NAME? -
#NAME? - #NAME? -
#NAME? - #NAME? -
#NAME? - #NAME? -
#NAME? - #NAME? -
#NAME? - #NAME? -
#NAME? - #NAME? -
#NAME? - #NAME? -
#NAME? - #NAME? -
#NAME? - #NAME? -
#NAME? - #NAME? -
#NAME? - #NAME? -
#NAME? - - #NAME? -

#NAME? - #NAME? -
#NAME? - #NAME? -
#NAME? - #NAME? -
#NAME? - #NAME? -
#NAME? - #NAME? -
#NAME? - #NAME? -

#NAME? - #NAME? -
#NAME? - - #NAME? -

#NAME? - #NAME? -
#NAME? - #NAME? -

#NAME? - - #NAME? -

#NAME? - - #NAME? -
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MIDDLE VILLAGE PREPARATORY CH
Budget / Operating Pla

2016-17

3rd

   

 

 
 

  

       
       

     
  

      

 

  

  

      
     

  
      

      

      
      

          

    
  

 
  

 

      
      
      
      
      
      
      
      
      
      
      
      
      
      
      
      

      

      

      

ARTER SCHOOL 
n 

Total Revenue 

Total Expenses 
Net Income 
Actual Student Enrollment 

*NOTE: Enrollment, Revenue and Expediture Data IN the 'Total and Variance 
Analysis' Section is Based on LAST ACTUAL Quarter Completed 

#NAME? - - #NAME? -
#NAME? - - #NAME? -
#NAME? - - #NAME? -
#NAME? - - #NAME? -
#NAME? - - #NAME? -
#NAME? - - #NAME? -
#NAME? - - #NAME? -
#NAME? - - #NAME? -
#NAME? - - #NAME? -
#NAME? - - #NAME? -
#NAME? - - #NAME? -
#NAME? - - #NAME? -
#NAME? - - #NAME? -
#NAME? - - #NAME? -
#NAME? - - #NAME? -
#NAME? - - #NAME? -

#NAME? - - #NAME? -

#NAME? - - #NAME? -

#NAME? - - #NAME? -

ENROLLMENT - *School Districts Are Linked To Above Entries* 
NYC CHANCELLOR'S OFFICE
�
-

-

-

-

-

-

-

-

-

-

-

-

-

-


ALL OTHER School Districts: ( Count = 0 ) 

TOTAL ENROLLMENT 

REVENUE PER PUPIL 

EXPENSES PER PUPIL 

#NAME? 

#NAME? 
#NAME? 
#NAME? 

-
-

-

-

- #NAME? -

- #NAME? -

- #NAME? -
- #NAME? -

Quarter - 1/1 - 3/31 4th Quarter - 4/1 - 6/30 

Current Current 
Budget Variance Actual Budget Variance 
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ER SCHOOL

   

 

 
 

  

   
  

  

      
    

 

    

   

   
  

 
 

     

 

  

   
 

 
 

 
 

   

  

       
       

   

      
     

  
          

          
          
          

     

  

          

          
          
          
          
          
          
          
          
          
          
          
          
          
          
          
          
          

          
          
          

          
          

          
          
          
          

          
          
          
          

          
          
          
          
          
          
          
          

          

          

  
   
 
 

            
                 

                
 
 

  
   

           
              

 
  

  
   
 
 

            
                 
      

 

- - - #NAME? #NAME? -

Total Revenue 

Total Expenses 
Net Income 
Actual Student Enrollment 

REVENUE 
REVENUES FROM STATE SOURCES 

Per Pupil Revenue 
NYC CHANCELLOR'S OFFICE #NAME? 

- #N/A 
- #N/A 
- #N/A 
- #N/A 
- #N/A 
- #N/A 
- #N/A 
- #N/A 
- #N/A 
- #N/A 
- #N/A 
- #N/A 
- #N/A 
- #N/A 
ALL OTHER School Districts: ( Count = 0 ) #N/A 

TOTAL Per Pupil Revenue (Weighted Average Per Pupil Funding) 
Special Education Revenue 
Grants 

Stimulus 
DYCD (Department of Youth and Community Development) 
Other 

Other 

TOTAL REVENUE FROM STATE SOURCES 

LOCAL and OTHER REVENUE 
Contributions and Donations 
Fundraising 
Erate Reimbursement 
Earnings on Investments 
Interest Income 
Food Service (Income from meals) 
Text Book 
OTHER 

TOTAL REVENUE FROM LOCAL and OTHER SOURCES 

TOTAL REVENUE 

*NOTE: Enrollment, Revenue and Expediture Data IN the 'Total and Variance 
Analysis' Section is Based on LAST ACTUAL Quarter Completed 

CY Per Pupil Rate 

MIDDLE VILLAGE PREPARATORY CHART 
Budget / Operating Plan 

2016-17 
- - - #NAME? #NAME? - -

- - - #NAME? #NAME? - -
- - - #NAME? #NAME? - -
- - - - -

TOTALS AND VARIANCE ANALYSIS 

Actual 

- - - #NAME? #NAME? - -

- - - #NAME? #NAME? - -
- - - #NAME? #NAME? - -
- - - #NAME? #NAME? - -
- - - #NAME? #NAME? - -
- - - #NAME? #NAME? - -
- - - #NAME? #NAME? - -
- - - #NAME? #NAME? - -
- - - #NAME? #NAME? - -
- - - #NAME? #NAME? - -
- - - #NAME? #NAME? - -
- - - #NAME? #NAME? - -
- - - #NAME? #NAME? - -
- - - #NAME? #NAME? - -
- - - #NAME? #NAME? - -
- - - #NAME? #NAME? - -
- - - #NAME? #NAME? -
- - - #NAME? #NAME? -

- -
- -
- -

- - - #NAME? #NAME? - -
- - - #NAME? #NAME? - -

-
-
-
-
-
-
-
-

-

-

Current 
Budget 
(Current 
Quarter) 

Actual 
vs. 

Current 
Budget 

Current 
Budget - TY 

Actual 
vs. 

Current 
Budget TY 

Original 
Budget 
(Current 
Quarter) 

Actual 
vs. 
Original 

Budget 

#NAME? -
-

- - #NAME? #NAME? -
- - #NAME? #NAME? -
- - #NAME? #NAME? -

REVENUE FROM FEDERAL FUNDING 
IDEA Special Needs - - - #NAME? #NAME? -

- - - #NAME? #NAME? -
- - - #NAME? #NAME? -
- - - #NAME? #NAME? -

- - - #NAME? #NAME? -
- - - #NAME? #NAME? -

-
Title I -
Title Funding - Other -
School Food Service (Free Lunch) -
Grants 

Charter School Program (CSP) Planning & Implementation -
Other -

Other - - - #NAME? #NAME? - -

TOTAL REVENUE FROM FEDERAL SOURCES - - - #NAME? #NAME? - -

- - - #NAME? #NAME? -
- - - #NAME? #NAME? -
- - - #NAME? #NAME? -
- - - #NAME? #NAME? -
- - - #NAME? #NAME? -
- - - #NAME? #NAME? -
- - - #NAME? #NAME? -
- - - #NAME? #NAME? -

- - - #NAME? #NAME? -
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Total Revenue 

Total Expenses 
Net Income 
Actual Student Enrollment 

*NOTE: Enrollment, Revenue and Expediture Data IN the 'Total and Variance 
Analysis' Section is Based on LAST ACTUAL Quarter Completed 

EXPENSES Quarter 0 
ADMINISTRATIVE STAFF PERSONNEL COSTS No. of Positions 

MIDDLE VILLAGE PREPARATORY CHART 
Budget / Operating Plan 

2016-17 
- - - #NAME? #NAME? - -

- - - #NAME? #NAME? - -
- - - #NAME? #NAME? - -
- - - - -

TOTALS AND VARIANCE ANALYSIS 

Actual 

Current 
Budget 
(Current 
Quarter) 

Actual 
vs. 

Current 
Budget 

Current 
Budget - TY 

Actual 
vs. 

Current 
Budget TY 

Original 
Budget 
(Current 
Quarter) 

Actual 
vs. 
Original 

Budget 

Executive Management 
#NAME? 
#NAME? 

- - - #NAME? #NAME? -
- - - #NAME? #NAME? - -

Instructional Management -
Deans, Directors & Coordinators #NAME? - - - #NAME? #NAME? - -
CFO / Director of Finance #NAME? - - - #NAME? #NAME? - -
Operation / Business Manager #NAME? - - - #NAME? #NAME? - -
Administrative Staff #NAME? - - - #NAME? #NAME? - -

- - #NAME? #NAME? - -TOTAL ADMINISTRATIVE STAFF #NAME? -

INSTRUCTIONAL PERSONNEL COSTS 

TOTAL INSTRUCTIONAL #NAME? - - - #NAME? #NAME? - -

Therapists & Counselors #NAME? - - - #NAME? #NAME? - -
Other #NAME? - - - #NAME? #NAME? - -

Teachers - Regular #NAME? - - - #NAME? #NAME? - -
Teachers - SPED #NAME? - - - #NAME? #NAME? - -

Teaching Assistants #NAME? - - - #NAME? #NAME? - -
Specialty Teachers #NAME? - - - #NAME? #NAME? - -
Aides #NAME? - - - #NAME? #NAME? - -

Substitute Teachers #NAME? - - - #NAME? #NAME? - -

NON-INSTRUCTIONAL PERSONNEL COSTS 

Security #NAME? - - - #NAME? #NAME? - -

- - #NAME? #NAME? - -

Other #NAME? - - - #NAME? #NAME? - -

Nurse #NAME? - - - #NAME? #NAME? - -
Librarian #NAME? - - - #NAME? #NAME? - -
Custodian #NAME? - - - #NAME? #NAME? - -

TOTAL NON-INSTRUCTIONAL #NAME? -

SUBTOTAL PERSONNEL SERVICE COSTS #NAME? - - - #NAME? #NAME? - -

PAYROLL TAXES AND BENEFITS 
Payroll Taxes - - - #NAME? #NAME? -

- - - #NAME? #NAME? -
- - - #NAME? #NAME? -
- - - #NAME? #NAME? - -

-
Fringe / Employee Benefits -
Retirement / Pension -

TOTAL PAYROLL TAXES AND BENEFITS 

TOTAL PERSONNEL SERVICE COSTS #NAME? - - - #NAME? #NAME? - -

CONTRACTED SERVICES 
Accounting / Audit -
Legal -
Management Company Fee -
Nurse Services -
Food Service / School Lunch -
Payroll Services -
Special Ed Services -
Titlement Services (i.e. Title I) -

Other Purchased / Professional / Consulting -

TOTAL CONTRACTED SERVICES 

- - - #NAME? #NAME? -
- - - #NAME? #NAME? -
- - - #NAME? #NAME? -
- - - #NAME? #NAME? -
- - - #NAME? #NAME? -
- - - #NAME? #NAME? -
- - - #NAME? #NAME? -
- - - #NAME? #NAME? -
- - - #NAME? #NAME? -

- - - #NAME? #NAME? - -
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ER SCHOOL

   

 

 
 

  

       
       

 

    
   

  
   

  

  

   

 
 

   
   
 

   

    
  

  

   

  
  

 

 

      
     

  
          

          
          
          

     

  

  
   
 
 

            
                 

                
 
 

  
   

           
              

 
  

  
   
 
 

            
                 
      

 

          
          
          
          
          
          
          
          
          
          
          
          
          
          
          
          
          
          
          
          
          

          
          
          
          
          
          

          
          

          
          

          

          

Total Revenue 

Total Expenses 
Net Income 
Actual Student Enrollment 

*NOTE: Enrollment, Revenue and Expediture Data IN the 'Total and Variance 
Analysis' Section is Based on LAST ACTUAL Quarter Completed 

SCHOOL OPERATIONS 
Board Expenses 
Classroom / Teaching Supplies & Materials 
Special Ed Supplies & Materials 
Textbooks / Workbooks 
Supplies & Materials other 
Equipment / Furniture 
Telephone 
Technology 
Student Testing & Assessment 
Field Trips 
Transportation (student) 
Student Services - other 
Office Expense 
Staff Development 
Staff Recruitment 
Student Recruitment / Marketing 
School Meals / Lunch 
Travel (Staff) 
Fundraising 

Other 
TOTAL SCHOOL OPERATIONS 

FACILITY OPERATION & MAINTENANCE 
Insurance 
Janitorial 
Building and Land Rent / Lease / Facility Finance Interest 
Repairs & Maintenance 
Equipment / Furniture 
Security 

Utilities 
TOTAL FACILITY OPERATION & MAINTENANCE 

DEPRECIATION & AMORTIZATION 
RESERVES / CONTINGENCY 

TOTAL EXPENSES 

NET INCOME 

MIDDLE VILLAGE PREPARATORY CHART 
Budget / Operating Plan 

2016-17 
- - - #NAME? #NAME? - -

- - - #NAME? #NAME? - -
- - - #NAME? #NAME? - -
- - - - -

TOTALS AND VARIANCE ANALYSIS 

Actual 

Current 
Budget 
(Current 
Quarter) 

Actual 
vs. 

Current 
Budget 

Current 
Budget - TY 

Actual 
vs. 

Current 
Budget TY 

Original 
Budget 
(Current 
Quarter) 

Actual 
vs. 
Original 

Budget 

- - - #NAME? #NAME? - -
- - - #NAME? #NAME? - -
- - - #NAME? #NAME? - -
- - - #NAME? #NAME? - -
- - - #NAME? #NAME? - -
- - - #NAME? #NAME? - -
- - - #NAME? #NAME? - -
- - - #NAME? #NAME? - -
- - - #NAME? #NAME? - -
- - - #NAME? #NAME? - -
- - - #NAME? #NAME? - -
- - - #NAME? #NAME? - -
- - - #NAME? #NAME? - -
- - - #NAME? #NAME? - -
- - - #NAME? #NAME? - -
- - - #NAME? #NAME? - -
- - - #NAME? #NAME? - -
- - - #NAME? #NAME? - -
- - - #NAME? #NAME? - -
- - - #NAME? #NAME? - -
- - - #NAME? #NAME? - -

-
-
-
-
-
-

-

- -
- - - #NAME? #NAME? - -

- - - #NAME? #NAME? - -

- - - #NAME? #NAME? -
- - - #NAME? #NAME? -
- - - #NAME? #NAME? -
- - - #NAME? #NAME? -
- - - #NAME? #NAME? -
- - - #NAME? #NAME? -

- - - #NAME? #NAME? -
- - - #NAME? #NAME? - -

- - #NAME? #NAME? -

- - - #NAME? #NAME? - -
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ER SCHOOL

   

 

 
 

  

       
       

     
  

      

 

  

  

      
     

  
          

          
          
          

     

  

  
   
 
 

            
                 

                
 
 

  
   

           
              

 
  

  
   
 
 

            
                 
      

 

         
          
          
          
          
          
          
          
          
          
          
          
          
          
          
          
          

          

          

          

Total Revenue 

Total Expenses 
Net Income 
Actual Student Enrollment 

*NOTE: Enrollment, Revenue and Expediture Data IN the 'Total and Variance 
Analysis' Section is Based on LAST ACTUAL Quarter Completed 

ENROLLMENT - *School Districts Are Linked To Above Entries* 
NYC CHANCELLOR'S OFFICE
�
-

-

-

-

-

-

-

-

-

-

-

-

-

-


ALL OTHER School Districts: ( Count = 0 ) 

TOTAL ENROLLMENT 

REVENUE PER PUPIL 

EXPENSES PER PUPIL - - - - -

MIDDLE VILLAGE PREPARATORY CHART 
Budget / Operating Plan 

2016-17 
- - - #NAME? #NAME? - -

- - #NAME? #NAME? - -
- - #NAME? #NAME? - -
- - - -

-
-
-

TOTALS AND VARIANCE ANALYSIS 
Actual 

Current vs. Actual Original Actual 
Budget vs. Budget vs. 
(Current Current Current Current (Current Original 

Actual Quarter) Budget Budget - TY Budget TY Quarter) Budget 

* Enrollment Data Based on Last Actual Quarter Completed 
- - - - -
- - - - -
- - - - -
- - - - -
- - - - -
- - - - -
- - - - -
- - - - -
- - - - -
- - - - -
- - - - -
- - - - -
- - - - -
- - - - -
- - - - -
- - - - -

- - - - -

- - - - -
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MIDDLE VILLAGE PREPARATORY CHAR
Budget / Operating Plan

2016-17

TOTALS AND VARIANCE ANALYSI

   

 

 
 

  

   
  

  

      
    

 

    

   

   
  

 
 

     

 

  

   
 

 
 

 
 

   

  

      
        

   

      
     

  
    

      
    
  

     

    

    
    
    
    
    
    
    
    
    
    
    
    
    
    
    
    

      

        
      

      

        
    

        
      

      
        

        
      

        
      

        
        

      
        
        

      
      

        

      

    

  
   

            
               

 
  

    
    

 
  

       
                 
    

TER SCHOOL 

Total Revenue 

Total Expenses 
Net Income 
Actual Student Enrollment 

REVENUE 
REVENUES FROM STATE SOURCES 

Per Pupil Revenue 
NYC CHANCELLOR'S OFFICE #NAME? 

- #N/A 
- #N/A 
- #N/A 
- #N/A 
- #N/A 
- #N/A 
- #N/A 
- #N/A 
- #N/A 
- #N/A 
- #N/A 
- #N/A 
- #N/A 
- #N/A 
ALL OTHER School Districts: ( Count = 0 ) #N/A 

TOTAL Per Pupil Revenue (Weighted Average Per Pupil Funding) #NAME? 
Special Education Revenue 
Grants 

Stimulus 
DYCD (Department of Youth and Community Development) 
Other 

Other 

TOTAL REVENUE FROM STATE SOURCES 

REVENUE FROM FEDERAL FUNDING 
IDEA Special Needs 
Title I 
Title Funding - Other 
School Food Service (Free Lunch) 
Grants 

Charter School Program (CSP) Planning & Implementation 
Other 

Other 

TOTAL REVENUE FROM FEDERAL SOURCES 

LOCAL and OTHER REVENUE 
Contributions and Donations 
Fundraising 
Erate Reimbursement 
Earnings on Investments 
Interest Income 
Food Service (Income from meals) 
Text Book 
OTHER 

TOTAL REVENUE FROM LOCAL and OTHER SOURCES 

TOTAL REVENUE 

*NOTE: Enrollment, Revenue and Expediture Data IN the 'Total and Variance 
Analysis' Section is Based on LAST ACTUAL Quarter Completed 

CY Per Pupil Rate 

#NAME? #NAME? - -

6,907,009 6,907,009 - -
#NAME? #NAME? - -

-

S 

#NAME? #NAME? - -

#N/A #N/A - -
#N/A #N/A - -
#N/A #N/A - -
#N/A #N/A - -
#N/A #N/A - -
#N/A #N/A - -
#N/A #N/A - -
#N/A #N/A - -
#N/A #N/A - -
#N/A #N/A - -
#N/A #N/A - -
#N/A #N/A - -
#N/A #N/A - -
#N/A #N/A - -
#N/A #N/A - -

#NAME? #NAME? - -
738,268 (738,268) - -

- - - -
12,524 (12,524) - -

865,215 (865,215) - -

- - - -
#NAME? #NAME? - -

- - - -
53,064 (53,064) - -

6,336 (6,336) - -
- - - -

- - - -
20,000 (20,000) - -

- - - -
79,400 (79,400) - -

- - - -
- - - -

40,128 (40,128) - -
- - - -
- - - -

191,296 (191,296) - -
34,391 (34,391) - -

- - - -

265,815 (265,815) - -

#NAME? #NAME? - -

Original 
Budget - TY 

Actual 
vs. 
Original 

Budget TY 

PY Actual (PY 
TY / No. of 

COMPLETED 
Actual CY 
Quarters 

Actual CY 
vs. 

Actual PY 
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MIDDLE VILLAGE PREPARATORY CHAR
Budget / Operating Plan

2016-17

TOTALS AND VARIANCE ANALYSI

   

 

 
 

  

      
        

  
       

 
   

    
  

 

  
  
  

 

  

  

   

   
 
 

  

  

   

 
  

  

  
 
 

   

    
 

      
     

  
    

      
    
  

     

  
   

            
               

 
  

    
    

 
  

       
                 
    Budget TY Budget - TY 

        
      
      

        
      

      
      

      
      

        
        

      
        

      
      

      

   -  -   
   -  -   
   -  -   
   -  -   
   -  -   
 -  -  -  - 

      

      
      

      
      

      

      
      

        
      

      
      
      

        
      

      

TER SCHOOL 

Total Revenue 

Total Expenses 
Net Income 
Actual Student Enrollment 

*NOTE: Enrollment, Revenue and Expediture Data IN the 'Total and Variance 
Analysis' Section is Based on LAST ACTUAL Quarter Completed 

EXPENSES Quarter 0 
ADMINISTRATIVE STAFF PERSONNEL COSTS No. of Positions 

#NAME? #NAME? - -

6,907,009 6,907,009 - -
#NAME? #NAME? - -

-

S 

Original 

Actual 
vs. 
Original 

PY Actual (PY 
TY / No. of 

COMPLETED 
Actual CY 
Quarters 

Actual CY 
vs. 

Actual PY 

Therapists & Counselors #NAME? 130,000 130,000 - -
Other #NAME? 283,203 283,203 - -

Teaching Assistants #NAME? - - - -
Specialty Teachers #NAME? 120,000 120,000 - -
Aides #NAME? - - - -

CFO / Director of Finance #NAME? - - - -
Operation / Business Manager #NAME? 110,000 110,000 - -
Administrative Staff #NAME? 171,000 171,000 - -

Executive Management 
#NAME? 
#NAME? 

130,980 -
- - - -

Instructional Management 130,980 -
Deans, Directors & Coordinators #NAME? 317,500 317,500 - -

TOTAL ADMINISTRATIVE STAFF #NAME? 729,480 729,480 - -

INSTRUCTIONAL PERSONNEL COSTS 
Teachers - Regular 1,135,000 -
Teachers - SPED #NAME? 485,000 485,000 - -
Substitute Teachers 

#NAME? 1,135,000 -

#NAME? - - - -

TOTAL INSTRUCTIONAL #NAME? 2,153,203 2,153,203 - -

NON-INSTRUCTIONAL PERSONNEL COSTS 
Nurse #NAME? - -
Librarian #NAME? - -
Custodian #NAME? - -
Security #NAME? - -
Other #NAME? - -

TOTAL NON-INSTRUCTIONAL #NAME? 

SUBTOTAL PERSONNEL SERVICE COSTS #NAME? 2,882,683 2,882,683 - -

PAYROLL TAXES AND BENEFITS 
Payroll Taxes 288,268 -

80,015 -
173,485 -

288,268 -
Fringe / Employee Benefits 80,015 -
Retirement / Pension 173,485 -

TOTAL PAYROLL TAXES AND BENEFITS 541,768 541,768 - -

TOTAL PERSONNEL SERVICE COSTS #NAME? 3,424,451 3,424,451 - -

CONTRACTED SERVICES 
Accounting / Audit 122,800 -
Legal 30,000 -
Management Company Fee - -
Nurse Services 5,200 -
Food Service / School Lunch 284,544 -
Payroll Services 11,299 -
Special Ed Services 20,800 -
Titlement Services (i.e. Title I) - -

Other Purchased / Professional / Consulting 59,227 59,227 - -
TOTAL CONTRACTED SERVICES 533,870 533,870 - -

122,800 -
30,000 -

- -
5,200 -

284,544 -
11,299 -
20,800 -

- -
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MIDDLE VILLAGE PREPARATORY CHAR
Budget / Operating Plan

2016-17

TOTALS AND VARIANCE ANALYSI

   

 

 
 

  

      
        

 

    
   

  
   

  

  

   

 
 

   
   
 

   

    
  

  

   

  
  

 

 

      
     

  
    

      
    
  

     

  
   

            
               

 
  

    
    

 
  

       
                 
    

      
      

        
      

        
      
      

      
      

      
      

      
      
      

      
      
      
      

        
      

      

      
      
      

      
      

      

      
      

      
        

      

    

TER SCHOOL 

Total Revenue 

Total Expenses 
Net Income 
Actual Student Enrollment 

*NOTE: Enrollment, Revenue and Expediture Data IN the 'Total and Variance 
Analysis' Section is Based on LAST ACTUAL Quarter Completed 

SCHOOL OPERATIONS 
Board Expenses 
Classroom / Teaching Supplies & Materials 
Special Ed Supplies & Materials 
Textbooks / Workbooks 
Supplies & Materials other 
Equipment / Furniture 
Telephone 
Technology 
Student Testing & Assessment 
Field Trips 
Transportation (student) 
Student Services - other 
Office Expense 
Staff Development 
Staff Recruitment 
Student Recruitment / Marketing 
School Meals / Lunch 
Travel (Staff) 
Fundraising 

Other 
TOTAL SCHOOL OPERATIONS 

FACILITY OPERATION & MAINTENANCE 
Insurance 
Janitorial 
Building and Land Rent / Lease / Facility Finance Interest 
Repairs & Maintenance 
Equipment / Furniture 
Security 

Utilities 
TOTAL FACILITY OPERATION & MAINTENANCE 

DEPRECIATION & AMORTIZATION 
RESERVES / CONTINGENCY 

TOTAL EXPENSES 

NET INCOME 

#NAME? #NAME? - -

6,907,009 6,907,009 - -
#NAME? #NAME? - -

-

S 

Original 
Budget - TY 

Actual 
vs. 
Original 

Budget TY 

PY Actual (PY 
TY / No. of 

COMPLETED 
Actual CY 
Quarters 

Actual CY 
vs. 

Actual PY 

10,400 10,400 - -
240,360 240,360 - -

- - - -
120,264 120,264 - -

- - - -
5,200 5,200 - -
4,950 4,950 - -

17,281 17,281 - -
156,000 156,000 - -

62,400 62,400 - -
5,000 5,000 - -

174,560 174,560 - -
57,538 57,538 - -
67,600 67,600 - -

7,280 7,280 - -
5,949 5,949 - -
8,000 8,000 - -
5,000 5,000 - -

- - - -
10,000 10,000 - -

957,782 957,782 - -

72,452 -
196,000 -
720,000 -

23,000 -
5,000 -

228,600 -

243,000 243,000 - -
1,488,052 1,488,052 - -

502,854 502,854 - -
- -

6,907,009 6,907,009 - -

#NAME? #NAME? - -

72,452 -
196,000 -
720,000 -

23,000 -
5,000 -

228,600 -

- -
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MIDDLE VILLAGE PREPARATORY CHAR
Budget / Operating Plan

2016-17

TOTALS AND VARIANCE ANALYSI

   

 

 
 

  

      
        

     
  

      

 

  

  

      
     

  
    

      
    
  

     

  
   

            
               

 
  

    
    

 
  

       
                 
    

    
    
    
    
    
    
    
    
    
    
    
    
    
    
    
    

    

    

    

TER SCHOOL 

Total Revenue 

Total Expenses 
Net Income 
Actual Student Enrollment 

*NOTE: Enrollment, Revenue and Expediture Data IN the 'Total and Variance 
Analysis' Section is Based on LAST ACTUAL Quarter Completed 

NYC CHANCELLOR'S OFFICE 

#NAME? #NAME? - -

6,907,009 6,907,009 - -
#NAME? #NAME? - -

-

S 

Original 
Budget - TY Budget TY 

Actual 
vs. 
Original 

PY Actual (PY 
TY / No. of 

COMPLETED 
Actual CY 
Quarters 

Actual CY 
vs. 

Actual PY 

- -

- -ALL OTHER School Districts: ( Count = 0 ) 

TOTAL ENROLLMENT 

ENROLLMENT - *School Districts Are Linked To Above Entries* 

- -

REVENUE PER PUPIL 

EXPENSES PER PUPIL 

- -

- -

- - -
- - -

- --
- - -

- --
- - -

- --
- - -

- --
- - -

- --
- - -

- --
- - -
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Annual Report Requirement 
for SUNY Authorized Charter Schools 

MIDDLE VILLAGE PREPARATORY CHARTER SCHOOL 

2016-17 

$0.00 

Per NYS Statute 

Administrative 
expenditures per pupil: 

Administrative expenditures per pupil: the sum of all 
general administration salaries and other general 
administration expenditures divided by the total 
number of enrolled students. Employee benefit costs 
or expenditures should not be reported here. 

*NOTE: THIS TAB ONLY NEEDS TO BE COMPLETED FOR Q4 
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MIDDLE VILLAGE RECRUITMENT EFFORTS AND
�
RETENTION
�

2015-2016 

2016-2017 

The Middle Village Board of Trustees and the school Administration has taken great care in the 
advertisement and recruitment of students with disabilities, students who are English Language 
Learners and students who are eligible for free and reduced lunch. 

In order to meet our targeted goals in these student categories in preparation for the past school 
year, a general mailing of the availability of seats goes out through the Department of Education 
to all District 24 schools. In addition, advertisements we posted in the local language daily 
newspapers that service this school District, advertisements encouraging all categories of 
students to enter an application for the lottery. In addition, local schools were visited by MVP 
administrators to encourage a diverse popular profile of student entrants. 

The school met with an overwhelming response, resulting in over 400 applicants vying for 150 
seats. Enrollment goals were therefore met. Our policies regarding a tailored educational 
experience where each child’s progress is monitored multiple times during the year by staff and 
reviewed with parents resulted in a retention rate of 96% for the school year 2015-2016. These 
same policies are in place for the upcoming 2016-2017 year, with the expectation that retention 
will continue to be at a very high level. 
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2016-2017 MVP School Calendar
�

192 Instructional Days in Total
�

August 

August 29 – Boot Camp for Grade 6 
Closed 

August 30th – First Day of School – All Grades 

October 

October 10th – Columbus Day- School Closed 
School Closed 

October 14th – Progress Reports 
Recess 

October 31st – 2:10 School Dismissal 

Halloween Party 2:30 PM-4:00 PM 

December 

December 2nd – Report Cards 

December 7th – Dismissal at 11:30 

Report Card Conferences 12:30 – 2:30 

4:00 pm – 7:00 PM 

December 22nd – MVP Holiday Show 

December 23rd – 2:10 Dismissal 

December 26th – December 30th – Holiday Recess 

February 

February 10th- Valentine’s Day Dance 4:00 – 6:00 

February 20th – 24th – Winter Recess 

2:30 

September 

September 5th – Labor Day – School 

November 

November 11th- Veterans’ Cay – 

November 24th/25th – Thanksgiving 

January 

January 2nd – Return to school 

January 16th – NO School 

January 27th – Progress Reports 

March 

March 2nd – Report Cards 

March 8th – Dismissal at 11:30 AM 

Report Card Conferences 12:30-



     

             
 

            

       

    

          

And 4:00 PM – 7:00 PM
�

April May 

April 10th – 14th – Spring Break 
State Test 

May 1st – May 5th – Math 

April 17th – Return to School 
PM 

May 24th – MVP Spring Concert 6:00 

April 21st – Progress Report 
Closed 

May 29th –Memorial Day-School 

6:00PM 
May 30th/31st MVP Theater Play 

June 

June 23rd – Last Day of School and Distribution of Report Cards. 



);

lar A-133" for the federal filing requirements which can be found on the Office of Management and Budget website: https://www.whitehouse.gov/omb/circulars_default.

 
    

    

      

 
 

     
    

    
   
   

      
     
   
   

 

 
         

          

  

 

  

 

   

  

 

 
                    
    

  

     
                

               

              
      

                 
                 

                
                    
      

             

               

                                         

Transmittal Form
�
Annual Financial Statement Audit Report
�

for SUNY Authorized Charter Schools 

Charter School Name: Middle Village Preparatory Charter School 

Audit Period: 2015-16 
Prior Period: 2014-15 

Report Due Date: Tuesday, November 01, 2016 
Date Submitted: Monday, October 17, 2016 

School Fiscal Contact Name: Christian Quezada 
School Fiscal Contact Email: 
School Fiscal Contact Phone: 

School Audit Firm Name: PKF O'Connor Davies, LLP 
School Audit Contact Name: Alexander K. Buchholz 
School Audit Contact Email: 
School Audit Contact Phone: 

Please submit the following items to the SUNY Charter Schools Institute via email or online portal: 

Email: charters@suny.edu 

Online Portal: http://www.newyorkcharters.org/operate/existing-schools/reporting-deadlines 

Required Items: 
1) The independent auditor’s report on financial statements and notes; 

2) Excel template file containing the Financial Position, Statement of Activities, Cash Flow and Functional 
Expenses worksheets; and 

3) Reports on internal controls over financial reporting and on compliance. 

The additional items listed below should be included if applicable. Please explain the reason(s) if the items 
are not included. Examples might include: a written management letter was not issued; the school did not 
expend federal funds in excess of the Single Audit Threshold of $750,000; the management letter response 
will be submitted by the following date (should be no later than 30 days from the submission of the report); 
etc. If not applicable enter "N/A." 

And, if applicable: 

Item 

Management Letter N/A 

Management Letter Response N/A 

Form 990 N/A 

Federal Single Audit (A-133)¹ N/A 

Corrective Action Plan N/A 

If not included, state the reason(s) below. Or, if not applicable fill 
in"N/A"): 

Please also submit the following items to the New York State Education Department via online portal: 

Online Portal: https://nysed-cso.fluidreview.com 

Required Items: 
1) This transmital form (a copy of the Excel file containing the four schedules Does NOT need to be included 
2) Audited Financial Report; 

And, if applicable: 

3) Management Letter and Response; 
4) Federal Single Audit (A-133). 

¹ A copy of the Federal Single Audit must be filed with the Federal Audit Clearinghouse. Please refer to the current "OMB Circu 

v20160609 

mailto:charters@suny.edu
http://www.newyorkcharters.org/operate/existing-schools/reporting-deadlines
https://nysed-cso.fluidreview.com/
https://www.whitehouse.gov/omb/circulars_default


 
     

   
  

   

    
    

      

   

   

   

 
     

     
   

     
       

   
    

         

   

 
  

   

    

      

MIDDLE VILLAGE PREPARATORY CHARTER SCHOOL
�
Statement of Financial Position
�

as of June 30, 2016
�

ASSETS 2015-16 

CURRENT ASSETS 
Cash and cash equivalents $2,293,116 
Grants and contracts receivable 180,518 
Accounts receivables -
Prepaid expenses 33,424 

Contributions and other receivables -
TOTAL CURRENT ASSETS 2,507,058 

PROPERTY, BUILDING AND EQUIPMENT, net 732,620 

OTHER ASSETS 75,032 

TOTAL ASSETS 3,314,710 

LIABILITIES AND NET ASSETS 

CURRENT LIABILITIES 
Accounts payable and accrued expenses $461,019 
Accrued payroll and benefits -
Deferred Revenue -
Current maturities of long-term debt -
Short Term Debt - Bonds, Notes Payable -

Other -
TOTAL CURRENT LIABILITIES 461,019 

LONG-TERM DEBT and NOTES PAYABLE, net current maturities -

TOTAL LIABILITIES 461,019 

NET ASSETS 
Unrestricted 2,853,691 

Temporarily restricted -

TOTAL NET ASSETS 2,853,691 

TOTAL LIABILITIES AND NET ASSETS 3,314,710 



RTER SCHOOL
osition

MIDDLE VILLAGE PREPARATORY CHARTER SCHOOL
Statement of Financial Position

as of June 30, 2016

EXPLANA S (if needed)
*Please briefly explain any mber in the 'Other' categories

 
   

 

 

  
  

    

 

 

   

 
   

   
 

   
     

 
  

       

 

 

 

  

    

  
        

  
  

  
  

  
  

  

  

  

  
  

  
  
  

  
  

  

  

  

  

  

  

MIDDLE VILLAGE PREPARATORY CHA 
Statement of Financial P 

as of June 30, 2016 

ASSETS 

CURRENT ASSETS 
Cash and cash equivalents 

Grants and contracts receivable
�
Accounts receivables 

Prepaid expenses
�

Contributions and other receivables 
TOTAL CURRENT ASSETS 

PROPERTY, BUILDING AND EQUIPMENT, net 

OTHER ASSETS 

TOTAL ASSETS 

LIABILITIES AND NET ASSETS 

CURRENT LIABILITIES 
Accounts payable and accrued expenses
�
Accrued payroll and benefits
�
Deferred Revenue
�
Current maturities of long-term debt
�
Short Term Debt - Bonds, Notes Payable
�

Other 
TOTAL CURRENT LIABILITIES 

LONG-TERM DEBT and NOTES PAYABLE, net current maturities 

TOTAL LIABILITIES 

NET ASSETS 
Unrestricted
�

Temporarily restricted
�

TOTAL NET ASSETS 

TOTAL LIABILITIES AND NET ASSETS 

2014-15 TION 
nu 

$430,210 
102,920 

-
33,958 

-
567,088 

894,081 

50,001 

1,511,170 

$267,394 
-

2,067 
-
-

-
269,461 

447,026 

716,487 

794,683 

-

794,683 

1,511,170 



    

  

  

    

     
    

         
       

    
         
       
     
      

        

           

 
   

       
        
     

         
         

       
        

         

    
  

     
     
     

     
      
      

         
        

        

          

      

          

  
 

MIDDLE VILLAGE PREPARATORY CHARTER SCHOOL
�

Statement of Activities 

as of June 30, 2016 

2015-16 

Temporarily 
Unrestricted Restricted Total 

REVENUE, GAINS AND OTHER SUPPORT 
Public School District 

Resident Student Enrollment $5,964,922 $- $5,964,922 
Students with disabilities - - -

Grants and Contracts 
State and local 1,120,008 - 1,120,008 
Federal - Title and IDEA - - -
Federal - Other - - -
Other 189,958 - 189,958 

Food Service/Child Nutrition Program - - -

TOTAL REVENUE, GAINS AND OTHER SUPPORT 7,274,888 - 7,274,888 

EXPENSES 
Program Services 

Regular Education $4,116,803 $- $4,116,803 
Special Education 676,278 - 676,278 
Other Programs - - -

Total Program Services 4,793,081 - 4,793,081 
Management and general 422,799 - 422,799 

Fundraising - -
TOTAL OPERATING EXPENSES 5,215,880 - 5,215,880 

SURPLUS / (DEFICIT) FROM SCHOOL OPERATIONS 2,059,008 - 2,059,008 

SUPPORT AND OTHER REVENUE 
Contributions 

Foundations $- $- $- 
Individuals - - -
Corporations - - -

Fundraising - - -
Interest income - - -
Miscellaneous income - - -

Net assets released from restriction - - -
TOTAL SUPPORT AND OTHER REVENUE - - -

CHANGE IN NET ASSETS 2,059,008 - 2,059,008 

NET ASSETS BEGINNING OF YEAR 794,683 - 794,683 

PRIOR YEAR/PERIOD ADJUSTMENTS - - -

NET ASSETS END OF YEAR $2,853,691 $- $2,853,691 



MIDDLE VILLAGE PREPARATORY CHARTER SCHOOL

Statement of Activities

as of June 30, 2016

EXPLANA S (if needed)

*Please briefly explain any ber in the 'Other' categories

    

  

  

  
       

  
 

  
 
 

  

 

  

  
  

 
  

  

 
  

  

 
 
 
 
 
 

 
 

  

  

 

  

2014-15 TION 

num 
Total 

$3,564,279 
-

190,096 
-
-

164,231 

-

3,918,606 

$2,548,339 
429,857 

-
2,978,196 

451,041 

-
3,429,237 

489,369 

$- 
-
-
-
-
-

-
-

489,369 

305,314 

-

$794,683 
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MIDDLE VILLAGE PREPARATORY CHARTER SCHOOL 
Statement of Cash Flows 

as of June 30, 2016 

2015-16 2014-15 TIONS (if needed) 

*Please briefly explain any num 
CASH FLOWS - OPERATING ACTIVITIES 

Increase (decrease) in net assets  $2,059,008 $489,369 
Revenues from School Districts - -

Accounts Receivable  - -

Due from School Districts  - -

Depreciation  337,067 258,175 

Grants Receivable  (77,598)  10,114 

Due from NYS  - -

Grant revenues  - -
Prepaid Expenses  534 (22,359) 
Accounts Payable  193,625 1,304 
Accrued Expenses  - -
Accrued Liabilities  - -
Contributions and fund-raising activities  - -
Miscellaneous sources  - -
Deferred Revenue  (2,067)  (28,707) 
Interest payments  - -
Other  - -
Other  - -

NET CASH PROVIDED FROM OPERATING ACTIVITIES  $2,510,569 $707,896 

CASH FLOWS - INVESTING ACTIVITIES  $ $ 
Purchase of equipment
Other

NET CASH PROVIDED FROM INVESTING ACTIVITIES

 (175,606)
 (25,031)

 $(200,637)

 (410,160) 
(25,001) 

$(435,161) 

CASH FLOWS - FINANCING ACTIVITIES
Principal payments on long-term debt
Other

 $ 
(447,026)

 -

$ 
(12,887) 

-
NET CASH PROVIDED FROM FINANCING ACTIVITIES  $(447,026)  $(12,887) 

NET (DECREASE) INCREASE IN CASH AND CASH EQUIVALENTS
Cash at beginning of year

CASH AND CASH EQUIVALENTS AT END OF YEAR

 $1,862,906 
430,210 

$2,293,116 

$259,848 
170,362 

$430,210 



  

   
          

                    
                   

                     
                     

                    
                

                  
                 

                   
                      

                         
                  

                
                

                  
                  

                 
                   

                
                  

                 
                 

                
                

                 

     
  

MIDDLE VILLAGE PREPARATORY CHARTER SCHOOL
�
Statement of Functional Expenses
�

as of June 30, 2016
�

2015-16 

Program Services Supporting Services 

No. of Regular Special Management 
Positions Education Education Other Education Total Fund-raising and General Total Total 

Personnel Services Costs $ $ $ $ $ $ $ $ 
Administrative Staff Personnel 6.00 334,123 70,693 - 404,816 - 125,343 125,343 530,159 
Instructional Personnel 15.00 1,517,672 233,506 - 1,751,178 - - - 1,751,178 
Non-Instructional Personnel - - - - - - - - -
Total Salaries and Staff 21.00 1,851,795 304,199 - 2,155,994 - 125,343 125,343 2,281,337 

Fringe Benefits & Payroll Taxes 278,410 45,735 - 324,145 - 18,845 18,845 342,990 
Retirement 42,266 6,943 - 49,209 - 2,861 2,861 52,070 
Management Company Fees - - - - - - - -
Legal Service - - - - - 15,225 15,225 15,225 
Accounting / Audit Services - - - - - 59,987 59,987 59,987 
Other Purchased / Professional / Consulting Services - - - - - - - -
Building and Land Rent / Lease / Facility Finance Interest 584,435 96,006 - 680,441 - 39,559 39,559 720,000 
Repairs & Maintenance 316,868 52,053 - 368,921 - 21,448 21,448 390,369 
Insurance 23,314 3,830 - 27,144 - 70,510 70,510 97,654 
Utilities 189,941 31,202 - 221,143 - 12,857 12,857 234,000 
Supplies / Materials 212,855 34,966 - 247,821 - 14,408 14,408 262,229 
Equipment / Furnishings 21,660 3,558 - 25,218 - 1,466 1,466 26,684 
Staff Development 10,166 1,670 - 11,836 - 688 688 12,524 
Marketing / Recruitment 10,968 1,802 - 12,770 - 742 742 13,512 
Technology 4,273 702 - 4,975 - 289 289 5,264 
Food Service 139,187 22,865 - 162,052 - 9,421 9,421 171,473 
Student Services 70,502 11,582 - 82,084 - 4,772 4,772 86,856 
Office Expense 19,662 3,230 - 22,892 - 1,331 1,331 24,223 
Depreciation 273,602 44,945 - 318,547 - 18,519 18,519 337,066 
OTHER 66,899 10,990 - 77,889 - 4,528 4,528 82,417 

Total Expenses $4,116,803 $676,278 $- $4,793,081 $- $422,799 $422,799 $5,215,880 



MIDDLE VILLAGE PREPARATORY CHARTER SCHOOL
Statement of Functional Expenses

as of June 30, 2016

 
  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  
  

  
  
  

  
  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  

  

2014-15 

$ 
347,050 
985,847 

3,040 
1,335,937 

200,116 
37,083 

-
11,836 
68,465 

-
480,000 
261,116 

60,291 
150,000 
173,675 

14,759 
6,039 

16,028 
5,202 

115,113 
148,400 

22,653 
258,175 

64,349 

$3,429,237 
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	English Language Arts Performance of Charter School and Local District by Grade Level and School Year 
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	Figure
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	English Language Arts Comparative Performance by School Year 
	School Year Grades Percent Eligible for Free Lunch/ Economically Disadvantag ed Number Tested Actual Predicted Effect Size 2012-13 2013-14 60.0 % 2014-15 61.5 % Each year, under the state’s Growth Model, the school’s mean unadjusted growth percentile in English language arts for all tested students in grades 4-8 will be above the state’s unadjusted median growth percentile. 
	ENGLISH LANGUAGE ARTS 2014-15 English Language Arts Mean Growth Percentile by Grade Level 
	Grade Mean Growth Percentile School Statewide Median 4 50.0 5 50.0 6 48 % 50.0 7 69 % 50.0 8 50.0 All 58.5 % 50.0 
	English Language Arts Mean Growth Percentile by Grade Level and School Year 
	Grad e Mean Growth Percentile 2012-13 2013-14 2014-15 Statewide Median 4 50.0 5 50.0 6 NA NA NA 50.0 7 48 % 50.0 8 69 % 50.0 All 58.5 % 50.0 
	Goal 1: Optional Measure Include additional measures that are part of the Accountability Plan. 
	ENGLISH LANGUAGE ARTS 
	Type Measure Outcome Absolute Each year, 75 percent of all tested students who are enrolled in at least their second year will perform at proficiency on the New York State English language arts exam for grades 3-8. Did Not Achieve Absolute Each year, the school’s aggregate Performance Level Index (PLI) on the state English language arts exam will meet that year’s Annual Measurable Objective (AMO) set forth in the state’s NCLB accountability system. Achieved Comparativ e Each year, the percent of all tested 
	MATHEMATICS 
	Goal 2: Mathematics Write the school’s mathematics goal here. 
	Goal 2: Absolute Measure Each year, 75 percent of all tested students enrolled in at least their second year will perform at proficiency on the New York State mathematics examination for grades 3-8. 
	2015-16 State Mathematics Exam Number of Students Tested and Not Tested 
	Figure
	MATHEMATICS 
	Performance on 2015-16 State Mathematics Exam By All Students and Students Enrolled in At Least Their Second Year 
	Figure
	MATHEMATICS 
	Mathematics Performance by Grade Level and School Year 
	Figure
	Goal 2: Absolute Measure Each year, the school’s aggregate Performance Level Index (“PLI”) on the State mathematics exam will meet the Annual Measurable Objective (“AMO”) set forth in the state’s NCLB accountability system. 
	MATHEMATICS Mathematics 2015-16 Performance Level Index (PLI) 
	Number in Cohort Percent of Students at Each Performance Level Level 1 Level 2 Level 3 Level 4 11 % 42% 30% 17% 
	Goal 2: Comparative Measure Each year, the percent of all tested students who are enrolled in at least their second year and performing at proficiency on the state mathematics exam will be greater than that of all students in the same tested grades in the local school district. 
	2015-16 State Mathematics Exam Charter School and District Performance by Grade Level 
	Grade Percent of Students at Proficiency Charter School Students In At Least 2nd Year All District Students Percent Number Tested Percent Number Tested 3 4 5 6 7 45.9 % 109 39.6 % 4182 8 All 45.09 % 109 39.6 % 4182 
	MATHEMATICS 
	Mathematics Performance of Charter School and Local District by Grade Level and School Year 
	Figure
	Goal 2: Comparative Measure Each year, the school will exceed its predicted level of performance on the state mathematics exam by an Effect Size of 0.3 or above (performing higher than expected to a meaningful degree) according to a regression analysis controlling for economically disadvantaged students among all public schools in New York State. 
	MATHEMATICS 
	2014-15 Mathematics Comparative Performance by Grade Level Grade Percent Economically Disadvantage d Number Tested Percent of Students at Levels 3&4 Difference between Actual and Predicted Effect Size Actual Predicted 3 4 5 6 7 8 All School’s Overall Comparative Performance: Write in Comparative Performance Analysis from report here 
	Mathematics Comparative Performance by School Year 
	Figure
	Figure
	Figure
	Figure
	Figure
	Figure
	Figure
	Figure
	Figure
	Figure
	MATHEMATICS 
	Disadvantag ed 2012-13 2013-14 2014-15 60 % 227 37.72 25.69 % .80 Each year, under the state’s Growth Model, the school’s mean unadjusted growth percentile in mathematics for all tested students in grades 4-8 will be above the state’s unadjusted median growth percentile. 
	2014-15 Mathematics Mean Growth Percentile by Grade Level 
	Grade Mean Growth Percentile School Statewide Median 4 50.0 5 50.0 6 50.0 7 50.0 8 50.0 All 50.0 
	MATHEMATICS 
	Narrative explicitly stating whether the school met the measure; i.e. whether the school’s overall mean growth percentile is greater than the state median of the 50th percentile. In addition, the narrative may also include discussion of specific grade-level results. 
	Mathematics Mean Growth Percentile by Grade Level and School Year 
	Grad e Mean Growth Percentile 2012-13 2013-14 2014-15 Statewide Median 4 50.0 5 50.0 6 50.0 7 50.0 8 50.0 All 50.0 
	Goal 2: Optional Measure Include additional measures that are part of the Accountability Plan. 
	Type Measure Outcome 
	MATHEMATICS 
	Absolute Each year, 75 percent of all tested students who are enrolled in at least their second year will perform at proficiency on the New York State mathematics exam for grades 3-8. Did Not Achieve Absolute Each year, the school’s aggregate Performance Level Index (PLI) on the state mathematics exam will meet that year’s Annual Measurable Objective (AMO) set forth in the state’s NCLB accountability system. Achieved Comparativ e Each year, the percent of all tested students who are enrolled in at least the
	SCIENCE 
	Goal 3: Science Write the school’s Accountability Plan science goal here. 
	Goal 3: Absolute Measure Each year, 75 percent of all tested students enrolled in at least their second year will perform at proficiency on the New York State science examination. 
	Charter School Performance on 2015-16 State Science Exam By All Students and Students Enrolled in At Least Their Second Year 
	Grade Percent of Students at Proficiency Charter School Students In At Least 2nd Year All District Students Percent Proficient Number Tested Percent Proficient Number Tested 4 8 All 
	SCIENCE 
	context of the school program, attributing the results to effective practices or problem 
	Science Performance by Grade Level and School Year 
	Figure
	Goal 3: Comparative Measure Each year, the percent of all tested students enrolled in at least their second year and performing at proficiency on the state science exam will be greater than that of all students in the same tested grades in the local school district. 
	2015-16 State Science Exam Charter School and District Performance by Grade Level 
	SCIENCE 
	Grade Percent of Students at Proficiency Charter School Students In At Least 2nd Year All District Students Percent Proficient Number Tested Percent Proficient Number Tested 4 8 All 
	Science Performance of Charter School and Local District by Grade Level and School Year Grade Percent of Charter School Students at Proficiency and Enrolled in At Least their Second Year Compared to Local District Students 2013-14 2014-15 2015-16 Charter School Local District Charter School Local District Charter School Local District 4 8 All 
	Goal 3: Optional Measure Include additional measures that are part of the Accountability Plan. 
	SCIENCE 
	Type Measure Outcome 
	Figure
	Figure
	Figure
	Figure
	Figure
	Write in optional measure here Choose an item. 
	NCLB 
	Goal 4: NCLB Write the school’s Accountability Plan NCLB goal here. 
	Goal 4: Absolute Measure Under the state’s NCLB accountability system, the school’s Accountability Status is in good standing: the state has not identified the school as a Focus School nor determined that it has met the criteria to be identified as school requiring a local assistance plan. 
	NCLB Status by Year 
	Year Status 2013-14 Choose an item. 2014-15 Choose an item. 2015-16 Choose an item. 
	HIGH SCHOOL GOALS: ENGLISH LANGUAGE ARTS 
	Figure
	Figure
	Figure
	Figure
	Fourth-Year High School Accountability Cohorts 
	Figure
	Figure
	Figure
	Figure
	Figure
	Figure
	Figure
	Figure
	Figure
	HIGH SCHOOL GOALS: ENGLISH LANGUAGE ARTS 
	Year 2013-14 2010-11 2010 ?? ?? ?? 2014-15 2011-12 2011 ?? ?? ?? 2015-16 2012-13 2012 ?? ?? ?? 
	Fourth Year Total Cohort for Graduation 
	Figure
	Figure
	Figure
	Figure
	Figure
	Figure
	Figure
	Figure
	2013-14 2010-11 2010 ?? ?? ?? 2014-15 2011-12 2011 ?? ?? ?? 2015-16 2013-14 2012 ?? ?? ?? 
	Fifth Year Total Cohort for Graduation 
	Fifth Year Cohort Year Entered 9th Grade Anywhere Cohort Designation Number of Students Enrolled on June 30th of the Cohort’s Fifth Year (a) Additional Students Still in Cohort (b) Graduation Cohort (a) + (b) 2013-14 2009-10 2009 2014-15 2010-11 2010 2015-16 2011-12 2011 
	?? ?? ?? 
	?? ?? ?? ?? ?? ?? 
	HIGH SCHOOL GOALS: ENGLISH LANGUAGE ARTS 
	Goal 1: Absolute Measure Each year, 75 percent of students in the high school Accountability Cohort will score at least 65 on the New York State Regents English exam by the completion of their fourth year in the cohort. REQUIRED FOR ACCOUNTABILITY PLANS DEVELOPED PRIOR TO 2012-13 (§) Each year, 65 percent of students in the high school Accountability Cohort will meet the college and career readiness standard (currently scoring 75 on the New York State Regents English exam OR fully meeting Common Core expect
	Cohort Designation Number in Cohort Percent Passing with a score of 65 / 75 
	HIGH SCHOOL GOALS: ENGLISH LANGUAGE ARTS 
	2010 2011 2012 
	English Regents Passing Rate with a score of 65 / 75 by Cohort and Year 
	2013 
	Figure
	Figure
	Figure
	Figure
	Figure
	Figure
	Figure
	Figure
	Goal 1: Absolute Measure Each year, 75 percent of students in the high school Accountability Cohort who did not score proficient on the New York State 8th grade English language arts exam will score at least 65 on the New York State Regents English exam by the completion of their fourth year in the cohort. REQUIRED FOR ACCOUNTABILITY PLANS DEVELOPED PRIOR TO 2012-13 (§) Each year, 65 percent of students in the high school Accountability Cohort who did not score proficient on their New York State 8th grade E
	HIGH SCHOOL GOALS: ENGLISH LANGUAGE ARTS 
	Cohort Designation Number in Cohort Percent Passing with a score of 65 /75 2010 2011 2012 
	Goal 1: Absolute Measure Each year, the Accountability Performance Level (“APL”) on the Regents English exam of students completing their fourth year in the Accountability Cohort will meet the Annual Measurable Objective (“AMO”) set forth in the state’s NCLB accountability system. SAME FOR ALL SCHOOLS 
	HIGH SCHOOL GOALS: ENGLISH LANGUAGE ARTS 
	Number in Cohort Percent of Students at Each Performance Level Level 1 Level 2 Level 3 Level 4 ? ? ? ? 
	Goal 1: Comparative Measure Each year, the percent of students in the high school Accountability Cohort passing the Regents English exam with a score of 65 or above will exceed that of the high school Accountability Cohort from the local school district. 
	HIGH SCHOOL GOALS: ENGLISH LANGUAGE ARTS 
	REQUIRED FOR ACCOUNTABILITY PLANS DEVELOPED PRIOR TO 2012-13 (§) Each year, the Accountability Performance Level (“APL”) in Regents English of students in the fourth year of their high school Accountability Cohort will exceed the APL of comparable students from the local school district. REQUIRED FOR ACCOUNTABILITY PLANS DEVELOPED IN 2012-13 OR LATER 
	Provide brief narrative highlighting results in the data table that directly addresses the 
	English Regents Passing Rate with a Score of 65 of Fourth-Year Accountability Cohorts by Charter School and School District 
	Cohort Charter School School District Percent Passing Cohort Size Percent Passing Cohort Size 2010 2011 2012 N/A N/A 
	of Fourth-Year Accountability Cohorts by Charter School and School District 
	Cohort Charter School School District APL Cohort Size APL Cohort Size 2010 2011 2012 N/A N/A 
	HIGH SCHOOL GOALS: ENGLISH LANGUAGE ARTS 
	Goal 1: Optional Measure Include additional measures that are part of the Accountability Plan. 
	Use the first summary if the Accountability Plan is prior to 2012-13; use the second if it 
	Type Measure (Accountability Plan Prior to 2012-13) Outcome Absolute Each year, 75 percent of students in the high school Accountability Cohort will score at least 65 on the New York State Regents English exam by the completion of their fourth year in the cohort. Choose an item. Absolute Each year, 75 percent of students in the high school Accountability Cohort will did not score proficient on the New York State 8th grade English language arts exam will score at least 65 on the New York State Regents Englis
	HIGH SCHOOL GOALS: ENGLISH LANGUAGE ARTS 
	Figure
	Comparativ e Each year, the percent to students in the high school Accountability Cohort passing the Regents English exam with a score of 65 or above will exceed that of the high school Accountability Cohort from the local school district. (Using 2013-14 school district results.) Choose an item. 
	Type Measure (Accountability Plan from 2012-13 or later) Outcome Absolute (§) Each year, 65 percent of students in the high school Accountability Cohort will meet the college and career ready standard (currently scoring 75 on the New York State Regents English exam) by the completion of their fourth year in the cohort. Choose an item. 
	Figure
	Figure
	Figure
	Figure
	Figure
	Figure
	Figure
	Figure
	Figure
	Figure
	Figure
	Figure
	HIGH SCHOOL GOALS: MATHEMATICS (Common Core) exams. The school scores Regents on a scale from 0 to 100. The State Education Department defines the following pass levels: scoring 65 to meet the graduation requirement for a Regents diploma / scoring 80 or fully meeting Common Core expectations to meet the college and career readiness standard. 20 This measure 
	Goal 2: Absolute Measure Each year, 75 percent of students in the high school Accountability Cohort will score at least 65 on a New York State Regents mathematics exam by the completion of their fourth year in the cohort. REQUIRED FOR ACCOUNTABILITY PLANS DEVELOPED PRIOR TO 2012-13 (§) Each year, 65 percent of students in the high school Accountability Cohort will meet the college and career readiness standard (currently scoring 80 on a New York State Regents math exam OR fully meeting Common Core expectati
	Mathematics Regents Passing Rate with a Score of 65/80 
	HIGH SCHOOL GOALS: MATHEMATICS 
	Cohort Designatio n Number in Cohort Percent Passing with a score of 65 / 80 2010 2011 2012 
	Mathematics Regents Passing Rate with a score of 65 / 80 by Cohort and Year Cohort Designatio n 2013-14 2014-15 2015-16 Number in Cohort Percent Passing Number in Cohort Percent Passing Number in Cohort Percent Passing 2012 2013 2014 2015 Goal 2: Absolute Measure Each year, 75 percent of students in the high school Accountability Cohort who did not score proficient on the New York State 8th grade mathematics exam will score at least 65 on a New York State Regents mathematics exam by the completion of their 
	HIGH SCHOOL GOALS: MATHEMATICS 
	Cohort Designatio n Number in Cohort Percent Passing with a score of 65 /80 2010 2011 2012 
	Goal 2: Absolute Measure Each year, the Accountability Performance Level (“APL”) on a Regents mathematics exam of students completing their fourth year in the Accountability Cohort will meet the Annual Measurable Objective (AMO) set forth in the state’s NCLB accountability system. SAME FOR ALL SCHOOLS 
	HIGH SCHOOL GOALS: MATHEMATICS 
	Number in Cohort Percent of Students at Each Performance Level Level 1 Level 2 Level 3 Level 4 ? ? ? ? 
	Goal 2: Comparative Measure Each year, the percent to students in the high school Accountability Cohort passing a Regents mathematics exam with a score of 65 or above will exceed that of the high school Accountability Cohort from the local school district. 
	HIGH SCHOOL GOALS: MATHEMATICS 
	REQUIRED FOR ACCOUNTABILITY PLANS DEVELOPED PRIOR TO 2012-13 (§) Each year, the Accountability Performance Level (APL) in mathematics of students in the fourth year of their high school Accountability Cohort will exceed the APL of comparable students from the local school district. REQUIRED FOR ACCOUNTABILITY PLANS DEVELOPED IN 2012-13 OR LATER 
	Provide brief narrative highlighting results in the data table that directly addresses the 
	Mathematics Regents Passing Rate with a Score of 65 of Fourth-Year Accountability Cohorts by Charter School and School District 
	Cohort Charter School School District Percent Passing Cohort Size Percent Passing Cohort Size 2010 2011 2012 N/A N/A 
	Mathematics Accountability Performance Level (APL) 
	Cohort Charter School School District APL Cohort Size APL Cohort Size 2010 2011 2012 N/A N/A 
	HIGH SCHOOL GOALS: MATHEMATICS 
	Figure
	Figure
	Figure
	Figure
	Goal 1: Optional Measure Include additional measures that are part of the Accountability Plan. 
	Use the first summary if the Accountability Plan is prior to 2012-13; use the second if it 
	Type Measure (Accountability Plan Prior to 2012-13) Outcome 
	Figure
	Figure
	Figure
	Figure
	HIGH SCHOOL GOALS: MATHEMATICS 
	Cohort from the local school district. (Using 2013-14 school district results.) Type Measure (Accountability Plan from 2012-13 or later) Outcome Absolute (§) Each year, 65 percent of students in the high school Accountability Cohort will meet the college and career ready standard (currently scoring 80 on a New York State Regents mathematics exam) by the completion of their fourth year in the cohort. Choose an item. Absolute (§) Each year, 65 percent of students in the high school Accountability Cohort who d
	HIGH SCHOOL GOALS: SCIENCE 
	Goal 3: Absolute Measure Each year, 75 percent of students in the high school Accountability Cohort will score at least 65 on a New York State Regents science exam by the completion of their fourth year in the cohort. 
	Science Regents Passing Rate with a Score of 65 
	Cohort Designation Number in Cohort Percent Passing with a score of 65 2010 2011 2012 
	HIGH SCHOOL GOALS: SCIENCE 
	Science Regents Passing Rate with a score of 65 by Cohort and Year 
	Cohort Designatio n 2013-14 2014-15 2015-16 Number in Cohort Percent Passing Number in Cohort Percent Passing Number in Cohort Percent Passing 2012 2013 2014 2015 
	Goal 3: Comparative Measure Each year, the percent to students in the high school Total Cohort passing a Regents science exam with a score of 65 or above will exceed that of the high school Total Cohort from the local school district. 
	Provide brief narrative highlighting results in the data table that directly addresses the 
	Science Regents Passing Rate of the High School Total Cohort by Charter School and School District 
	Cohort Charter School School District Percent Passing Cohort Size Percent Passing Cohort Size 2010 2011 2012 
	HIGH SCHOOL GOALS: SCIENCE 
	HIGH SCHOOL GOALS: SOCIAL STUDIES 
	Goal 4: Social Studies Write the school’s Accountability Plan social studies goal here. Goal 4: Absolute Measure Each year, 75 percent of students in the high school Accountability Cohort will score at least 65 on the New York State Regents U.S. History exam by the completion of their fourth year in the cohort. 
	U.S. History Regents Passing Rate with a Score of 65 
	Cohort Designation Number in Cohort Percent Passing with a score of 65 2010 2011 2012 
	HIGH SCHOOL GOALS: SOCIAL STUDIES 
	context of the school program, attributing the results to effective practices or problem 
	U.S. History Regents Passing Rate with a score of 65 by Cohort and Year 
	Cohort Designatio n 2013-14 2014-15 2015-16 Number in Cohort Percent Passing Number in Cohort Percent Passing Number in Cohort Percent Passing 2012 2013 2014 2015 
	Goal 4: Comparative Measure Each year, the percent to students in the high school Total Cohort passing the Regents U.S. History exam with a score of 65 or above will exceed that of the high school Total Cohort from the local school district. 
	Provide a brief narrative highlighting results in the data table that directly addresses the 
	U.S. History Passing Rate of the High School Total Cohort by Charter School and School District 
	Cohort Charter School School District Percent Passing Cohort Size Percent Passing Cohort Size 2010 2011 2012 
	HIGH SCHOOL GOALS: SOCIAL STUDIES 
	context of the school program, attributing the results to effective practices or problem 
	Goal 4: Absolute Measure Each year, 75 percent of students in the high school Accountability Cohort will score at least 65 on the New York State Regents Global History exam by the completion of their fourth year in the cohort. 
	Global History Regents Passing Rate with a Score of 65 
	Cohort Designation Number in Cohort Percent Passing with a score of 65 2010 2011 2012 
	Narrative explicitly stating whether the school met the measure and discussing by how much the school fell short of or exceeded the measure, and notable performance in specific grades and populations. Also, use this section to explain the results in the context of the school program, attributing the results to effective practices or problem 
	HIGH SCHOOL GOALS: SOCIAL STUDIES 
	Global History Regents Passing Rate with a score of 65 by Cohort and Year 
	Cohort Designatio n 2013-14 2014-15 2015-16 Number in Cohort Percent Passing Number in Cohort Percent Passing Number in Cohort Percent Passing 2012 2013 2014 2015 
	Goal 4: Comparative Measure Each year, the percent of students in the high school Total Cohort passing the Regents Global History exam with a score of 65 or above will exceed that of the high school Total Cohort from the local school district. 
	Provide a brief narrative highlighting results in the data table that directly addresses the 
	Global History Passing Rate of the High School Total Cohort by Charter School and School District 
	Cohort Charter School School District Percent Passing Number in Cohort Percent Passing Number in Cohort 2010 2011 2012 
	Narrative explicitly stating whether the school met the measure and discussing by how much the school fell short of or exceeded the measure, and notable performance in specific cohorts and populations. Also, use this section to explain the results in the context of the school program, attributing the results to effective practices or problem 
	HIGH SCHOOL GOALS: SOCIAL STUDIES 
	HIGH SCHOOL GOALS: HIGH SCHOOL GRADUATION 
	GOAL 5: HIGH SCHOOL GRADUATION Write the school’s graduation goal here. Goal 5: Absolute Measure Each year, 75 percent of students in each cohort will pass their core academic subjects by the end of August and the school will promote them to the next grade. REQUIRED FOR ACCOUNTABILITY PLANS DEVELOPED PRIOR TO 2012-13 (§) Each year, 75 percent of students in first and second year high school Total Graduation Cohorts will earn at least ten credits (if 44 needed for graduation) or five credits (if 22 needed fo
	Present the school’s promotion requirements here; include a list of all core academic subjects and other relevant information, ensuring that the school’s requirements are consistent with the State Commissioner’s Part 100.5 Diploma Requirements. 
	Provide a brief narrative highlighting results in the data tables that directly address the 
	Percent of Students Promoted by Cohort in 2015-16 
	Cohort Designation Number in Cohort Percent promoted 2012 2013 
	HIGH SCHOOL GOALS: HIGH SCHOOL GRADUATION 
	2014 2015 
	Percent of Students in First and Second Year Cohorts Earning the Required Number of Credits in 2015-16 Cohort Designation Number in Cohort Percent promoted 2014 2015 
	Goal 5: Absolute Measure Each year, 75 percent of students in the second year high school Total Graduation Cohort will score 65 on at least three different New York State Regents exams required for graduation. 
	Provide a brief narrative highlighting results in the data table that directly addresses the 
	Percent of Students in their Second Year Passing Three Regents Exams by Cohort 
	Cohort Designation Number in Cohort Percent Passing Three Regents 
	HIGH SCHOOL GOALS: HIGH SCHOOL GRADUATION 
	2012 2013 2014 
	Goal 5: Absolute Measure Each year, 75 percent of students in the fourth year high school Total Graduation Cohort and 95 percent of students in the fifth year high school Total Graduation Cohort will graduate. 
	Provide a brief narrative highlighting results in the data tables that directly address the 
	Percent of Students in the Graduation Cohort who have Graduated After Four Years 
	Cohort Designatio n Number in Cohort Percent Graduating 2010 2011 2012 
	Percent of Students in Graduation Cohort Who Have Graduated After Five Years 
	Cohort Designation Number in Cohort Percent Graduating 2009 
	HIGH SCHOOL GOALS: HIGH SCHOOL GRADUATION 
	2010 2011 
	Goal 5: Comparative Measure Each year, the percent of students in the high school Total Graduation Cohort graduating after the completion of their fourth year will exceed that of the Total Graduation Cohort from the local school district. 
	Provide a brief narrative highlighting results in the data tables that directly address the 
	Percent of Students in the Total Graduation Cohort who Graduate in Four Years Compared to Local District 
	Cohort Design ation Charter School School District Number in Cohort Percent Graduating Number in Cohort Percent Graduating 2010 2011 2012 N/A 
	Figure
	HIGH SCHOOL GOALS: HIGH SCHOOL GRADUATION 
	Type Measure Outcome Absolute Each year, 75 percent of students in the high school Total Graduation Cohort will pass their core academic subjects by the end of August and be promoted to the next grade. Required for Accountability Plans developed prior to 2012-13 Choose an item. (§) Each year, 75 percent of students in first and second year high school Total Graduation Cohorts will earn at least ten credits (if 44 needed for graduation) or five credits (if 22 needed for graduation) each year. Required for Ac
	HIGH SCHOOL GOALS: COLLEGE PREPARATION 
	GOAL 6: COLLEGE PREPARATION Write the school’s college preparation goal here. Goal 6: Comparative Measure Each year, the average performance of students in the 10th grade will exceed the state average on the PSAT test in Critical Reading and Mathematics. 
	Provide a brief narrative highlighting results in the data tables that directly address the 
	10th Grade PSAT Performance by School Year 
	Figure
	Figure
	Number of Critical Reading Mathematics Students in School New York School the 10th Grade Number of Students Tested State 
	Figure
	Figure
	HIGH SCHOOL GOALS: COLLEGE PREPARATION For the SAT include this description: The SAT is a national college admissions examination. Students receive a scale score in reading, writing and mathematics. Scale scores range from 200 to 800 on each subsection with 2400 as the highest possible score. As students may choose to take the test multiple times during the year, the school only reports a student’s highest score. The school compares its averages the New York State average for all 12th grade test takers in t
	Goal 7: Comparative Measure Each year, the average performance of students in the 12th grade will exceed the state average on the SAT or ACT tests in reading and mathematics. 
	Provide a brief narrative highlighting results in the data tables that directly address the 
	12th Grade SAT/ACT Performance by School Year School Year Number of Students in the 12th Grade Number of Students Tested Reading Mathematics School New York State School New York State 2013-14 2014-15 2015-16 
	HIGH SCHOOL GOALS: COLLEGE PREPARATION 
	Goal 7: School Created College Preparation Measure Each Year, the school will demonstrate the preparation of its students for college through at least one measure of its own design. Insert school-developed measure. REQUIRED FOR ACCOUNTABILITY PLANS DEVELOPED PRIOR TO 2012-13 (See below for measures in more recent Plans.) 
	Provide a brief narrative highlighting results in a data table that directly address the 
	(§) The percent of graduating students that meets the state’s aspirational performance measure (“APM”), currently defined as the percentage of students in a cohort who graduate with a score of 80 or better on a math Regents exam AND 75 or better on the English Regents exam, will exceed the statewide average. REQUIRED FOR ACCOUNTABILITY PLANS DEVELOPED IN 2012-13 OR LATER 
	HIGH SCHOOL GOALS: COLLEGE PREPARATION 
	Provide a brief narrative highlighting results in the data table that directly addresses the 
	Figure
	Cohor t Charter School 2010 38.1 2011 40.0 2012 N/A 
	(§) The percent of graduating students who graduate with a Regents diploma with Advanced Designation will exceed the local district. REQUIRED FOR ACCOUNTABILITY PLANS DEVELOPED IN 2012-13 OR LATER 
	HIGH SCHOOL GOALS: COLLEGE PREPARATION 
	Provide a brief narrative highlighting results in the data tables that directly address the 
	Figure
	Cohor t Charter School 2010 2011 2012 N/A 
	(§)Each year, 75 percent of graduating students will demonstrate their preparation for college by passing an Advanced Placement (“AP”) exam, a College Level Examination Program (“CLEP”) exam or a college level course. REQUIRED FOR ACCOUNTABILITY PLANS DEVELOPED IN 2012-13 OR LATER 
	Provide a brief narrative highlighting results in the data tables that directly address the 
	Graduates Passing a Course Demonstrating College Preparation 
	Cohor t Number of Graduates Percent Passing the Equivalent OF a College 2010 2011 2012 
	HIGH SCHOOL GOALS: COLLEGE PREPARATION 
	Goal 7: School Created College Attendance or Achievement Measure Each Year, the school will demonstrate college attendance or achievement through at least one measure of its own design. Insert school-developed measure. REQUIRED FOR ACCOUNTABILITY PLANS DEVELOPED PRIOR TO 2012-13 (§) Each year, 75 percent of graduating students will matriculate in a college or university in the year after graduation. REQUIRED FOR ACCOUNTABILITY PLANS DEVELOPED IN 2012-13 OR LATER 
	Provide a brief narrative highlighting results in a data table that directly address the 
	Use the first summary if the Accountability Plan is prior to 2012-13; use the second if it 
	Figure
	Type Measure (Accountability Plan Prior to 2012-13) Outcome 
	Figure
	Figure
	College 
	Figure
	Figure
	Figure
	Figure
	Each Year, the school will demonstrate the preparation of its students for college through at least one measure of its own design. Each Year, the school will demonstrate college attendance 
	HIGH SCHOOL GOALS: COLLEGE PREPARATION 
	Figure
	Figure
	Figure
	Figure
	Figure
	Figure
	or achievement through at least one measure of its own design. item. 
	(§) Each year, 75 percent of graduating students will demonstrate their preparation for college by passing an Advanced Placement (AP) exam, a College Level Examination Program (CLEP) exam or a college level course. Choose an item. 
	Write in optional measure here Choose an item. 
	Type Measure (Accountability Plan from 2012-13 or later) Outcome Comparative Each year, the average performance of students in the 10th grade will exceed the state average on the PSAT test in Critical Reading and Mathematics. Choose an item. 
	Figure
	Figure
	Figure
	APPENDIX B: OPTIONAL GOALS 
	Goal S: Parent Satisfaction Write the school’s goal here. Goal S: Absolute Measure Each year two-thirds of parents will demonstrate satisfaction with the school’s program based on a parent satisfaction survey. 
	2015-16 Parent Satisfaction Survey Response Rate 
	Figure
	Figure
	Figure
	Figure
	Figure
	Figure
	Figure
	2015-16 Parent Satisfaction on Key Survey Results 
	Item Percent of Responden ts Satisfied % % % % % 
	Goal S: Absolute Measure Each year, 90 percent of all students enrolled during the course of the year return the following September. 
	APPENDIX B: OPTIONAL GOALS 
	Present a narrative describing number of students in various categories and the 
	2015-16 Student Retention Rate 
	Figure
	Figure
	%
	Figure
	Figure
	Figure
	Figure
	Figure
	Year Retention Rate 2013-14 % 2014-15 % 2015-16 % Goal S: Absolute Measure Each year the school will have a daily attendance rate of at least 95 percent. 
	2015-16 Attendance 
	Figure
	Figure
	Figure
	Figure
	Figure
	Grade 1 
	Figure
	% % % % % % % % 
	APPENDIX B: OPTIONAL GOALS 
	Overall % 
	Year Average Daily Attendance Rate 2013-14 % 2014-15 % 2015-16 % 
	APPENDIX C: SUMMARY TABLES 
	Absolute Measure In 2015-16, 75 percent of all tested students who are enrolled in at least their second year will perform at proficiency on the New York State examination. 
	2015-16 English Language Arts Performance by Grade Level and Years Attending the School Grad e Percent of Students at Proficiency According to Number of Years Enrolled One Two Three Four or More Percen t Numbe r Tested Perce nt Numbe r Tested Perce nt Numbe r Tested Perce nt Numbe r Tested 3 4 5 6 7 8 All Comparative Measure Each year, the percent of all tested students who are enrolled in at least their second year and performing at proficiency on the state exam will be greater than that of all students in
	APPENDIX C: SUMMARY TABLES 2015-16 English Language Arts Performance of Charter School and Comparison Schools by Grade Level 
	Grad Percent of Charter School Students Enrolled in At Least Their Second Year and All Students in Comparison Schools Scoring Proficient on the State Exam by Grade Charter School 
	Figure
	School 1 School 2 School 3 
	Figure
	Figure
	Figure
	3 
	Figure
	Figure
	Figure
	Figure
	Figure
	Figure
	Figure
	Figure
	Figure
	7 8 All 
	School Year Grade s Percent of Charter School Students Enrolled in At Least Their Second Year and All Students in Comparison Schools Scoring Proficient on State Exam by Year Charter School School 1 School 2 School 3 Percent Numbe r Tested Percen t Numbe r Tested Percen t Numbe r Tested Percen t Numbe r Tested 2013-14 2014-15 2015-16 Growth Measure (national norm-referenced assessment) Each year, on a national norm-referenced assessment, all grade-level cohorts of students (in grades K-3) will reduce by one 
	APPENDIX C: SUMMARY TABLES 
	Include a brief narrative that describes the type of test administered, to which grades, the date of administrations, etc. 
	Cohort Growth on XXX Test from Spring 2014 to Spring 2015 
	Figure
	Figure
	Figure
	Figure
	Figure
	Figure
	Figure
	Figure
	A YES/NO B YES/NO C YES/NO All YES/NO 
	Cohort Performance on the Norm Referenced Reading Test by School Year School Year Cohort met target? 2013-14 2014-15 2015-16 Cohort Performance on XXX Test by School Year 
	Figure
	Figure
	Figure
	Figure
	Figure
	2012-13 ?-? 2013-14 ?-? 2014-15 ?-? 2015-16 ?-? 
	2015-16 Science Performance by Grade Level and Years Attending the School 
	Figure
	Figure
	Figure
	Figure
	Figure
	APPENDIX C: SUMMARY TABLES 
	Figure
	School One Two Three Four or More Percen t Numbe r Tested Perce nt Numbe r Tested Perce nt Numbe r Tested Perce nt Numbe r Tested 8 
	4 
	HIGH SCHOOLS:  ENGLISH LANGUAGE ARTS AND MATHEMATICS Growth Measure Each year, the group of students in their second year in the school who have taken a norm-referenced reading test for two years will reduce by one-half the difference between the average of their first year in the school and an NCE of 50. If the cohort already achieved an average NCE of 50 in the first year, it will show an increase in their average NCE. 
	Include a brief narrative that describes the type of test administered, to which grades, the dates of administration, etc. 
	First to Second Year Cohort Growth on the Norm Referenced Reading Test 
	Cohort Designatio n Numbe r in Cohort Average NCE Target Achieve d First Year Baselin e Second Year Target Second Year Result 2011 YES/NO 2012 YES/NO 2013 YES/NO 2014 YES/NO 
	APPENDIX C: SUMMARY TABLES 
	Cohort Passing Rate by Regents Mathematics Exam 
	Exam Cohort 2009 2010 2011 2012 Integrated Algebra Geometry Algebra 2 
	Cohort Passing Rate by Regents Science Exam 
	Exam Cohort 2009 2010 2011 2012 Living Environment Earth Science Chemistry Physics 
	Figure
	Figure
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	Figure
	Figure
	Figure
	Figure
	Figure
	Figure
	TEMPLATE TABS 1- GRAY tab contains the Instructions Provides description of tabs and input requirements. Charter School Tuition Rates 2- BLUE tabs require input of information Complete when submitting Actual Quarter 4. CELL COLORS & GUIDANCE COMMENTS = Enter information into the light BLUE shaded cells. = Cells labeled in ORANGE containe guidance regarding the input of information. Ver. 20160603 GENERAL INSTRUCTIONS FOR ANNUAL BUDGET/QUARTERLY REPORT >Select school name from list. >Enter contact information
	School District Name District Code Final 2015-16 Basic Tuition* Final 2016-17 Basic Tuition* 
	Figure
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